AGENDA
ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, MI 48442
March 10, 2021-REGULAR MEETING
VIRTUAL 7:00 P.M.

Rose Township Board of Trustees

Wed, Mar 10, 2021 7:00 PM - 10:00 PM (EST)

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/455086205

You can also dial in using your phone.

(For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.)

United States: +1 {872) 240-3212

- One-touch: tel:+18722403212,, 4550862054

Access Code: 455-086-205

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/455086205 '

CALL TO ORDER:
ROLL CALL: Pianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Glen Noble, Trustee

Paul Gambka, Treasurer
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Approval of Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Regular Township Board Meeting Minutes of February 10, 2021

B. Receipt of Monthly Reports
o Building Department
¢ N.O.C.F.A.
e HAYA
e Financial Report
e Treasurers Report
e CDBG Report
¢ Code Enforcement Officer Report

C. Payment of Bills
3. Presentation

4.  Brief Public Comments - Agenda Items ONLY, Comments only (3-minute limit)




5.

Public Hearing

Unfinished Business

New Business

© 0

Approval of Rose Township Clean-up Day: Saturday, May 15, 2021 from 8:00 am-
4:00 p.m.

R.C.0.C. 2021 Dust Control Program

Other Post Retirement Benefits Trust Fund - Retirees Health Care

State of Michigan COVID-19 Restrictions Discussion

Annhouncements- Due to COVID-19 restrictions meetings may be held virtually

6amMmoDO®EPE

Planning Commission Meeting: April 1, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: April 6, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.

N.O.C.F.A, Board Meeting: March 16, 2021 @ 3:00 p.m.

Assessing Office: M-F, 9 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 248 858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
Township Board Regular Meeting: April 14, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.

Rose Township Clean-up Day: Saturday, May 15, 2021 from 8 a.m.-4 p.m. Civic Park
NoHaz Event: Saturday, April 24, 8 a.m. -2 p.m. @ Oxford Middle School, register
3-4 weeks before the event at www.nohaz.com

Miscellaneous Reports

TOmmuo®>

N.C.C.F.A.

Planning Commission
HAYA

Cemetery Committee
Zoning Board of Appeals
Parks and Recreation
Heritage Commitiee
Supervisor

10, Brief Public Comments-Comments ONLY, limit comments to 3 minutes

11.

Adjournment

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended {Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a {2)
{3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services shouid
contact the Rose Townshlip Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 9080 Mason Street,
Holly, M1 48442 (248) 634-8701 clerk@rosetownship.com.

Dianne Schetb-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor




February 10, 2021 - REGULAR MEETING
ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, February 10, 2021
TIME: 7:01 p.m.
PLACE: Virtual — gotomeeting.com
Gotomeeting.com administrator: Supervisor Scheib-Snider

PRESENT: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Glen Noble, Trustee
Debbie Milier, Clerk Patricia Walls, Trustee
Paul Gambka, Treasurer ‘

OTHERS:  Linda Watson-Call MarkBolan . DavidSchlaud |

Jim Holton ‘Linda Dagenhardt ... Rochelle McGee
Stouffers - David . Pat Alzady
Renee Switalski . Caller 01 “Caller 02

Gisela Lendle King (Caller 03) "'-1'3_‘M_icrosoft account '

Other (s) present: Renee Kraft, Recording Sec

CALLTO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib-Snider called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: None. Supervisor Scheibf:Snide_r;:e'f:e'fed she removed it from the agenda.

1. Approval of Agenda ' G :
A. Approve the Regular Agenda Motlon by Clerk Mlller to approve the agenda. Seconded by Trustee

VOTE: YES MI”EI‘ Noble Walis, Gambka Schelb Snlder
NO:.  None

2. Approval of Consent Agenda: '
A. Approve the Consent Agenda ‘Motion by Trustee Walls to approve the Consent Agenda minus the
Minutes of January 13 2021_ Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE: YES:  Noble, Wal s, ambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO:  None

2a. Minutes of January 13, 2021: 6H
A. Changes to minutes: Trustee Noble stated the Township Treasurer should submit a written
report of how the monies will be disbursed. Trustee Walls states there was no call for a vote,

Mation by Trustee Noble to add to the January 13, 2021 Rose Township meeting minutes, 6H: Trustee

Noble requested that the Township should submit a written report regarding the disbursement of monies
and secondly to remove the word “vote.” Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

Fage 1ol b ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING Febhruary 16, 2021




VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snider
NO: MNone

2b. Minutes of January 13, 2021: Public Comments, 6D, and space before the motion.
A. Changes to minutes: Trustee Walls states spelling error in 9, Brief Public Comments by Linda
Dagenhardt-5' line down states “forum” instead of “gquorum” and needs to be corrected. item 6D:
Trustee Walls requests Motion be changed from “two boards” to “Rose Township and Holly
Township Boards.” Would like the motion to read “Motion by Clerk Miller to have the two boards,
Rose Township and Holly Township, meet” to clarify.
Trustee Walls would like a space before each motion in the meeting minutes.
Clerk Miller states that the meeting minutes are the responsibil'ity of the clerk’s department.
Trustee Walls disagrees and states they belong to the board Clerk Milter thanks Trustee Walls for
her comments and will take them into con5|derat|on

Motion by Trustee Walls to add under 6D to add two boards, Rose Town's'h'ip and Holly Township. On Linda

Dagenhardt brief public comments from “f” to quorurri with a “g” and to separate the motions from the
discussion at the end of the paragraphs. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE:  YES: Gambka, Miller, Noble Walls Scheib- Snider
NO: None

3. Presentation:
None

4, Brief Public Comments Agenda |tems only: (Ilmlt comments to 3 minutes)

5. Public Hearlng CDBG Public Hearlng
Explanatlon This PubIlc Hearlng is being held for the purpose of hearing public comments on the
Community Block Grant Program (CDBG) for 2021 for approximately $9, 519 to fund eligible
projects. CDBG isa U.S. Department of Housmg and Urban Development Program that provides
funds based on Federal regulatlons

r

Public Hearing ope_ned at 7:1'8pm. No public comments made,
Supervisor Schei'b'-:Sn_ide_r_comrnented she received letters from Holly Area Youth Assistance
(HAYA) and HAVEN. =~

Public Hearing closed at 7:19pm.

6. Unfinished Business:
A. Proposed North Qakland County Fire Authority (N.O.C.F.A. ) Articles of Incorporation.
Holly Township has voted on it, but Rose Township has not.
Trustee Noble discusses the changes. Treasurer Gambka states most of changes were to update
the document.

Motion to approve the N.O.C.F.A. Articles of Incorporation with changes as presented on pages 1-10 by
Treasurer Gambka. Seconded by Trustee Noble,

Piago 2 of 6 ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING Fepruary 10, 2021




VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Noble, Scheib-Snider
NO: Milier

7. New Business:
A. Community Development Block Grant {CDBG) Funding 2021:
Supervisor Scheib-Snider explains to Trustee Walls that due to federal guidelines she would have to
recuse herself from voting on HAYA Board regarding CDBG funding. Supervisor Scheib-Snider states
Blessings in a Backpack is not eligible for CDBG.

Motion to authorize Supervisor proceed with the request for CDBG rr_iohies in the amount of
approximately $9,519 ($6,019 for minor home repair and $3,500 for public service) and to approve the
resolution by Trustee Noble. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka. .- :
ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2021-01
APPROVING 2021
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT APPLICATION

WHEREAS, Rose Township has duly advertised a public hearing on February 10, 2021 for the purpose of
receiving comments regarding the proposed 2021 Program Year Community Development Block Grant
funds in the approximate amount of $9,519. 00 and; :

WHEREAS, the Township of Rose determined that the followmg pro;ects meets the Federal objectives of
the CDBG program and it's pnorntnzed by the communlty as a high prlorsty need.

Account Number Actlwty Descrlptmn ' Amount

172170-731227 3 Minor Home Repair (smgle unit res.) $6,019

172160- 732185 ':;_'. Publlc Ser\nce (youth serwces) $3,500

NOW THEREFORE BEIT RESOLVED that the Rose Township CDBG Minor Home Repair will prioritize on
first come first served except in the case of emergency need (well, furnace etc..), funds available every five
years per property, project per property not to exceed $4,000, priority to use funds in areas with wide
spread low/moderate i incomes.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township CDBG application for FY 2021 funds is hereby
authorized to be submitted to :_Q_ak_land County and to the U.S. department of Housing and Urban
Development, and that the ToWnship Clerk is hereby authorized to execute all documents, agreements or
contracts which result from this application to Oakland County.

VOTE:  YES: Naoble, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSTAIN: Walls

Page 3 of 6 ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING Fehruary 10, 20




B, Cemetery Lawn Maintenance Contract:
Clerk Miller discusses the changes made in the contract. Rose Township attorney approved
changes.

Motion to approve the Advertisement for bids for Rose Township for site mowing and cleanup for
Rose Township Beebe Cemetery, Brookins Cemetery and Rose Center Cemetery using the
documents as presented by Supervisor Scheib-Snider. Seconded by Trustee Noble.

VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miller, Noble, Walis, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

C. Office and Park Lawn Maintenance Contract: R
Supervisor Scheib-Snider discussed that the amount, of cuts was changed from 12 to 14 in the
contract. S

Motion to approve the request for proposals for site grass mowing for Rose Townshlp Office, Hall, Civic
and Dearborn Parks by Trustee Noble. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE:  YES: Miller, Nobte, Walls, Gambka Scheib- Snlder
NO: None

D. 2021 Gravel Program & E. Road Commission for.Oakland County Tri Party Program: discussion
Supervisor Scheib-Snider received a list of roads recommended to be graveled: Houser and Tucker,
cost split with HoIIy Townshlp Also, Webberdale Rosmar Buckhorn Lake-north of Munger,
Tannock, Alden, Starmer and Chiefs. Remalnlng for future projects is $63,594. Cost is roughly
$40,000 per mile. Superwsor Schelb Snhider suggests we gravel 1.5 miles. Discussion on which
roads to gravei :

Motion to. use our 2021 regravellng of Rose Townshlp Roads to include Houser Road, split road with Holly
Township .51 miles and Tucker Road, spllt road with Holly Township .50 miles, Alden, Starmer and Chiefs
.30 miles by Trustee Walls. Seconded by Trustee Noble.

VOTE:  YES: . Noble Walls, Gambka Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO:  None.

E. Road Commission fo'r Oakland County Tri Party Program:
Trustee Nohle questioned if left over funds will go towards 2022 program. Supervisor Scheib-
Snider responded it will be carried over.

Motion to use the Tri Party funds towards the 2021 road gravel program by Supervisor Scheib-Snider.
Seconded by Trustee Walls.

VOTE:  YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

Bape dof 6 ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETIMG February 10, 2021




F. Code Enforcement Services contract:
Discussion on cost comparison.

Motion to approve the three {3) year contract for Carlisie Wortman for Code Enforcement services by
Trustee Noble. Seconded by Clerk Miller.

VOTE:  YES: Gambka, Miller, Noble, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: Neone

G. Oakland Together COVID support funds:
Discussion on where the funds were transferred to: Currently in Grant Reimbursement.

H, State of Michigan COVID-19 Restrictions Discussion: _
Discussion on opening the building. Residents know, they need to wear a mask and social distance,

it was decided to reopen the building.

8. Announcements- Due to COVID-19 restrictions _'rri':eetings may be held virtually:
A. Planning Commission Meeting: March 4, 2__021 @ 7:00 p.m. :

B. Zoning Board of Appeals Meetmg March 2, 2021@ 7 00 p.m.

C. N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: February 16 2021 @ 3: OOpm wrtually

D. Assessing Office: M- F, 9 00 a.m.-5: 00 p m. 248 858 2179 dov!er@oakgov com
E. Township Board Regular Meetmg IVlarch 10 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.

9, Mlscellaneous Reports _ : .
A. N.O.C. F.A.: Treasurer Gambka stated the Comrmssmn discussed the Amended Articies of
Incorporatlon A new Chalrperson was elected.

B. Planning Commission: Trustee Noble states they have been working on the appendix of
the Master Plan '

C. HAYA: Trustee Walls states the Backpack Program may not have enough funds through the
end of the school ye_a_lr___.__l_.ooking for ways to raise money for that program.

D. Cemetery Committee: Clerk Miller discusses the cemetery contract and signage.
E. Zoning Board of Appeals: Treasurer Gambka states the Commission has asked the resident
{(who wants to build a garage) to bring in more documentation to update his appeal. Will

be looked at in either March or April.

F. Parks and Recreation: The person Supervisor Scheib-Snider was working with on the
playground disappeared. She is looking for new people.

Page S of 6 ROSF TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING Fehruary 16, 2021




G. Heritage Committee: Supervisor Scheib-Snider had a “sneak” preview of an education
video.

H. Supervisor Report: Letters will be mailed to residents with known phragmites regarding
road right-of-way spraying and they can request a personal estimate. First No-Haz date is
April 24, 2021 at Oxford Middle School. June in Independence Township-date TBD. July at
Kensington Church in Orion Township. September at 1200 N. Telegraph Rd. in Pontiac.
State has new application for hardship cases, which will be presented to the Board possibly
in April.

10. Brief Public Comments: (limit comments to 3 minutes) o
A. Gisela Lendle King: Complained about critter control com_p_fc_l_'_n'ies releasing critters an and near her
property. Supervisor Scheib-Snider suggests she contact _Davé Plewes.

B. Linda Dagenhardt: Suggests dredging Buckhorn Creek before culvert is put in on Milford Road.
Trustee Noble replies that property owners would have to have a special assessment district {SAD)
formed for dredging. Cemetery Committee has not received information on the perpetual funds
and would like a report. ‘ - =

11. Adjournment: 8:10pm

Approved/Corrected e
=7 Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC
~.%. Rose Township Clerk

Page b ot b ROSE TOWRNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING Fehruary 10, 2021




Inar
13N ATHINOW

Ak HHdY

1IN KTHINOW

13N ATHY3IA 13N ATHINOW

HOHYI
L3N ATHLNCH

AdVTEE3
23N ATHLNOW

ARYTINVT
13N ATHLNCKH

pEtlERE
L3N LTHINCW

YIGNIAON
J3N ATHINOW

HIHOLDO
13N ATHINOW

YIANF143S

LEN KTHINOW

1snonv
ESIN ATHANOW

Aqar

180 ATHENOW

01'TS89 000 000 000 000 02GL0'L- Ob'bgy'L GCEL8'L G8GLL  GZ LIl Gl bil- 5€G0/-  G9Z968F 13N
0678268 000 000 000 000 QT /Z¥'y 09ESCY GLQ06F GL'9Z.'€ GL100'C G/080'Q GE'L8Y'C SE'eR8'¥ 1NC AIvd TYL0L
00 LLL'Op 000 000 Qo0 000 Q0ZL¥'S 00¥%/9'S 0002.9 D0ZHR'EC DOELO'9 OOGLE'S 0098L'G 0DOLGE'6  GO3MS3IILITVIOL
00 LEL 9% 0070 0070 000 000 00°ZL¥'S 00'v29°G 00°0ZL°9 002K8't 00°€L0°9 00°6IS°S  00°98L'S 00°156'6 a0 TVEOL
000 000 000 000 000 o000 000 000 000 SNOANYTIEOSIN
000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 (ISN) AHANNS
00'292 00'at 00'8L 0008 0008 o000 00'1e 00 /1L 000 334 HOLOVUINOD
006616 00988 00Cig'T OOERP’l 00'L8L QO0'E6r O0'LSE'T 0022k DOLYZ'L  S334 WOINVHOINW
00°9Z2'v Q095 0006 00BOF DO'98L  00°G9 00'G/8 00696  00¥iE $334 ONIGWNTY
00¥20'9lL 0002t DOPBE'T O0ZLEEZ 0O'865L 00F6L'L O00PS9L DOZLEL 008yL'E 334 IYORILOT R
00'982'V1 0066  000FL  OO0'LGET 002V  O0'LIZ'E 0099 00 LPS'L 007990 S334 ONIdTHNE
00'028'L 0oosLk 000 00°0€l  00G6L  O00BE  OOOEL 00'6ZE  000ZS MIHATY NV1d a8
A3NEITN SH34
06V8Z°6L 000 000 000 000 0T IZV'y 09°TST'Y S4906'F SL92L'C SLLO0'S SL060°9 SE168°S ST 8361 aivd Y101
00'8e8°) 00'LLL 000 002k DSGZF  QOISE QO LLL 05¢6e 0089 pejuoa sad 180
00°008'g 0000L°}L 0000LF 0000LL Q000 0000LF O0000LL O0000LL 0000l MINIVLTY
580512 GL'¥B6  GE'O00°L G9EV. G928 067102  DO'9LE'l  98TO8 OLOLG TYOINVHOIW
5T2T08°C Go9l9 OFLZL S8BT 0095 GPGZE  02W.L9 $9'JEE  SO'E0E ONISNATd
D9eCL'zL OPBlLZL S86POL GZ'ELO'L 0£'980'L OF'ei8'L SGEsH'l  Gg8kl'L 0Z/2F'L TYORILOT TS
00°092'9 0o0ec  00GZE O0GL6 0008, 00059 OQ00SK'L  OQ0O0SKI 0008 ONIGTINg
L1no amwd
95¢ 0 0 0 0 or ST v £g 4 9 19 Gy VL0l
Vi el S e g 6 i LE ol TYIINVHOIN #
ge 9 £ e l ¥ 6 g ' ONIEINMTT #
vl gl gl 8L ¥l A 6L €7 5l VORI A #
£0l 9 ¥ Gl zl ol Ze ZZ A ONIQTHNG #
SNOILO3IISNI
05l 0 0 0 0 6l raa vZ :4) o4 lZ rird [l Tviol
5 2 8 8 4 £ el 4 g TYDINYHOIN
A z € l 3 1 4 € Z ONIGNNTd
08 9 6 £l b 9 8 0L 1 WORLOTE
ae e L 4 z L Z g oL ONIgTINg
JANSSI SLINMTC

SIViQE1) NAENMACABECY [idv ¥VIN  g34  Nvr 23 AON 120 d3s Ny

"1d3A ONIAT1ING QLA TVOSId 12/020Z dIHSNMOL 3S0O

nr-




WIGWIIA0 HIGWINON
13N ATHYHA 43N ATHANCW A3N KTHINDW

YHEHOLI0
L3N KTHINOW

HIEAWN3AdAIS  LSNDOY A0 INAC AYA
13N XTHLNORR A3N ATHINOW JEN KTHINON L3N XTHIRON 13N ATHINON

Y
13N ATHLNON

HO¥WYW
13N ATHINOW

Advnyead
13N ATHANOW

AAVYIINYT
13N ATHINGH

02 90f 000 ooo 000 00'C 00°0 000 000 000 000 po0 0Z°GLO'L- OF LZF'L 13N
09'6.9'a 000 00’0 000 000 000 0070 000 000 00°G Q00 oz lev'y 09'Z6T'Y 1NO Olvd Wi0L
00°980°'6 000 000 000 000 0070 000 000 000 000 Q00 Q0ZTiF'S 00¥29'S .03y 8334 101
00°980°6 000 0o 000 000 000 000 Qo' 00’0 00°0 000 00°ZLP'e 00PI9°S 4.038 VIOL
000 Q00 000 SNOANYTTIEISIN
000 000 o0 (SN} AHGNNS
covel 00 9% 00'8s T34 HOLOVEINOD
00'821°¢ 00958  00'ZiZ'?  SI3d TYOINVYHOINW
o0ges’l 00'8/5 0006Z §33d4 ONIGNN1d
00'L0g'e 00°/02'L DO¥6E'T $334 WOIHLO3 13
oo'Ges 00°a6¢C 0001 $334 ONIQINg
oooget 00'0glL ale)e} NIATY NY1d Q19
A3AEO3Y 833

09'6.9°8 o000 00’0 000 000 0o0 00°0 000 000 000 00’0 oz iZV'y 09CsC'Vy aivd V10t
00 LL1L 00 Z1L 000 ornues Jod IBUID
0000Z'e 00°00L°L 00°00L'% HANVLSY
0570661 SL'¥R8  SEO00°1L TYOINYHOIN
G088.L coaLe o' L1 ONIGNNT
STEIR'T OFBLZ'L SE6¥9'L TORLOTTE
00sLL 0006t 00°Gee DONITENG
1No aivd

g9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 1] (14 g2 ELAT TN
8L £l g TWOINYHOTN #
6 9 ¢ ONIGWNTL &
8¢ Gl el YOOI #
Ol g ¥ ONITHNG #
SNOILOAdSNI

iy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 6L FrA TwWioL
Ll g 6 TYDINVHOTN
] Z € ONIGNNTY
St 9 6 WOlHiDTH
14 e 1 ONICHING

. a3nNssi SLIWYEd

SIV10OL 2324 AON 100 d3s onNv “nr NOr AVIN Hd¥ YN g34 ‘

“1d3a ONIATING Q1A 1202 dIHSNAAOL IS0




SIL0L

CJOWIH TVELNIAIS3Y

MIN TYLNIMSaY

NOLLIQAY TYIINIAIS=TY

HIvdIe

H3¥0d

S100d

SNuHvd J10d

SN

HINOH F1gOn

TYIHLS AN

FOVAIVS

HIVd3d THid

ANIINISVE HSINIS

on3qg

030

LININ-FOONOD

QO TYIDHINNGD

AEN TVIDHINWOD

Qoo |ojolo|eo|olwojo|olololo] N <+

NOLLIGAV TYIOHININDD

w|_<._.0._. Umm >Oz 130 d3IS 90OV N NN AVIN ¥dv dvIl 934 Nvr

Q:._w:?O._. 9s0y | Z>>.Gv—<m~._m dinyad 9Niang _‘NQN




Debbie Miller —

s

iom: Jeremy Lintz <jlintz@nocfa.com>
Sent; Friday, February 12, 2021 9:43 AM
To: Chris Kettle; Debbie Miller; Dianne Scheib-Snider; Doug Smith; George Kullis; lan

Dunbar; Joe Durocher; Karin Winchester; Matt Welil; pat walls; Paul Gambka; Paul
Gambka; Peter Stouffer; Scott Blaska; Tim Seal

Subject: - NOCFA Board Meeting Agenda Packet for 2-16-2021

Attachments: 2-16-2021 NOCFA Agenda Packet.pdf

See attached agenda packet. | will also send out an invite with the Zoom link.

Jeremy Lintz

Fire Chief

North Oakland County Fire Authority
Office # 248-634-4511 ext. 101

Fax# 248-634-3817

This electronic message, all contents and attachments contain information from North Oakland County Fire Authority
(NOCFA) that may be confidential, protected by the provisions of HIPPA, or otherwise protected from disclosure. The
information is intended to be for the addressee only. Further, unauthorized forwarding of operational, confidential, or
protected information is prohibited. 1f you are not are not the addressee, any reading, disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the contents of this message, its attachments or metadata contained therein is prohibited. If you have received this
electronic message in error, please notify me immediately at (248) 634-4511 and destroy the original message, all
attachments and copies. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY ‘ ' R
3 Proposed Agenda For February 16 3:00 PM | ROSE TOya it 2t '
.Y Due to public meeting restrictions this meeting will be hosted virtually via Zoom:Use the link below to - - -

access the meeting or go to www,nocfa.org and locate the link under the NOCFA Board Meeting
button,

hitps://zoom,us/|/98556478996? pwd=h1ivU ElyME9zMFMBEb21hd2tkQmZWQTO®

A A

1, CALLTO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL P, Gambka D P, Stouffer 1:] K. Winchester

DG.KU[IES DScheib-Snider DChlefLintz

3, CONSENT AGENDA
a. Approval of proposed agenda for February 16, 2021
b, Approval of meeting minutes from January 19, 2021
¢. Financlal Reports
¢ General Fund revenue & Expense Report Year to Date
¢ Equipment Replacement & Expense Report Year to Date

Checking Account as of 1/31/2021 $260,222.13
Statement Savings Account as of 1/31/2021 $530,515.73
Capltal / Equipment Replacement Account as of 1/31/2021 $68,342,93
Bills Far Payment Total: 1/20/2021 — 2/16/2021, $60,093.80
Cost of Payroll:  1/15/2021 & 1/28/2021 $96,304.40
Accounts Recelvable: — MEDICAL as of 1/31/2021 557,435.86
Accounts Recelvable: — FIRE as of 1/31/2021 $6,882.00
Aging Accounts Turned Qver To Collections Allowance as of 1/31/2021 £93,452.67

d. January 2021 Run Counts

4, PRESENTATIONS
a) NONE
5.  OLD CONTINUING BUSINESS
a) Articles of Incorporation Update Status
6, NEW BUSINESS
a) Fire Chiefs Performance Review
b} Department Recruitment & Retentlon discussion
¢} Supplemental Insurance. Approval for optional employee payroli deduction

7. REPORTS
D Chief's Report D Rose Twp. D Holly Twp.r:_] Citizen at Large
" 8, PUBLIC COMMENT

9. ADIOURNMENT

Next meeting will be TUESDAY March 16, 2021 at 3:00 PM NOCFA Station 1 — 5051 Grange Hall
Rd. Holly, Ml 48442




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
January 18, 2021

The following firefighters and guests were present.

Chief 3 Doug Smith

Chief 2 Matt Well

EMS Coordinator Dan Miller
Randy Finkbeiner

Capt. 1 Tim Seal

Julius Stetn

Linda Stouffer

Chalrperson Winchester called the regular meeting of the Narth Oakland County Fire Authority to order
at 3:00 PM at NOCFA Station #1, 5051 Grange Hall Rd., Holly, MI 48442,

Roll Call: Present —P, Gambka, P. Stouffer, K. Winchester, G, Kullis, D. Scheib-Snider, Chlef Lintz.
Absent -None, ;

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL

Moved by Stouffer, seconded by Kullis, motion carrled, to approve the following Items under the
consent agenda as amended moving New Business D. to C.:

» Proposed agenda for January 19, 2021,

» General Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date

» Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date
» Funds Avallable as of December 31, 2020

% Checking Account S 31,275.18
» Statement Savings Account $ 50,456.69

» Capltal Replacement Savings Account as of 12/31/20  § 68,340.03
» Bllls for Payment (12/16/20 to 1/19/21} S 7841818
» Costof Payrofl  (12/30/20) § 21,015.95%

¥ Accounts Recaivable Report, Medical - $64,338.76, Fire - $ 8,073.00 as of 12/31/2020,
»  Aglng Accounts Turned Over to Collections as of 12/31/20 - $ 94,446.47,
» December and year end 2020 Run Report

Votlng yes — Stouffer, Kullls, Winchestar, Schelb-Snider, Gambka,
Voting no — None.




North Oakland County Fire Authority _Regular Meeting January 19, 2021

PRESENTATIONS - There were no presentations.

OLD CONTINUING BUSINESS

Articles of Incorporatlon Update Status

Ms, Scheib-Snider recommended possible dates for the Joint meeting of the Holly and Rose Township
boards. Ms. Winchester stated that her board had not met yet but would get hack to Ms. Scheib-Snider
after thelr board meeting on the next day.

NEW BUSINESS

Chiefs Performance Review Submittal

chief Lintz Indicated that the performance review Is In the packet. Members are to consider It and bring
it to the next meeting.

EMS Fee Update for 2021

Moved by Kullis, secanded by Stouffer, motion carrled, to approve the EMS fee update for Treat/No

Transport from $ 405.00 to § 440.00.
Voting yes- Kullis, Stouffer Schelb-Snider, Winchester, Gambka,
Voting no ~ None,

Attorheys Letter of Opinion Regarding Recording Secretary

Attorney Lattle concluded that there Is not confllct of interest regarding a Rose Township trustee serving
as the recording secretary for the NOCFA board,

NQCFA Board Officer Appolntments

Moved by Schalb-Snider, seconded by Gambka, motion carrled, to appoint Peter Stouffer as the

Chairman of the NOCFA Board,
Voting ves — Schelb-Snider, Gambka, Kullls, Stouffer.

Voting no — Winchaester.

Moved by Stouffer, seconded by Gambka, motion carrled, to appolnt George Kulils as Vice Chairman of

the NOCFA Board. .
Voting yes — Stouffer, Gambka, Winchester Scheib-Snidet, Kullis.

Voting no — hohe.

Moved by Stouffer, seconded by Gambka, motion carried, 1o appolnt Ms. Karln Winchester as Secretary

of the NOCFA Board.
Voting yes — Stouffer, Gambka, Winchester, Gambka, Kullis.

Voting no - none,




North Oakland County Fire Authorlty  Regular Meeting January 19, 2021

Recording of Minutes

Aftet discusslon and amendment the following motion was approved.

Moved by Stouffer, seconded by Schelb-Shider, motion cartled, to, from this day forward, record
meetings of the NOCFA Board, audlo and video, to be put on the NOCFA webslte and shared by Holly

and Rose Townships,
Voting yes — Stouffer, Schelb-Snider, Winchester, Gambka, Kulils.
Voting no —~ Nohe,

Reports :
incldent Run Data for December 2020 was 104 for the department. Chlef Lintz indicated that they have

1102 for 2020,

Chief Lintz stated the AFG grants have opened up, He will be submitting soon for a brush truck and
power paks (?) to help lift patients Into the ambulances.

Chief Lintz responded to comments made at the Rose Township Board meeting by Supervisot Schelb-
Snider,

Capt. 1 Tim Seal thanked the NOCFA board for their support and appreclates thelr backing, He
presented a slide show about a tragic house fire In another area,

EMS Coordinator Dan Miller also thanked the NOCFA Board for their support. He told about an Incident
with a family member that challenged his maotivation to go on belng on the department. But he did and
he needs the NOCFA Board support to do this,

Rose Townshin — Ms. Schelb-Snider felt that it was interesting that she was called a ltar when she only
told the truth. ‘

Holly Townshlp -Mr, Kullis stated that the Holly Township Board wil be getting a presentation tomorrow
night regarding development of the homastead, The Chamber of Commerce is roliing out a program to .
help the local businesses.

Citlzen At Large — Mr. Stouffer thanked the board members for their support of hls chalrmanship. He is
troubled by any discusslon of dissolution of NOCFA, He called for the board to use Roberts Rules of
Order for more effectlveness,

PUBLIC COMIIMENTS

J. Stern felt that Capt. 1 Seal’s presentation is the highlight of the year and feels that the department
does a good Job,

Matt Well speaking his personal comments stated that talk of dissolution of NOCFA affects him
personally and needs the NOCFA board to be unified, He stated that ha has worked with Chief Lintz for
a fong time and feels that he has [eadership and a unlified team.




North Oakland Count\} Fire Authotlty _ Regular Meeting January 19, 2021

Randy Finkbelner indicated that he has been on the department longer than all but two people. He
would like to see the NOCFA board come tagether and maybe disagree but do their jobs,

ADJOURNMENT.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:559 P.M.  Patricia A, Walls, Recording Secretary




North Oakland County Fire Authority

“uR22 PM
’ REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT
Acorual Basls
Jut 20 - Jun 21 Budgst § Over Budget % of Budget
income
4036 - MISC RREVENUE 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
4050 * Revenues
401 + Holly Township Contribution 18,000,00 818,000.00 0.00 100,0%
402 « Rose Township Contribution 818,000.00 818,000.00 0.00 100.0%
403 » Training/Education revenues 50,520.00 68,500.00 {17,980,00} 73.8%
404 « Flra Cost Recovery 7.380.00 10,000.00 (2,620,00} 73.8%
405 + Grant Recelpts 162,025,468 166,000.00 (13,974.62) $1.6%
408.6 » SAFER Grant Recelpts 35,408.00 47,500.00 (12,092.00) 74.6%
406 ' Medlcal Cost Recovery 286,361.45 420,000,00 {133,648.55) 68.2%
410 Sales-Small lfems 0.00 1,000.00 {1,000.00) 0.0%
412+ Sales-Capltal fems 3,000,600 26,000.00 (22,000,00) 12.0%
443 - Review and Inspsction Services 2,281,680 £,000.00 (2,718.40) 45.8%
414 - Interest Earned 660,87 1,200.00 6842.13) 46,9%
416 - Donatlons 200,00 200.00 0.00 100.0%
420 « Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% :
Total 4050 - Revanues 21473,717.40 2,380,400,00 {2058,682.60) 91.3% E
Total Income 2,173,717.40 2,380,400.00 {208,882,80) 91.3% :
Groas Profit 2473,717.40 2,380,400.00 (2086,682.80) 91.3%
Expense
6000 « Risk Management Insurance
860 + Liablllty Insurance 27,736.00 27,800.00 (64.00) £9.8%
662 + Workers Compensation Insurance 24,254.00 38,000.00 {13,746.00) 63.8%
Total 6000 - Risk Management Insurance £1,880.00 65,800.00 {13,810.00) 79.0%
7000 + Parsonnal
700 - Wages, Chief Full Time 47,923.82 85,440.00 (37,518.18) 56,1%
700.5 + Full Time Employee Wages 203,135,386 377,240.00 {174,104.64) 63.8%
700.7 + Full Time Qvertime Wages 687.78 10,000.00 (9,312.22) 6.9%
704 + Qfflcer Wages 14,300,00 18,500.00 {7,200.00) 61.1%
708 - instrugtor Wages 24,882,38 35,000.00 {10,117.62) 71.1%
706 + Recording Sesretary 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
707 + Speocial Bvent Pay 988.60 2,000,00 {1,011.40} 49.4%
708 - Duty Shiit Medle 79,018.02 143,600.00 (64,681,88) 55.0%
708,56 + Duty Shift Basic 157,020.64 298,410,00 {141,389.46) 62.6%
709 « Part Time Overtime Pay $,931.68 10,000,00 {168.32) 98.3%
710 « Work Detall Pay 175.00 3,000.00 (2,825.00) 5.8%
711 * Tralning Wagses 10,325,00 22,000.00 {11,675.00) 48,9%
712 « Incldent run payPOGC Flre Wages 26,681.25 56,000.00 (28,318.76) 48.5%
744 - Soclal SecfFICA 47,695.26 80,114.25 (32,518.99) 59.4%
716 + Medical Exp/Employees 994.00 4,600.00 (508.00) 88.3%
716 + Healtheate Insurance/Full Time £8,008.60 116,600.00 (67,491.41} 50.2%
716.2 - Health Care Stipend 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
716.5 + Health Care Savings Contrlb 3,392.71 5,000,00 (1,607.29) 67.9%
747 - 401 Contribution - FT Emp 29,224.29 48,768.00 (19,643,71) 59.9%
717.2 + 401a contribution - POC EE 5,105,86 12,500.00 (7,394.14) 40.8%
718 + Life/DIsabllity Insurance/POC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
719 « Life/Disability Insurance FT 2,866.88 6,450.00 {3,494.12} 46.8%
Total 7000 - Parsonnef 719,246.02 1,330,022.26 (610,776.23) 84.1%
7200 ' Supplles .
720 » SuppHes/Non Operating 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.0%
722 + Operating Supplies 4,201.86 9,000.00 (4,798.14) 46,7%
723 « Fira Preventiosn 992,24 2,500.00 (1,607.76) 39.7%
724 « Unlorms 7.717.63 12,000.00 {4,282,37) 64.3%
726 + Medical Suppiles 10,736.73 15,000.00 {4,263.27) 71.6%
Tatal 7200 « Suppiles 23,648.46 38,500.00 {14,861.54) 61.4%
7500 SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
761 * Full Time Recrult & Retention 17,706,72 17,706.72 0.00 100.0%
752 » Workers Comp Ins/3$ 1,818.66 1,518.66 0.00 100.0%
Page 1




e P

Accrugl Basis

North Oakland Countj Fire Authority
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT

763 - Tralning Wage Reimbursement

764 + Madlical Expense

766 Health Insurance

786 + 401 Contributlons SAFER FT Emp
787 + 401 Gontributions POC SAFER Emp
768 » LifeiDIsability FT Employees

759 + Education

761 » Equipment Purchases

763 » Travel Expense

765 » Lost Wages Relmbursament

Tota) 7500 + SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES

8000 - Contracted Services
800 + Dispatching
802 » Auditing
804 - Lopat
806 - Medicat Cost Resovery- Biliing
807 - Flre Gost Recovery Billing
812 - Employee Educatlon
814 + Dues, Feus, Subscriptions
816 + Payroll Services
816 - Adminlstrative Services
320 - Construction/Labor Servioces

Total 8000 + Contracted Services

8500  Oparating Expenses
860 - Communications
861 + IT Operational Expensss
852 » Fuel
864 - Printing and Publishing
£58 « Uthifles
869 * Equipment Lease
860 * Bldg & Grads Repal/Maint,
862 + Equip Maintenance
866 + Vehlcle Malntenance
867 » Debt Writa.Qff-Medical
167.6 ' QGAAP Medlcald Tax
868 + Debt Write-Off-Five

Totat 8600 « Operating Expenses

9600 » Debt Service
950 : Debt Service
952 » Intorest on Debt

Total 9500 - Debt Service

9700 + Purchases
970 + Capltal Purchases 5,000
971 + Capital improvement/Flre Hall
972 » Equipment Purchases -5,000
973 » Grant Expenses
974 « Grant Match
999 « Caplital replacement transfers

Total $700 « Purchases
Total Expenss

Net income

Jul 120 - Jun 24 Budpst $ Qver Budgst % of Budget
0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
4,600.00 4,500.00 0.00 100.0%
1,998.66 1,998.56 0.00 100.0%
4,066.93 4,056.93 0.00 100.0%
197.97 197.97 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2,000.00 2,000,00 0.00 100.0%
990.00 990,00 0.00 100.0%
32,067.84 32,967.84 000 100,0%
16,856.01 28,600.00 {11,843.99) 58.2%
6,100.00 $,200.00 {100.00) 98.4%
430.00 500.00 (70.00) 86,0%
12,709.65 18,500.00 (5,790.45) 68,7%
276.16 1,000.00 (723.85) 27.6%
6,007.00 12,000.00 (5,803.00} 50.8%
10,779.25 16,000.00 (5,220.75) 67 4%
5,699.26 8,600.00 (2,900.74) 66.9%
3,735.00 7,680.00 (3,945.00) 48.6%
0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00} 0.0%
62,362.22 101,980.00 (39,597.78) 61.2%
3,387.99 5,000,00 {1,612.01) 87.8%
13,940.46 20,000.00 (6.059.56) 69.7%
8,103.72 16,000.00 {8,896.28) 40,7%
0.00 200.00 (200,00} 0.0%
25,883.61 37,000.00 (11,118.39) 70.0%
3,000.01 5,600,00 (2,490.99) 54.7%
14,784,56 22,000,00 {7,216.44) &67.2%
10,421.38 12,000.00 {1,678.62) 86.8%
27,903.56 38,000.00 (10,696.44) 71.9%
112,378.76 185,000.00 (42,621.24) 72.5%
476,14 1,800,00 {1,124.86) 29.7%
3,417.00 4,000.00 (583,00} 85.4%
221,106,18 315,300.00 (94,194.82) 76.1%
101,616.47 149,749.00 (48,132,53) 67.9%
10,154.49 16,466.25 (5,:310.76) 66,7%
111,770.96 1686,214.28 {53.443.28) 67.7%
31,4585.54 32,000.00 {544.46) 98.3%
000 0.00 0,00 0.0%
41,100.60 10,000.00 1,100.50 111.0%
113,236.00 112,315.00 924.00 100.8%
483710 5,000,00 {162.90) 96.7%
0.00 150,000.00 {150,000.00) 0.0%
160,632,414 300,315.00 (148,682.86) 51.0%
1,383,742,82 2,359,089.34 (975,366.62) 58.7%
785,074.50 21,300.68 768,673,092 3,708.7%

Page 2




132 PM NOCFA Equipment Replacement

210121 Revenue & Expense Report
Accrua! Basls FY 2021
Jui '20 - Jun 21 Budget % Over Budget
incomea
4000 - Transfars from General Fund 0.00 100,000,00 -100,000.00
44100 + Interest Income 20.12 60,00 -39.88
Total Income 20,12 100,080.00 -100,039.88
Expense
8100 « Firafighting & Medical Supplles 0,00 0,00 0,00
§560 - Building & Grounds : 0,00 100,000,00 -100,008.00
Total Expense 0.00 100,000,00 +100,000,00
Net Income 20,12 80,00 -39.86

Page 1




“%28 PM

J2noi1
Accrual Basis

Notrth Oakland County Fire Authority

CASH BALANCES REPORT
July 01, 2020 THROUGH January 31,2021

Jul '20 ~ Jan 21
ASSETS
Current Assoets
Chacking/Savings
1000 + Cash-Checking 260,222,13
1001 * STATEMENT SAVINGS ACCOUNT b30,B15.73
Total Chacking/Savings 790,737.86
Total Current Agsets 790,737.656
TOTAL ASSETS 790,737.96
LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

Pags 1




- 2134 PM NOCFA Equipment Replacement

2110121 Cash Balance Report

Accrual Basls This FY 2021 to date

Jut 1,20 « Feh 10, 21
68,342.93

1000 « Cash-Equipment Replacement

TOTAL §8,342.93

Page 1




20 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority
oo BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Accrual Basls January 20 through Fehruary 16, 2021
Dato Memo Amount
ACCU-MED

021032021 Madioal & Fire Gosl Recovery 1,618,756
Tolal ACCU-MED 1,615.76
ALBERTLENZ JR

pa/08/2021 520,00
Toial ALBERT LENZ JR 520,00
AMAZON

01/265/2021 IT EXPENSE 47.99

01/26/2021 BLDG & GRNDS 200.00

01/26/2021 VEHICLE MAINT 35.08
Tolal AMAZON 382,97
ASCENSION GENESYS HOSPITAL - PHARMACY

014272021 Madloal Supplles 15.00
Tolal ASCENSION GENESYS HOSPITAL - PHARMACY 16.00
ATET MOBILITY

0172772021 Wiraless Service 306.44
Totel AT&T MOBILITY 306.44
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN

0ir20/2021 HEALTHCARE INS-FEB §,796.13
Tolal BLUE CRGSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 6,796.13
BOUND TREE MEDICAL

o1/27/2021 420.47

02/09/2021 368.11
Tofa) BOUND TREE MEDICAL 760.58
BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS

02/08/2021 Equip Maint 440,44
Tolal BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS 440.44
CDW GOVERNMENT INC

01/20/2021 1,312,21

020972021 63,34
Tots! COW GOVERNMENT INC 1,375.56
COMGAST (Statlon 1 TV}

02/08/2021 23,88
Total COMCAST (Station 1 TV) 23,88
COMCAST (Statlon 3 TV)

0142772021 Sta.3 Cabie TV 8.10
Totef COMCAST {Staffon 3 TV} - 8.10
GOMCAST CABLE (QFF SITE INTERNET}

01/26/2021 OFF SITE INTERNET 104.95

Page 1




2:26PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

ot BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Accrual Basls January 20 through February 16, 2021
Dafe Memo Amount

Tolal COMCAST CABLE (OFF SITE INTERNET) 104,95
CONSUMERS ENERGY

012742021 2,707.80

0172872021 Sfa. 1 Gas 1,480.28
Tolal CONSUMERS ENERGY 4,188.08
CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY LLC

(270372021 Sta, 1 Goneralor Repalr 796,67
Tolal CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY LLG 796.67
DAVID PLATZ

02/00/2021 120.00
Total DAVID PLATZ 120,00
DTE ENERGY

0172772021 Sta, 3 Elecilo 582,35
Tolal DTE ENERGY §82,35
ETHAN BERGER

021092021 280,00
Tolaf ETHAN BERGER 280,00
FIRE SMART PROMOTIONS

02/03/2021 Fira Provention 752.00
Tolal FIRE SMART PROMOTIONS 752.00
GAP

02/08/2021 2019 AFG GRANT §24.00
Tolaf G.AP. 924,00
GALLS, LLC

01/20/2021 1,018.86

01/27/2021 §29.72

02/08/2021 105.30
Tolel GALLS, LLC 1,653.88
HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY

02/08/2021 62,80
Tolal HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY 82.90
IAFC

02/03/2021 1721 -2/26/22 MEMBERSHIP 215.00
Tolal IAFC 216.00
JEEF PASZKOWSKI

0270972021 120,00
Tolal JEFF PASZKOWSK! 120.00
KERTON LUKMBER €O

0240312021 Fire Acadsmy Supplies 124,24

Pagn 2




North Oakland County Fire Authority

POWERBRITE OF MIGHIGAN, INC.

CTIE PM
v210/21 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Accrual Basls January 20 through February 16, 2021
Dale Memo Amount

Tolal KERTON LUMBER CO 124.24
M COOK

0240912021 120,00
Total M. COOK 120,00
MAZICH, PAMELA :

012172021 JAN 2021 - Bookkesping 540.00
Tolal MAZICH, PAMELA 40,00
MCLAREN FLINT EDUCATIONAL RESQURCES

0200372021 Ermployes Educations 42.00
Tolal MCLAREN FLINT EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES 42.00
MERS/ALERUS

0112972021 401 CONTRIBUTIONS & LOAN REPAY 2,602,608

01/29/2021 HCSP GONTYRIBUTIONS 395,32

01/28/2021 457-EE CONTRIBUTIONS 348.41
Tolal MERS/ALERUS 3,336.61
WML WORKERS COMP FUND

021053/2021 Warkers Comp 71720 lo /1121 8,860.00

02/08/2021 WC Polloy 5007620-20 8,849.00
Tola! MML WORKERS COMP FUND 17,699.00
MUNICIPAL EMERGENGY SEVICES DEPOSITORY AC

0200372021 2 Ssefs Fire Gear 4,330.00
Totel MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SEVICES DEPOSITORY AC 4,350.00
NICK BEQRGE

02/09/2021 120.00
Tolal NICK GEORGE 120.00
OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS-CASH

02/06/2021 Communicafions 138.30
Tolal OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS-CASH 138.30
OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS « DISPATCHING

0if27/2021 Dispalch 2,379.43

02/09/2021 2,379.43
Total OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS - DISPATCHING 4,768.86
OFFICE DEPOT

01/26/2021 SUPPLIES 23.10
Tolal OFFICE DEPOT 23.10
PAT WALLS

02/09/2021 - 40.00
Total PAT WALLS 40,00

Page 3




226 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

ot BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Accrtial Basis January 20 through Felruary 16, 2021
Date Memo Anount

0172012021 BLDGAGRNDS MAINT " 170.80
Tolal POWERBRITE OF MICHIGAN, INC, 170.80
PREMIER SAFETY

02/09/2021 313.17
Tote! PREMIER SAFETY 313.17
PURGHASE POWER

01/27/2021 Supniies 246.29
Tolal PURCRASE POWER 246.29
QUILL

02/09/2021 116.97
Total QUILL 116,97
RICOH USA Inc, {copler Lease)

p2/03/2021 Coplor Lease 269.25
Tolal RICOH USA ing, {copler Loase) 259.25
RICOH USA, ING (copy chargos)

02082021 257.70
Total RICOH USA, INC {copy cherges) 257.70
ROAD COMMISSION FOR CAKLAND COUNTY

01/20/2021 FUEL 660.17
Tolal ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY 660.17
SAMS CLUB/SYNCHRONY BANK

0172012021 DPERATING SUPPLIES 142.11
Tofal SAMS CLUB/SYNCHRONY BANK 142.11
STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RV

0172772021 Life / Disabillty Ins 450,56
Total STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RV 450,55
SUPER FLITE QIL GO

02/09/2021 357.84
Tolal SUPER FLITE OIL CO 367.84
VERIZON

02/00/2021 215.80
Tofal VERIZON 216,80
WEST SHORE FIRE INC

0172012021 VEHICLE MAINT 719.05
Talal WEST SHORE FIRE INC 719,05
WEX BANK MTHN

02/09/2021 76.68

Page 4




North Oakfand County Fire Authority

TOTAL

28 PM
oo/ BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Accrval Basls January 20 through February 16, 2021
Date Mamo Amount
Tolal WEX BANK MTHN 76.66
WEX BANK SHL
0172712021 Fuel 349.00
Tolal WEX BANK SHL 30.00
Z0LL MEDIGAL CORPORATION
02/09/2021 723,64
Tolal ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION 723,64
80,093.8¢

it
f——— s

Page 5




..g:19 PM

210121
Accrual Basls

North Oakland County Fire Authority

PAYROLL EXPENSE REPORT
January 15, 2021 & January 29, 2021

Expense

7000 + Porsonnst
700 » Wages, Ghief Full Time
700.5 + Full Time Employse Wages
700.7 + Full Tima Overtlme Wages
700,9 + COVID1Y Wages
704 + Offlcer Wagos
705 + Instructor Wages
707 + Spaclal Event Pay
708 » Duty Shift Medlc
706.5 + Duty Shift Basio
709 + Part Time Overtime Pay
710 - Work Detali Pay
711 « Tralning Wages
712 » Incidant run pay/POGC Flrs Wages
714 » Social Sac/FICA
718 + Healthcare Insurance/Full Time
716.2 - Health Care Stipend

Total 7000 * Personnel

7800 + SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
751 + Fuil Time Recrult & Retentlon
765 + Lost Wages Reimbursement

Total 7600 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES

8000 * Contracted Services
212 - Employese Educatlon
815 » Payroll Sarvices
818 + Administrative Services

Total 8000 - Contracted Services

8600 « Operating Expenses
850 » Communlcations

Total 8500 « Operating Expensas

Total Expanse

Net {ncome

Jan1-Feb 1,21

6,846.26
31,686.66
0.00

0,00
1,500.00
337.60
0,00
14,457.60
23,874.29
4,356.68
20,00
2,275.00
3,489.50
6,773.81
0.00

0.00

85,317.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
1,160.40
0.00

VI

0.00

1,169.40

«172.00

et i i i

~172.00

96,304.40

-96,304.40

Pago 1




23 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

02110/21 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MEDICAL & FIRE COMBINED
Accrual Basls As of January 31, 2021
Jan 31, 21
ASSETS
Currant Assets

Accounts Recelvable
1060 + AIR-Flre Cost Recovery
1070 + A/R-Madlcal -ACCUMED
1070.8 + A/R AACB - ALL RUNS

Total Accounts Receivahle

Other Current Assets
1070.7 - ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS

Total Other Current Asgets
Total Current Assats
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

6,882.00
£7,435.86
292,300,268

366,717.14

-198,946.61
-198,946.61
167,770.53
167,770,863

e i
e ——ad

0.00

Page 1




Notth Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

January-21
Total Incidents 101
Incident Summary
Structure Fires 0
Vehicle Fires 1
Brush / Qutdoor Fires 0
EMS Medicals 73
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 0
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 0
Hazardous Cond. 2
Service Call 4
Good Intent 13
False Calls 8
Severe Weathert o
Other 0
Total Calls 101
Out of District Runs
MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 12
MUTUAL AID FIRE i
MISC
Total 13
Total EMS Related Calls 71
Total NOCFA Transpotts 51
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 20
minutes | # of priority calis

Avg, Response Time To Priority Calls 7.2 36
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT gg {Rose Twp. 36
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 13 | Holly Twp. 46

101




FIRE CHIEFS PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL - 2020

EVALUATORS NAME: FIRE CHIEFS' SUBMITTAL

INSTRUCTIONS: The appraisal contalns 41 categories or “goals” that the Fire Chief will be evalualed on, including 2
Specific Performance goals that are set annually, The Fire Chief will explaln the results of sach goal listed and Indicate
whether the goal was MET or NOT MET. The last page of he appraisal is the Evaluation Workshest which includes
a simmary of the goal calegortes with a MET or NOT MET column and a comments sectlon, A MET goal is worth 1
point, A NOT MET goal Is worth 0 points, Polnts are added up and put Info the Total Polnls Received box, The
Points Needed box Is based an 80% of the total number of goal categorles. If the total polnts recelved is 80% or
more of lhe total points needed, the Authorlty Board may grant the Chlef a merit award in the amount of 3% of the
Chlefs salary for thal year, .

The Fire Chief will submit a completed performance appralsal fo the Authorlty Board of Trustees.

Each Board Member {Evaluator), will racelve an Evaluators copy of the appraisal. The Evaluator will review the
results that the Fire Chief has submilted and score each category & MET or NOT MET response of thelr own. The
evaluator will then complate the Evaluation Worksheet on the last page Indicating 1 polnt for MET and 0 points for
NOT MET for each category. The evaluator should provide approprlate commentary In the “Comments” section
as 1o whether or not the goal was accomplished, how It was accomplished, and/ or why [t was not accompiished. Al points
wil be addad up and totaled In the Polnts Recaivad box, Each Evaluator will submit a completed evaluation worksheet to
be counted towards the Fire Chiefs final performance appralsal ouicome, A molion will be requesied by a Board Member,
followed by & yay or nay vole to approve ihe Fire Chiefs' pesformance appralsal, If the appralsal Is approved a motion wil
be requesled by a Board member, followed by a yay or nay vote fo award a merlt amount to the Fire Chief,

I Specific Performance Objectives / Goals Set For The Year.

The goals in seclion 1. are set each year In the previous year's performance appralsal, The Flre Chief wil
Include any results and explain each goal and whether they were met or not met,

» Continue ta Improve employee e Turmover rates have decreased since the wage MET
turn-over rates & retain highly incrqase in 2019, however it is 1mportant: to

continue increasing wages for both full time and
skilled personnel, paid on call employees in order to keep up with
other fire departments, Call volume continues to
increase and tralning requirements continue o
become more challenging. Our full time
employees are able to get much more tralning /
education than our paid on call employees due
their availability. Compared to other paid on call
departiments however I believe that the skillset of
our paid on call employees is much higher.

ESULT: WEGINOEMET:
> Work with the Board and the ¢ Although the Taxing Authorlty discussion was terminated NOT MET
residents to become a Taxing carly last year I will contlnue to promote it and hope that in
the near future we as a board can open it back up for
Authority. discussion, I truly belleve that becoming a taxing authority
will bring about a much less political climate and give more
representation to the citizens of the district that we serve, It
will be a mucth falrer and equal way to subsidize the Fire
Authority and I am confident that this is the next step to us
growing as an Authority.
Performance Appraisal
ol




FIRE CHIEFS PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL - 2020

l1. Management & Leadership

GOA TRESULTS T
Communleation with Board —The Fire Chief { was present at all NOCFA Board Meeting for 2020 MET
should proactively share relevant Information In The Board Is Informed of all significant items that affect
a limely manner, sesking direction and Input as dept, operations or the budget. Unlque or severe
needed. incldents are shared, Monthly run data [s shared.,
Agenda items compiled & sent out myself to Board,
Budget Conformance- Complles wilh e FY 2020 budget audit is completed and received high MET
generally accapted accounting practices grades. '
including the Board Authorlzed budget. + Budget is constantly monitored and adjusted to keep
Implement sound business practices in within expenditures.
department administration and monttors. Negotiated a higher discount price with our medical
effacliveness, supply vendor.
Went with a new apparatus mechanic that charges lower
rates for work and ihspections,
Negotiated new Liability Insurance premium and saved
$2500
Employes & Management Team : MET
Effactiveness — Malntalns posltive & e Having 7 full ime employees has Improved day to day
effective refationships with employaes. operation responsiblfities and overall department
Strlves to refain, and when necessary, recrull readiness. The growing administration functions are
 high oallber, employees and leaders who can also easier to manage as well,
 effectively establish direction, motivate, and + Money from SAFFR grant has been used to relmburse
gain commitment from thelr staff, lost wages and give bonuses for employees attending
classes.
« Our administrative Offlcers are all highly skilled and
each has thelr own specialties that help facilitate
educatlon, safety, and communication within the
department.
Risk Management & Compliance - Complles » Alllocal, State & Federal regulations were met. MET
with all Federal, State & Local regutations, » All audits completed with excellent ratings.
Liabllity insurance & Workers Compensation « TInternal audits for agency licenses & certifications
audits are condticted, Handles legal matters were completed.
wall, Makes sure all depariment ficenses, +  Any regulatory requirements that were required to
cerlificalions and policles are valid. be renewed were completed,
Profassional Relationships ~ Malntalns + I attend a North region & County wids Fire Chiefs MET
relalionships & Is active with ofher Local, meeting monthly.
County & State organizaflons & pubilc officlals. o I was again slected Treasurer for the North Qakland
Mutual Aid Association,
« I was again elected Treasurer for the County Chiefs
MABAS 3201 and sit on the Executive Board.
» I maintaln good relations with surrounding Firve
Department Chiefs, MSP Troopers, Helly Police, &
Qakland County Sheriff*s Dept.
e  Ourdepartment has several members that arve part of]
the Michigan Task Force Team which is a State
technical rescue organization that responds to both
State and Federal disasters,
» Chiefs from nelghboring departinents regularly
contact me for advice on operafion issues.

Performance Appraisal
oy




FIRE CHIEFS PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL - 2020

lll. Fire Depariment Operations

o

ESULTS

MET NG MEL

Operational Readiness Equipment - Ensures
all apparatus and equipment certifications are
malntained & are In good working order & type
to handle expected emergencles,

Our greatest obstacle this year was the COVID
outbreak, Our depariment immediately put together a
commiltee to meet the demands of promoting safe
operations for our employees and procuring the naaded
PPE, Keeping up with the daily State & Local protocol
changes was a huge task buf our department prevailed
and we were able to operate with no employees being
exposed and contracting the virus while working.

All apparatus were tested per State regulations & NFPA
standards.

Purchased a better condition used ambulance for anly
10k to replace a badly deterlorating one.

Recelved a small grant for purchase of tach rescue
shoring and stabllity equipment.

Purchased new fire reporting and personnel

MET

Employee Readiness - Ensures that all
personnel cerfifications & llcenses are up to date
and valld Ensures a sufficient number of
personnel are iralned to operate equipment fo
asstre a timely and adequate response (o all
emergencies, Implemants measures to retain
experlenced and valued employees and oversees
“an effecilve and on-golng recrultment program,

Monthly run data reports are generated showing calls,
response times, and number of calls per Twp.
Personnel licenses & Certifications were Internally
audifed twice thls past year.

Conslstently updating operational policies / procedures
and Informing personnei of changes,

More advanced training classes offered by the
department.

Fire, Rescue & EMS training conducted twice a week.

MET

Personal Readlness - The Fire Chisf personaliy
maintaing appropriate cerfificalions and
parlicipates In tlrlils, Incldents, and continuing
education.

| respond to as many incidents as needed. | am
on call 24 hours a day Ih case of a critical type
call, | attend department trainings regularly.
Renawed my EMT license this past year.
Attended many training classes on our naw
software programs In order to help Implement
them to the department,

Handle all payroll and benefit administration.
Oversee all record keeping and accounting.

MET

Community - Ensures that depariment's
community out-reach programs are effective &
informative,

Although the Corona Virus restricted our ability
to provide in-person events our Public Education
Team reached out through social media to
educate residents on fire prevention. They also
did countless birthday drive by parades for our
residents.

Our free smoke detector program far our
residents is still active. ’

180 rating continues to be one of the lowest in
the State for rural type departments.

MET

Perlormance Appraisal




FIRE CHIEFS PERF

MANCE APPRAISAL - 2020
AT VIORISE

OR
ATIONINORES

ctives / Goals Set For The Year

X

AL 25

l. Spacific Parformance Obje

Continue to Improve employee turn-over 1
rates & retaln highly skliled personnel

Work with the Board and the residents to | 0
hacome a Taxing Authority.

IL. Management & Leadership

Uy

Communlcation with Board 1
Budget Conformance i
Employee & Management Team 1
Effectivenass

Risk Management & Compliance : 1
Profassional Relationships 1

~,

i

Flre Def' artment Operations

Operational Readiness Equipment 1
Employee Readiness 1
Personal Readiness 1
Community 1
TOTAL Points Received Polnts Needed
Metlt amount is awarded at 80% of met | Chief | Evaluator 9 If awarded by Board, merit
goals, 10 amount is 3% of current
salary.

Ralite

Instructions: The Flre Chief and the Board should take part in establishing priorifles and setting objeotives for the
coming vear. These shotld be based on job-related dutles and assignments as set and communicated by the job
description, department objectives, Individual objectives, special assignments, ste. Objectives should be specific,
clearly defined, and measurable.

S OBIECTIVESIGOALS

Continue to Improve employee turn-over rates & retain highly skilled personnel,

Work with the Board and the residents to become a Taxing Authority.

Performance Appraisal
e




00°C 0070 000 000 0070 000 1deg Te30}
oo 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 LDEro¥d SNOIIYAONTY EOIAAO dMI T00-0L6-000-T0T
o0 0070 000 000 00°0 AVIIONO THIIAYD 000-046-000-T0T
000 3deq
garnlTouadxy
00069 “FET 90°970 ‘€8 00°659°€6T Y 00662 °€6T’T PLOLLE'060°T SENNEATE TYLOL
00069 'PET 907970 '€E8 00°6599 €8T T 00°6597E6T°T FLOLLE'060°T 000 3dea Teaol
00°0 000 0070 000 000 SYTISNWRIL 000-669~000-T0T
000 PRTEELITI 00000708 00" 00070¢E 69209761 SINTHHSYLSRITY NCOILDETH Z00-069-000-T0T
00°0 000 oo 80070 000 SLATADOTE NOILOETION 148 T00-069-000-107T
0070 ETAR A FAd 00" 00% ‘6 00°00% ‘6 00"86176 THI XYL TOOHDS HiNHAS 000-065-000-T0T
0070 (oToRls] 000 000 e 0 SYVAL HOTEd WOEd HONIAHT 000-989-000-T0T
00°0 00" 0 000 000 [oToals| SIATHOTI A9ANOS 000-G89~000-T0T
000 000 o000 ‘ve 00°000°%6 000 HONWTYE CNNd SEE WOEd SNOIIYI¥dO¥ady T00-089-000-T0T
(00°S0L°'T) 2% 6L T ootooc'ee 0o-eoo‘ge 70689 ‘61 THOORI ETHIO 000-089-000-T0T
000 0C-0 00-0007ZE 00T 000‘zgt 00°8¥0 ‘% SEEd NOTIVEISININAY d¥s 000-8L9-000-T0T
0070 TZ°0LG‘T 00798972 0079€%°'2 59°9%9‘C SIATEOTY TOYINOD LSEd 000-8.9-000-T0T
2070 0G0 00°00T GO 00T 0070 SROTILIAGTIIINGD 3 SNOTILYNCA 000-549+~000~T0T
0%°908°L 8BES6E72Y 00°02T°TE 0O 02T'1e 12°9TE“T6 SIAIEDEY FSYET ¥AMOL 000-699-000-T0T
s[a 3] 000 00°008°T GO0 00s°T 00°0 SEILTYROY NV INTJ 000-899-000-TOT
0L"896°6T 6L 898769 007000728 00°000°28 6L°T86 "84 SLATIOFS AL TTHYD 000-L95-CO0-T0T
000 0070 00" 0 00°0 0070 §SE00Y JEONVHENE AINACD 000~59%-000-T0T
66°2Z7'T £E°988°TT 00-0007°1Z 0000012 T5-£98‘9¢ SANEAIATA 3 LSTIITINT 000-799-000-TQT
000 00°LZ 000 0070 0070 FONIATE SEILIAILOV WU¥d CG00—-€99-000-T0T
00" 0 00" 0 00009 00" 009 00°§ SEMALITAEOS ONY SENIF 000-559-000-T0T
00" 0 00" 0 000 000 000 SETVS-SIDIAYES Y04 FDUYHD 000-2¥9-000-T0T
00°0 007 06T 00 000°€ 00 000t 000 SHAI NOIIYDITAAY DHMINOZ 000-0T9-C00-T0T
00°0S¥ 00°0G¥ Qo o00’e 00 000t 0070 EEA NOISIAIQ CNYT 000-609-000-1I0T
000 000 00 000°T 00°000°T 00" 0 SEHZ SIYIALY IO qEvod 000-809-000-T0T
GO0 0070 Qo 000‘e oorooc’z 000 SIHI NOISSIMWOD ONIMNYId 000-£L09-000-T0T
000 goto 00" 0 000 000 TYIDEAS-SHOIANES YHNNYI 000-909-000-T0T
000 9% "TOL‘EE 00°006°2¢E 00°006°2¢ 000 FHOONT LIS 000-065-000-T0T
coro 00°0 2070000t 00°00070T 0o 0 SINEWAYA/ SINAWESHNERIET I0H008d 000-885-000-T0T
99°£82 65°18F ‘ELE 00°%L9 'F6¥F 00" 6L ‘P6F 00" %90 ‘086 ONIIVES EONEATI 0T0-FL5-000-T0T
o JeRy 0070 007008 00° 009 06" £6¢ SASNAZIT 904 000-LL%¥-000-T0T
0o o 00°0§ Q0" 052 00082 00° 052 SLIMMAd YIHIC 090-9.%-000-T0T
0o°¢ 00°¢ 0000671 00°00G6°T 0670901 SHHA NOILDETTIOD ONY SHILTYNAE 000-S¥F-000-T01T
0070 000 00°000°T 00°000°T SET6ZY YYL ALEHA0Ud NYHIL MIEIO-SHXYL 000-£2%-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 [0]0] g0 0 XL ALEEd0Ed TYNOSEEd dIVANO 000~-0Z%~000-F0T
SZ E9F ‘20T 6L°G69L°09¢ 00°8L8YLLE 00" BLBYLLEZ FL'GET ‘992 SNOILDUTIOD X¥4 INITgEnsd 000-C1¥-000-10T
000 3dsq
ganuasdy
auod TEEENIDS - 10T pung
HSYEIOHA) HSYTEONT (TYREONSY) TYREON  139dnd aSaNERy IESANG (TYIRIONEY) TYHEON NOILII¥DS8Hd WHEHON 19
TZ0Z/82/20 HINOW  TZ0Z/82/20 TZ-0202 TENIDTE0 0Z0Z/0E/30
HWOI ALIATIOY TONTIYE QLA 1z-020%Z EONYIVE qNd
86°99 :peleTfTm) Ie9) TROSTI 3 dm] ®s0¥ :gd
TZ02/8¢2/% NIGNE GOI¥ad . =TEgEd ISSn
i LZ/T :ebezg JTHSNMOL HSCY ¥0d IY04md MINIICNHAKH ONY HONIATE Rd 65:00 TZOZ/E0/E0



00°0 0070 00 0G0 ‘ES 00°050°€S G1-g8L‘ZS FOSSASSY - 607 3de(q TPIOL
000 00" 0 Q00 octo 00°0 SNOILATUOSEAS/ONT LERN/ SHNd 000-0E8-602-T0T
000 0070 0070 0ot o 00°0 SHDIAMAS SOAOHNEITISSTR T00-208-60T-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0S0’ES 00°0%0’cs S1°88L°ZS HOSEHESY~ TERIOTALNOD 000-Z08-602-T01T
00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 SHITIENS 000-9¢L-602-10T
00°9 00°0 00" ¢ 00°0 0070 U/ ¥OIE YHAQTAHT 000-STL-602-T0T
00" 0 00" 0 got0 000 0o 0 SEOIAMES TYOIMETD 0T0-20L-602-T0T
co"o co"0 00" 0 000 000 ONISSHESY-SEITANHS TYNOSHEL 000-B0L~608~T0T
FOSSASSY — 60¢ 3ded
00" 86Y Z9°8E0'8T 00000718 06000718 TT 20F%‘9¢ SNOTIDTTA ~ 16T 3deq Tviol
000 000 Q07000°% S 00°000°Y 00°0vZ’‘e SESYHDUNd INFWITOOE TTYHS 000~ZL6-TBT-TOT
00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 AYIIN0 TYIIJVD 000-0L6-T6T-TO0T
go-¢ 000 00-000°T 00°000°T 00790 HONYNAINIYN NV SYTVIEd 000-0£6-T6T-T0T
co0 €2°GST’T c0-000°8 00700078 0070 HNIHSITINE QNY ONIINIHL 000-006-T6T-T0T
00°0 61°Z%% 00-o0C’e Go0-000‘e LL7L09 ADTAT IR 000-098-T6T-T0T
Co°o 0o C 0o-ooc’‘s 00-0o00‘e 000 SATHSAFAWAEN 3 DNINIVIL 000-0£8-T6T~TI0T
oot o 00-SLBY0T [e3sRoTsfoRale}> 00°000‘0E 00°0 SEIIAYAS HOLDHISNT NOILOITE T0C-Z08-T6T~T0T
00°86% 00T0S‘e on-oo0oT guTooo’oT 0o-o SHOIAYIAS QRIDYELNOD 000-Z08-T6T~T0T
oc-o {gg-92) 00 000°% 00°000°% 02 0L ESNEIXE ONITIYH 000-68L-TET-T0T
00" 0 (oc-z%1) 00000721 0o 000°2T 69°€86°%C SESNEIXE NOIIDTTE HTIVESUNTNIRT 000-8ZL-16T-10T
00°0 GG gEZ’E 00" 0009 o0 00c’s GE0LB'Y SEITIANS 000-92L-T6T-TI0T
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 o0o IR/ ¥OTd HAACTARE-SNOLIIOITE 000~$TL-I6T~TOT
00°0 00°0 0070 oo 000 SADTANMES TYNOSIHd 000-E0L-E6T-TOT
. SNOTLONTE - 16T 3dea
L 86F G G8 GGLTG 00°FE8 6L 00-vEB'SL 66°GFG FL AOSTATHANS ~ TLT 3630 TRIOL
00°0 000 0O°008°T 00" 006°T 06 €8 EONYMOTIVY IOVETIN 000-098-TLI-T0T
000 000 00-00z 00°00¢ 057682 SEIT440S 000-82L-TLI-TI0T
oc-o 000 00°00T 00°00T Z8°00S SEASNIAXE GHSUNTNIMI 000~TZL~TLI~TOT
Y A1} 09°ELL'E 00-0LE’S 0D QLSS 0F0LS G INTETII LA 000-8TL~TLI~TOT
0G 6EE 88°GTL‘2 00° 192’7 00 198y 9L°8B0'% SAXYL 'TIOFGXYE 000-STL-TLT-TO0T
LT £50°T £C 161’8 00°00G°2T 00°005°2T LG 6FG L FONYINSNI HITYEH 000-70L-TLI-TO0T
Z6 TF9'% 9E SETILE 00°E€0L'8S 00"E0L7GS ¥0TE0L6S SHOYM—J0SIAITANS 000-20L-TLTI-TOT
FOSIA¥EINS - TLT 3d=q
PI"BST’T 1Z°€£9 1T 00°0CL LT Q0 00L LT ZLTTF9G LT SFALSMAL ~ T0T 3dea Te3oq
0o'o 00" 0 00°Qse 00- 08¢ Y8 ¥TI HONYMOTTY HOYETIR 000-098-10T-T0T
000 000 000 00" 0 00°0 $ATTAANS 000-92L-TOT-T0T
0o0*o 0070 000 00° 0 00°90 SHSNEAXE qESUngWITI 000~TZL~TOT~T0T
09-€2T 087886 D0 E8F T 00 EBF’T 0Z°EBF T INTATI I LTS 000-8TL-TOT-T0T
ahl -2t I¥°95L 00°GET'T 00"GET'T B3 FET T SAXYL TT09AYd 000-STL-T0T-TOT
0o~ ¢ 000 00°0 00°¢ 00" g FONVINSHI ELTYHH 000-70L-TOT-T0T
00-9gZT’T 00°888°6 00" ZE8 T 00" ZEB'FT .00 ZES L SHOYM-SHALSNYL 000~20L-T0T~TOT
SEAILSOEI - T0T 3deqg
saIn3TpuRdxE
AN THIENTD - T0T Pung
HSYEYOEQ) HSYMMONI (TURIONGY) TYWHON IED0NE TIONIRY hccola fak: (TYIREONEY) THREON NOILATHOSHEd YATRON 19
T20Z/82/20 HINOW  TZ0Z/BT/20 1Z-0202 TENIOTHC 0E0Z/0E/80
¥od ALTATIOY AONTTYd QLA TZ-020¢ FONYTHD ANH

Le/e tabeg

85759

rpageTduo) IB9X TROSTH

Te0e/8¢/20 DNICNT QOI¥dEd

JIHSNMOL ESOY ¥0d I¥04md MMOITANIIXE CNV ENNHARY

%

dmy, wmom H=(4]
HTHEHT X850

Ha 6£-%0 Tg0Z/EQ/E0



L9 LES’E 91 820 'SE 00°€8S'TH 00" £8S°TY GG 08Z'EY SANACYD ¥ SHICTIING - 69z 3deQ TE3O0L
G0 0 0070 00" 0 00°0 0070 TINYNSINIVA XIITIOVA-I00YV-QIAdEsHy Z00-0£6~-592-T0T
000 00°0 0C°0 co*o 00°0 EONYNLLNIYA ALITIOVA-INAODOY JEA¥ASTI TO0-0E6~52Z~T0T
L8 2¥T'T Z8°TEE’LT 000007LT C0°000°LT GE-GTP BT AONYNIINIYH GNY SUIVAHY 000~0£6-992-T0T
0% BLE 60 E6%’9 00 00L L 0o00L L EF 8LT 8 SEILITILO 000-026-592-T0T
0Z°11T £6°66T ¢o-o00e 0o 00e GL 68T FTONEMOTIY FOVITIH 000~088-59Z-T0T
000 217 6L 00 00E 60" 00E R AN SETTAANS ONTATING 000-92L-§9Z-10T
000 00T C 0c-o 0070 0070 SESNEAXT GESINdHITY 000-124L-G92-T0T
90°9TT 8% " 8¢6 00°26E'T Q0 Z6E°T ZL TEE'T INTHTI T LT 000-81L-592-TI0T
8L°88 ¥E0TIL 00°590°'T 0075801 9€°690°T SEXYEL TTIOHAYd 000-GTL-592~T0T
"¢ Go" o 000 000 000 IONDINSNI HITYIH 000-70L-592-T0T
95°09T°T 8F"78Z’6 00°986°€T 00926 €T ZLT926 €T INTHISYNYN SEILITIOVNA 000-£0L-592-TO0T
00" 0 006" 0 00°0 00°0 000 SEATYM RYIGOISOD 000-20L-592-T0T
SANACYD ¥ DNIQTIING - §97 3deq
GO LLEIOT 96°089'¢8 00°8FT 92T 00°9%17921T GEZ BET'TZI ATASYIIL ~ £67 3d9Q TRI0L
267 L0T 0£°0£6 00°008°T gn-eo8’T 6L 0LO7T HONEMOTTY EDVETIN 000-098~ESZ-TOT
0070 00°0 00° 00T 00" 00T 00°0 SEITdans ‘000~9ZL~ESZ-TOT
000 000 000 00" 0 00" 0 SESNAIXT THSENTHITT 000-TZL~ESZ-TOT
B ELL 9570619 oG s82’s 00°c8Z°6 0979998 ENAHTE L5 000-8TL~ESZ-TOT
£6°%09 EL'EF8 T 00 FOT ‘L 00°F0T L €L B6Z L SEURYL TIOMAYI 000-STL-EGE-TOT
0E"E€52 T EE"TI8's 00°000°ST 00000 ‘ST 12769901 HONYHIASNI HITYEH 000-FO0L-ESZ~TOT
919607’ 82°69L7F2 00" FST’LE 00" ¥STYLE Z6ETEGTLE SEOYM EHEASYHILI ALOAHT 000~EQL-EGE-T0T
AR 9E"GET‘LE 00°EOL’GS 00 E£0L'SS 70 EQL’SS SHOYM WRINSYTAL 000-20L~€52-T0T
YTINSYREL -~ £6¢ 3dad
00°0 T 8ES 00°886°T 00°886°'T 0¥ 2ZL’T METATY J0 GEV0E - Lbe 3dsd Teaol
000 0070 0070 0070 00°0 AONYMOTTY HOVHIIR 000-098-L72-10T
0G0 000 000 00°0 00°0 ONINITIL 000-0£8-L¥Z~T0T
0070 527 8¢ 00 8ET 00°8ET 0F-2ZT SHXYIL TIOUAYS 000-STL-LP2~T0T
0G0 00° 00§ 000087t 00°008°T 00°009°T SEOYM-MITATE IO aE 000-Z04L~LFT~-TOT
: MITATY A0 QUY¥OE - Lz 3deQ
€5°0E£T 0T PRTLVE'TS 00°Z2L'GET 00" 2ZL’SET §0°552°FET WIETD - 5Tz 3ded TR3oL
$L 02 £9°0% 00" 008°T 00 00G6°T 88°€L8 FONYMOTIY HOYITIH 000-098-812~10T
000 00°0 00°0 000 00" 0 DI00Y SHOIAYWES CHIDTHINOD 000-208-612-T0T
00 00E 00°00£°’E 00000 % 00 000°% 00*08T’E SHOIAMAS TYALOTEINOD 000-108-6TZ-T0T
Q070 0o g 0C-00S 00004 FET0ET SEITddns 000-9ZL~GTZ-TO0T
0070 gotg 00 00E 00" 00E 000 SHSNIAKH CHSENTRIT 000-TZL-5T2-T0T
Z8 €08 95" 0259 00°00£’6 00T00E’S 09 "BBEG L IRANTAT L8 000-8TL-STZ-T0T
L7892 7929575 00 00671 00006 L 6072308 SAVYI TIOYRYd 000-CTL-GTZ-T0T
G0 00L 00°009°S 00°59¢£’6 00 G9€76 GEFRERD FONVEASNI HITYHEH 000-¥0L-GT2-T0T
00" 0 ¢ 95071 00°Qoo‘0t 00°000'0T 0G°LEG'Q SEOYM WHETO LESY EWIL L9¥d T00-£0L-GTZ-T0T
9T 9607 0F - 229752 Q0" FST’LE Q0 HST LE TZ ¢8E’‘SE SHSYM MMSTD ALOdEd 000-£0L-STZ2-T0T
26" TWS ‘¥ 9E"GETLE 00" EQL'SS 007 €£0L°8G YO E0L'SS SEOYM~ITTD 000-204-5T2-T0T
wgETo - §TZ 1dedg
saIn) TRUSdxy
aNnd TEEENED - 10T pund
ASYSNOHAU) HSYIEONT (TORIONIY) TYWSON I¥5and (RANENY lEsang (TYRRIONDY) TYIRNMOR NOTIATEDSEC HITHON 19
TE0Z/8Z/20 HINOH  1202/82/20 TE~0Z08 TENIDINO 0Z0Z/0E/90
IONY'TEE ALA 12-0202 HONYIYE NG

. LZ/E

H0& ALIATIIOY

:obeg

8699 :pel1eTT™I) Xe9) TROSTL

T202/82/%
JdIHENMOL dS0¥ ¥0d I¥OdHMd HINEIANEAXH ONY JANNEATS

NIANE aoTa¥d

%

dmJ, ssoy gd
AIgEEd - A9s80)

Rd 6€:%0 TZOZ/E0/E0



3T 656 L 67908766 0070LT EtE 00 0LT2EE LE E0VEVT SEDTAMAS TOHENES -~ 687 3ea T2IoL
000 001716 0070087 00 008’1 00°"FS5°E SHSYHOUNE INEWAIN0DHE TIYNS 000-2L6-682-T0T
000 0G0 00" 000°%6 00°0007%6 88°8TL NOTIVACONTY "TTYH dML T00-0L6-682-T0T
0G0 0G°0 [s]oado] 0G0 noto EYTEO0 TYLISYD 000-0L6-682-T0T
0o o [s[o o] 000 0G0 00°0 MOVEEDUVHD XYL 000-966-682-1T0T
0o 0009 00°00% 00008 P9 8BBIT SNOENYITIOSIH 000-556-682-10T
0070 00°0 0090 000 000 HONYNSINTYR THIINGD/ LDV qEATHSHT T00~0E6-6BZ~TOT
0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 ADNYNHINIYR/ HIYdEY LNMRA IO0H HILEIO C00~0E6-682~TOT
009 00" 0 go-e 00" ¢ (020 ]0] IRENESUNMRTNE ATETIDNANT YHE 000-826-68BZ~TOT
00" 0 05°866 56T 00-000'%2 00° 000 %2 ZLTL90702 FONTELSNT 000~016~68¢~T0T
GZ 112 Ir°5e8’T 00" 000°L 000007 L 0DE"SBE’L ONIHSITENT ONY HNIINTIA 000~006~68E~T0T
EE"1ET 89°1E8°¢Z 007000°S 0o°000°S £CT06L7°Y SINHERAYE HEVHT 000-856-682-T0T
76 80L EFTLEY 'Y 00°002°s 0D 00e’‘s Z217ZZI’S SHNOHATTAL 000-0S8-682-10T
00 T¥e ‘¢ GZTTOL ¥ 00" 000 ‘ST 00°000‘ST 8L 6S6ET SENCd ANV SNINIVIE 000-0£8~-682-T0T
[T} 000 000 00°0, . 000 FELIIAACD INQOD SASNED 00D-Z18~682-T0T
000 9z 168°¢€ 00°00E°‘T 00°00Z°T 00°GSLT T HOIT¥DIAIQOD 0C0-608-682-T0T
Qs L1 0T 90% 00 00E‘E 00 00E°‘E PLTSFTE ASNAIXKE FONUNIINIVH ¥AIOIHOD 000-808-682-T0T
00790 0070 000 000 000 DNIINQOOOY SEDIAMES TYNOISSHAOUd 000-L08-68Z-T0T
0070 2070 000 000 000 SIDALIEONY SEDIANAS TYNOISSHIONd 000-508-682-10T
0070 . B8°L86°T 00°000°L 00°000°L £Z 8ET6 SHEE AHNIOLLY 000-%08~682-TO0T
00" 20T 05 gge2 g 00°CO0"8 00700079 00" TTL'Y SHDIATES ¥WHEIOANOD 000~£08-682-10T
20°LBZ ST RIS’T goTooo0’‘e 00°000°E EE"T6L’T SHOTAYHS WHITSHEM 000-208-682-T07T
000 00" 0RE’ST 00 00TST 00°00T7ST 00°0007ST SEOIAYES TYALOVEINOD 000-T08-68Z-T0T
oo0-o 0E£°895'% 000009 00700079 LS L0% ‘s SHSNAGKT DNITIYH 000-62L-682-10T
6Z°€51°Z ELTTLE’S 00°00T’S 00°00T°S £V E06°S ESNIZIXE NOILOETIOO XYL MAWHOS 000-82L~68Z-T0T
£6°T0F 8V GLS 6 00TRoo0T 00-000°0T CE"Z9BET ADIIZO-§HITIANS 000-92L.-682-10%
o0 co-o 000 0070 000 SHXYI INEWACTARHNA 000-6TL~68Z~T0T
000 00°0 coso 0070 ono SEET NINGY/ INIRTIILEE T00-8TL-68Z~T10T
08" 0 00°0 000 0o o 00" 0 LHIARTII LT 000-8TL-682-T0T
000 oC- o 0ot o Co-0 0BT o SEXYEL TIOWAYd 000~STL~682-T0T
[sleae} 000 00" 0 00" 0 00" 0 SHEI NOTIVALSINIRKGIY YHE T00-P0L-682-T0T
00"68T T 0T 8L0°PT 00°0LZ'EZ 00°0LE €T 06°T8%F LT HONYEOSNI HITYHEH 000-%0L-682-T0T
0G0 00" 0 060 000 0c-0 LROODOY HO¥M dIAYESTI T00-8GL-688-TOT
060 000 0c- 0 000 0G0 SADIAYAS LI ASNOH NI C00-Z0L-682-10T
SHOIAMES TYIENED - 682 3daq
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 INTEIACD/ NOLIVONGE 2I78nd - L82 3dsg TB30%
0070 0070 00" 0 000 000 HSNTIKY HOPHTIN DHd 000~098-L8E-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 DE4/FOYLS0d 000-62L-£82-T10T
000 0070 00°90 00°0 00°0 @EITddNS OHI 000-92L-LBZ~TOT
000 0070 000 000 000 SESNIIXE qISYNTHITT 000-12L-LBZ-TOT
000 0070 00°0 000 0070 INFAET LIS 000~8TL~LBZ-TOT
00" g 0070 000 0090 0070 SAXHL TICHAYd 000-GTL~-L8Z~TO0T
00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 HONVIASNI HITYEH 000-%0L-L8Z-TOT
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 TOLVALSININAY 934 000-20L-LBZ-TO0T
INTUIEAQS/NOIIVORAE DITdnd - L8z adeg
saIn3Tpuadys
aNGE TEEENED - T[0T Pung
ESWHYOHI) HESYTESNT (IHWHONEY) TUREON IE900T GHINTRY I¥Dang (TEREONEY) TYREON NOIIATHOSEA HIFHON 19
TZ202/82/20 HINON  T20Z/8%/Z0 1Z2-0202 TENTIDIBO 0202/0E/90
¥OL AITALIOY HONYIYE dIA tE-0202 TONYTYE QNE

Lz/y  :ebug

86°99 :-peasTdwe) I®9X TeSSTd
T20Z/8¢/20 DNIONE dOI¥=Ed

o
-]

dTHSNMOL AS0Y ¥Od ITdHOdEd HANLIONIIXE ONY

HANIATY

dmI 9509 dg
HIgdHd Ixasp

Rd 6€£:%0 TZ0Z/E0/E0



ZETRPS T BOTTIBST 00"€£68782 00°£68°82 P9°006 %2 ONINOZ ® ONINNYIZ - 00% 1ded Te30L
0070 000 000 0070 0ot o SONILAEHN GNY SHEAJ 000~0£8-00%-TO0T
000 000 00t o 0070 0070 1D0Y¥ SIDITANAS TYALOVIINGD GEAJESHI 000-608-007—T0T
(el Q0o 0070 000 00°0 I00Y SUDIAYES TYNIOVEINGD JEAJESTY 000-808-G0%-T0T
000 0070 0o 0 0070 GO-0 HNTINAODDIY SITDIAYES TYNOISSIIONd 000-L08-COF~T0T
0¢-o0 00°0 00" 0 0070 000 SEDTAYES TYNLOVIINOD~I00Y QEAMESHEY 000-908-00%-TCT
0G0 000 00°0 0070 000 SIOTLTHONY SHOIAGHS TYNOISSHAOEI 000-508-00%-T0T
00" 0 000 oo 00°0 000 SEDIAYES TUNOISSHAOYE JHHIO 000-£08-00F-TO0T
a0°90 oo 000 000 0c 0 SEOTAETAS ONIYEINIONT 000-208-00F~T0T
00°0zZL 00 0Z9°T 00 00074 0ot oo0’L AR SEDIAGES TY¥ALITILNOD 000-T08~00F-T0T
0o-Q 000 000 00" ¢ 0070 SHITddNg 000-9ZL-00%-T0T
0070 000 (s oly] cero Q070 SESNAIXE (HSHAERHINT 000-TZL-00%-TO0T
AT A 95°Z00°T 00°F0G°T 00°708°T P8 E0G'T INERTIILTT 000-8TL-00%-T0T
ZLT0TT 892" LE6 00 6% °T 007 6%% ‘T LT79%2 T SEAXYL TIOUAYd 000-STL-007-T0T
000 0ot o 0070 (oJolls] 0o o ADHNYENSNI HITYZEH 000-F0L-00F~10T
8z €52t v€°920°0T 00°0%0 ‘ST 0G-0F0 ‘ST 9E BEQ'ST HOIVYILSINIAAY ONINOE C00-E0L-00¥-T0T
00" G2 00-cge’‘e 00°006°E 00°006°‘€ oo ose’t SHEOYM FANOISSIHHOD 000-Z0L-00%-10T
ONINOZ 3 SNINNYTE - 00% 23dsqQ
00°L¥8'T 9Z°59L'EE 0o-sy0’ey 00 S¥07Er GETE£080S LNENEOH0INT EONYNIMIO - T0g 23dsd T®l0L
0070 00°0 000 ou-o 000 1604 UNVIZACYS SHILITIILN 000-0Z6~T0E-TOT
go-ote 66°6£S°T 00T00% T ooToov’e 6T E9E'T INIHEDE0ANSE HONYNIAH0-TDVITIN 000-088-T0E-T0T
00°0 62 621 8T 00000702 0000002 BG"96L78¢C SADTAYES TYNCISSHIOEd 000-208~T0E-TO0T
00" 0 00°0 060 000 00°0 §ATId4ns 000-924~T0E~-T0T
000 0o Q 00°0 00°0 00" 0 SESNEAKE (HSYASWHITY 000-TZL-T0E~I0T
ZTL0T 967958 00°682°T 00*e8e’Y PP°682°T INTHTITIRE 000-8TL-T0E-TOT
L B80T FL 698 00°908°T 0C"%0£°T Z9°%0E°T SHKYL TICHAYd 000-5TL-TO0E-TOT
00°06¢ 00° 008’2 00°002°% 00°002°% 00-002°F HONVTIASNI EITVEH 000-50L-TOE-TOT
9T TLO'T 82°695°9 00°%58°2T1 00" ¥S8°2T Z6 EGBZT SEOYM-INEREDEIOANT DININQZ 000-€0L-T0E-T0T
000 0070 00°0 00°0 0c-o SASYM FTILISHOD 000-20L-T0E~T0T
INTREOMOANT HINVYNIQEO - T0£ 3dad
Q0" 0 00t o 00" 08E LYY 00" 08BELTT 0 o SONNI WHEEIO OL SYRISNYIL - 06% dded Te3ol
00°0 00-0 000 000 00" 0 aNns MENIONSLSYHANT / SIPEL Z0¥-666-062-T0T
00°0 000 000 000 00790 OHAZ 934 SHHISNYEL ONIIVEEJ0 G6Z-666-062-T0T
00°0 00°0 000 000 0070 aNnd dSNI ~OIH/SYHASNTIL 6PC-666-062-T0T
0o ¢ 00°0 oe-o co-o 000 D€ OL SERISHNYLL S7Z-666-062-10T
0070 00°0 00" 08BE'LF 0C-0BE'LF 0070 aNOd RIEIEHED/ SEZISNVEL 6072-666-062-10T
00°C 00°0 00°000°0L 00000 ‘0L co'0 aNAE ST/ EEISNTIL 90Z-666~062-T0T
oo co°0 0070 000 0070 DS IR-SUEASNTIL 000~666-062-T0T
SaNAI WAEIC O S¥TISNYEI - 062 3daqQ
saIniTpusdxy
aNnd TYEERES - TOT pund
ESYTIDEQ) ESYRMONT (TUWNONEY) TYREON  IEDCNE CIONENY LAsSang {TEIONSY)  TYHRNON NOTIIITYDSIA WHHHAN TD
TE0E/8E/20 HINOW  T1202/8%/20 1Z-0202 TYNIOITHEO 0Z0Z/0E/20
¥od ALTAILOY TONYTIYE QIX 12-0202 AONYTIYE AT

LZ/S

rofbeg

85799 :peler®oD Iesi TEISTI %

Teoz/se/

ATHSNMOL FS0¥ ¥04 THOdMd MENITANFEdXE INY AONZATE

INTANT J0T9HEd

dm], @80y 4G
ATEHHET < XI8EN

W 6£:%0 TZOZ/E0/E0



L6 LTE I, .

TP L6T'GES 00°6897E8T'T 00°689°¢6T°T ... 90°9097658 . ENIIANSERE TYI0L
00°009 9L78LE'0T go-eoc’s 00°000°S VE“BFE’S INTHASENER ZONIZO¥EE - 666 1ded TR3cl
007009 GL BLE'OT 007000°S 00" 00C°S FEBPE’E AXE INARESYNYH LONESYHIWE 000-068-686—-T0T

INTRESYNYH AONTEMTE ~ 666 2d=d
00°0 00°012°9 00 018’9 00°012°9 00°90 06L 3ded TEION
000 0070199 000199 00°01%9 000 SHIIAYES TEALOVIINOD 000-TH8-06L-T0T

oL 2deg
Qc- o0 0E LPE‘S 00000 8% 007000 8% £9°506°S NOTIVEIDME 3 Suvd - T6L adsg TeBlog
00°0 00°682°T 00°00070¢€ 00°000°0€ 00" 0 INAHTAOYARI MIYd DO0-SL6-TSL-T0T
0o 0 000 0070 00°0 0070 WEYd~-AYII00 TYIIJYD 000~-0L6-TSL-T0T
co" 0 00°0 0o-o00’e 00" 000°E SETLTT SEIITAILOY 3 SHWDO¥d 000~966-T5L-T0T
00" 0 00-Q C0°00C9 000009 000 ONITHITANTONE MHYd 000~9F6-TSL-TOT
000 0E"220°% 0000076 0000076 81°88L‘S EONYNTINIVA ONY SEIYdATd 000-0E6-T§L~T0T
ROIIVZEOTY § S¥Ev¥a - 16L 3dsa
0070 000 00°000°0T 007000701 00°000 0T SEDIATES NEZIZIO — 099 3daa Teleg
go o 00°0 00" 000 0o°0o0‘s 00°000°‘g SNEZILID ¥OINZES 000-S¥8-099-T0T
co e 000 00°000°¢S co-eoo’s go-ooo‘s EONYISISSY HIOOZ ATIOH 000-%¥8~-099-TOT
SEOTAYES NEZILIO - 099 3daQ
A1 66 FL2 821 00°6%2 ‘68T 00 §F9 ‘59T S8 6%8 06T SYEOM DITERd - £9F 3deQ TEIOL
0070 00°0 [oToRd! 00" 0 000 FONYNALNIYH-INO0O0Y CHANESH 000~SE6-E97—T0T
0070 IZ°0LS'E 00058 ‘e 00°059°‘2 0070 STINLTANFAXE TOYINOD ISHd Z00-0€6-E97-T0T
00°0 09" €67 56 00" S6%‘S6 00°S6% /56 09° €67 ‘66 FOTIOTHD OY0d TIAVISD T00-0E6-£9F-101
00°0 £€2°008°L 007 000°0% g0-00070% 05°661°22 EONYNAINIYA 0704 000-0E6—-E9%~T0T
000 85°ZLT 9T 0000091 00" 00075 T 06°60T A¥d dN-NYEID 000-5E5—£9F—TO0T
00" 0 E07IB6 ¥ 00°00C 0T 00"000°0T 80"2Z¥8’8E ONTTIRDTY 000-€£2S~E8F-TOT
ZE G6E OETLYF'T 0070067 00°005’E LT°502'% SIEDIT IETYIS 000-8F¥-E9%~10T
SWEOM OTTERd ~ £9% 3dsd
62°G1E¢ 02°08% 00" 696 00" 696 227969 STYEIIY A0 TU¥0d ININOZ - 0Ty adea TR0l
00°0 0070 0ot o 00°0 00°0 DNINTVIL ® SEOG CO0-0E8~-0THF~T0T
00°0 go-o [o[oDy; 0070 00°0 ¥EZ SEOIAYYS XENHOILY 000-708-0TF-TOT
000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SEITAAqs 000-82L-0TF~T0T
000 000 000 Coto 00° 0 SHSNASYH CESELERINY 000-TZL-0TF~T0T
0o-Q 0ot o 0o 0 0o e 00°0 LNERDIT I 000-8TL-0TF~TOT
6Z°ST 09-0¢€ 00769 00" 69 68 CF SEXVI TIOUAYd 000-8TL-0TF-T07T
00°00Z 00" 057 00°006 00°006 £8°£59 YEE-SHOIAYES TYNOSHHE 000=g0L~0TF—T0T
’ STYAGdY I0 CWYOH DNINOZ — 0T 3dag
$INITPURdEE
GNOE TEIENID — 0T PuUni
ASYAYOHA) ISVEEONI (TWURECONGY) TURION  IE9dad QEANERY IASANY { TYECREY) TYFRICN NOIIATEISEA AEGHAN 75
T202/82/20 HINOW  1€02/82/€0 TE~0202 TUNIDIED 0Z08/0E/90
¥0d ELIATION HONYTYE QIA 12-080¢2 EONYTIYE aNg

LZ/9 :abeg

85 99 pojsTduwon IwSX TEDSTI &
TZ0Z/82/¢0 DNIUNE qOT¥ag
dTHSNMOL HS0Y d04 1390ddd H¥QLIONIALXE NV HONIATE

dml 850% HEC
HIgEHI I9S[
Hd 6270 TZOZ/E0/EC



STANLIANIIXE 3 SUONIARY HO LAN

€0 ZLE’88 G9TBY8LET (00-92) {00-9¢2) 89°TLE'TEE
L6 LTE'3Y TP LB 58C 00°G89 ‘6T °T 007589 ‘€611 90°909 ‘658 STEONLIIONIAXE TYIOL
00" 069 "FET 90°9%0°EE8 00°6%9°€6T T 0076659 ‘€6T'T BLTLL6'060°T SEANZARY TYIOL
. 1aQN0d TYHENES - T0T pund
aNnd TYEANED -~ 10T pund
ASYHEOHA) HSYHIONT (TORIONEY) TUEON IEDANE QEANIAY hAccoledet: | {TVIREONTY! TYIREON NOILdT¥DSHEd TAGHON TD
120Z/82/20 HINOH  T120%/82/20 12-0202 TYNIHIEQ 0zZ0e/0€/90
¥od ZLIAIIOY TONYTYE LA 12-0202 FONYIYE ONF
- 85799 IpPBIBTMMOD IvBZ TEOSTI % e dm] 8509 €A
120Z/8%/  JNIQNE dOTVEd TiegEq 1I9sn
LZ/L i=9bwg dIHSNMOL FS0¥ ¥O4 JHOdHY WHAITANTEXH ONY SNNTATI Wd 6E:%0 TTOZT/E0/€0



00 0ES'T

Lz/g :@beg

TZ0Z/82/20 DNIANE QOT¥IEd

dIHSNMCOL HS50dY HOA ITHOdHY HINITANIAXH ONY IONTFATI

. GE'8BT’E (co-o%) (co-o%) 6T TLS SEAALTANAAYE ¥ SEANIATY A0 L3N
0c- o0 8L T%9 00-GBE’E 0C"G6E‘Z T1°%¥82°¢€ SIIALTUNHIXH THIOL
00"0ES”T ET°0F8°E 00-G5E‘T 00°GGE‘T 0F GGB‘E SHAANIATY TELOL

: ONAS SONYNEINIVA HATIC XOLIWROddY - 102 pund
00°0 8L°1%9 00-s6e’'e 00" 56E‘T I1°¥%¥8E€°¢ SHEALIARIAAXA TEIOL
000 8L°LFS 00° 46’2 00-G6E’E T1°%#82°¢ goc zdeg TEIOL
oo 00°0 000 0ot o 0070 SANNA MEELC O SUZdSNYEL 000-666-000-10T
000 000 00" 0L 00" 0L GLTPLT SOORNYTTADSIH 000-556-000-102
000 8L IF9 00" GZE’Z 00°GZE’'T 9E"69TE SONUNEINIGR 3 S¥rvdasy 000-0£6-000-10%

000 3d=a

ssanaTpusdxy

00 0ES'T £€1°078°¢€ 00°GSE’E o0-gse’e 0¥ $58°E SEANFEAME TYIOL
QCT0ES”T ET-0¥8’E 00-G8SE‘E 00°6s8£’2 0F"G68'E 000 adeg TRIOL
000 oota 000 0cT0 000 SYRZSNEIL 000-668-000-10%2
00°0€8”T 00°5Z8°‘¢ ootgze‘e 00-GzZE’2 oC-se8’e SINEWSSASSY TY¥IDEAS - 000-2L8-000-10¢
00" 0 £1°ST 00 0g 00°0¢ 0% " 0E LSEYHINT 000-¥99-00C-10¢
600 adeg

SsSnusaayg

aund FONYNALNIVH SATIC XOLIVHQEdY — 102 PUng

ESYHMOHO) HSYREONI {(IWMONEY) TVWYON 195004 JEANENY 139009 (TYREONTY) TYRICH NOIIATHISHEC FAGHON TD

1202/8¢/20 HBINOW TZ0e/8Z/20 Tz-0zZ0T TYNIDITHED 020Z/0E/90

¥OA ALIAILOY FONYIYE dLX 1E~0802 ADNYTTD ANF

85°99 u.muwu‘wHQ.EOU IBSE ..._u.mUw._.u.m =3

dmy, 9s0¥ :1gd
AIGIREd -I°8n
Wd 6E£:¥0 TZ0Z/E0/EQ



9T ELL IS E68°F 00°2ZE 00-gzZe (og-sve’'2) SHINLIANEIXE 3 SHONTATE J0 IEN
879291 LO"REZ'Y 00" LIS 6 00 LTS8 P9TEBTET STEALTANEAXE TVICT
0070082 BSTLTIT'S 00°6E8‘6 006ER’E . FE°8E876 SEANTATY TEIOL

TANAI FINYNEINIYH FATE0 INITIAT - £07 pund

¥8°929°T LO"FZZ'® ’ 00" LTS8 00°LIS'6 79°E€8T°2T SHUNLIANASKH TYLIOL

78792971 Lo %22'% 00°L1G5’6 007 LTG ‘s . 9 E8T’ZT o0 adaa TRIOL

000 000 000 000 000 SUAASNTAL 000-666~-000-£0¢

goto ) BEOLS 00" LTE 00°LTE 06°2649 SNOANYTTADSTH 000~5%6-000~€0¢

¥8°929°T 89°E£GE’E 00700Z’'s 007006 FT T6G'TT ZONYNEINIVH/ SEIVdTy 000-0£6-000-€02

oo adsa

saInlTpuadxy

00°00% ‘2 BG LTS 00 6£8°6 00" 6€£876 PETBEG'E SHOANTATY TYIOL

00°00%‘2 86" LIT'6 CO6E876 00" 6E8‘s YE BEG 'S ooo adsg teElol

00°0 0C°0 0070 0070 Q0" 0 SAMASHYAL 000-662-000-€02

00 00%‘2 0070088 000026 00-002’s 00700276 SINIHSSHESY T¥IDHES 000-2L8-000-£08

000 86 LIE 00°6E9 00769 PE"BED ISTIELNT Co0-¥98-000~£02

coo adsg

ssnlaasy

AN FINYNEINIVA TATIA ENITHAN ~ £07 pung

ISYHOUU) FSYTEONT (TUNMONGY) TYWHON 19048 CHANIRY IEoand (TYIMONTY) TYRECN NOTLA THISHE WEEROK 19

1Z0Z/8Z/20 HINOW  TZ0Z/82/20 12-0202 TENIDTE0 0Z0UZ/0E/90
¥OI ALIATLIOY HONYTYE LA TE~0Z0¢T EONYTYE aNE
e, 86°99 :peIdT O] IVOZ TEOSTA §

T dm, esoyd tgd
TZ0e/82/. JNIANY OIYHd . qTETHI tI9sn

Le/e  ebea JTHSNMOL SO MCI IN0dTd HEALIGNEIXH NY AONZAT HI 6S:9%0 TZOZ/E0/E0



LG ST E 19°8BEZ 'L 00°%0E 00" %0E (9979L5°T) SHMALIONAIXE ? SAANTIAT A0 IEN

00" 0 oL TIL'E po-90g’e 00 9CE’8 95°889 0T STIALIANTAXT TYIOT

LOTFST'E IE°0667°6 00°012°8 0070198 00°2IT’s SHANEATY TYIOL

TONOE INTYR II9EE 919 - 502 pung

00°0 . OLTTIL’E 00°90€’8 00-90g'8 99°889°01 STIALIANZIXE TYIOL

000 QL TiL’E 0090’8 0o-8pE’g 82°889 707 000 3d=Q TE3OL

00" 0 0070 0ot o 000 00°90 UEISNTIL 000-666-000-702

000 GOTTLI'T 800 0o o 0F 219 SNOENYTIADSTH 000-555-000-%02

000 597076 ‘T 00 90E‘8 00°90€’‘s 92°9L070T TONYNTLNIVH 000-0£5-000-¥0€

oo 3deg

sarnyTpuadxy

LOBSEF‘E TE°0S6°6 000128 00°019°8 00"2it’s SANNZATE TUIOL

LO" PSR ’'E TE 0666 00°0T9°8 0070128 D0"ZIT'6 000 2ded Te3el

0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0c 0 FEASNTEL 000-669-000-70€

LO" 9G¥ E L0 6BL'E6 Q0-90t’s 0o-80£’g €0°808°8 SLICINSSESSY I¥IDEdS 0Q0-ZL5-000-%0¢

2070 $Z TST 00" FCE 00-70€ L6 E0E AWOONT ISTIEINI 0O0-%¥95-000-702

000 adeg

Sanusagsy

aNOd INTVH TIVSE 9Id — §0% Pung

ASYMEOEA) FSYHIONT  (TYMONgY) TURON 19008 EONANY IEsand (TOMONTY) TORION NOILATHDSHA HERERAN 1O

1Z0Z/82/20 HINCH  TZ0Z/82/20 TZ-0¢0¢ TENIDTIEO 0Z0Z/0E/90

WOA ALTATIOV AONYTYE ALK TZ-0202 FONYTYE ONE

LZ/0T :e°beg

8¢-90 :polsTdwoD IESX TROSTA 2
120&/82/20 DNIGNE qOITad
JIHSNMOL H80YW 304 LI0dEd ENIICNIdXYT OGNV ENNIATI

dm1, 2809 g4
HIGEEd :IesQ

Wd 6€:%0 TZ02/£0/€0



00°08¢€ TT Z8%°T g0"0 000 LT eS8’ SHEALTANEAYE ¥ SHANIANE 0 IEN

00°0 Z7ET8 00" g08’E 00°008°¢ Sy 8LO’T SMENIICANHEXE TYIOL
00°08E €6 G6¢ € 00" 008°E 00-008’€E ZLTTEGE SENNEARE TEIOL
PINIVH BAINA SWYITIIM - G0Z PUng

0070 ZF €18 00°008°¢E 00°008°E SF 8L0°Z SEIALIANAAXE TYIOL
0070 ZF ET8 GoTo08’g o 008°‘c ¥ 8L0'Z 000 adea tezol
390°0 0070 000 Qo0 0070 HHISHTIL 000-666-000-50¢
00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°PLT - SOCENYITEDSIN 0D0~E46~000-502
00" 0 Z¥ET8 0070087¢ 00 o8t SH P96 T MIVamy/ TONYNAINIYH 000-0£6-000-S0T

ooo adea

gaxnaTerusdxd

00-08g £5°G6Z’'E Q0°008°¢ 00°0087¢ 2L TEG’E SEONFANY TYLOL

00° 08¢ £G°G6Z°E 00-008°‘¢€ 00°008°€ ZLTTEE’'E 000 3deg TE3OL

000 0070 00°Q 000 0G"0 SHEISNTEL 000-669-000-502

00-08¢ 00"0gT’E goToo8’e 00 pog s 06 008°E SLNHRSSESSY TYIDEAS 000-ZL5-000-502

000 £6TG9 00°0 0070 ZLUTIET FHOONI ISHEELNT 000-%95-000~50Z

000 2deg

sonusADYT

INIVH JATIC SHAYITIIIM - S0Z pUnig

ESYEYOEI) ISYZMONI (TYRMONEY) TYREON II9dng JISaNERY LEoAnd (TYEONTY) THRRON NOIIdTSDSEA AHGHAON TS

1202/82/20 HINOK  TZ02/82/Z0 12-0202 TYNISIEO 0Z0g/0E/90

¥0IZ AIIAILOY TONWTHE AIX TZ-020¢ FONYTIYE aNE

e 8G 99 pe1RT 0D ISk TEDSTE % “n dm] @809 1gd
m TZ0z/82/.  NIGNI QO0I¥dd ) IIEgEd ISSn
) LZ/TT :ebeg JTIHSNMOL HSCOYW ¥0d L¥OdEY MEALTONEIXE dNY FANIAEY Hd 6E€:F0 TZ0E/E0/E0



0070 (86°9058'S6¥)

(00" 7¥67931)

(00" F¥E'99T) (9€ 2P 1 22T)

SHMINLICNAIXH * SHNNIAEY 40 LHN

goto 00" 000°8T8 00 0007818 000007818 000007089 SHINLIANTAXE TEIOL
co-0 Z0 EBTV ‘gL 0078607169 00°950°T69 ¥9°LGB'LSS SEONTARY TYIOL
ONNT HELE — 90¢ DU
00°0 g0-Qo0‘e1s 007000818 00 000818 0070007089 SHENLIANIIYE THIOL
00°C 00000818 00- 0007818 00°600°818 g0 0007089 000 3dsa TEIOL
000 000 000 o0 0o o WEISNTEL 000-666-000-902
000 000 000 00" 0 000 A¥II00 TYLIIED 000-0L6-000-902
000 0070 000 000 oc-o NOIIQITELNOD TEILIHH DSIN 000-L56-000-902
000 000 0c0 000 0cTo YOUGANIVHD XYL 000-2466-000-90¢
000 0G0 000 00°0 0c- 0 £ NOLIYLS-SOOHANTITEOSIH T00-556-000-502
000 000 0090 oTehd} 000 SNOENYITEOSIH 000~556~000~20%2
Q00 0090 00" 0 goc"o 000 HONYNHEINIVN ONY dIVddd 000-0£6-000-202¢
Q090 00°000 ‘818 00°000“818 00-000“818 00° 000089 NOILDHTEINOD WIDON 000-208-000~202
00" 0 0070 00°¢C 000 0070 SEITddas 000-$ZL-000-902
00" 0 go-e go-e 0070 00790 ASNTIXE TIVOICEW/YIIE 000-8TL-000-902
0o e 00" 0 oo Q00 0070 SEDTANFS TYNOSYEA 000-Z0L-000-90T
000 3dsa
gsxnjTpusdxy
000 FAVRE NS A A 00950159 00950159 79 LGB L5S SHOANIAT THLOL
0070 Z0 E€6% ‘ZZE 00°950 ‘158 0079607159 ¥3°.58°LG¢S oco adsu Teaon
000 000 00°000°0L 00" 00C ‘0L 00°0 SELASNTEL 000-669-000-90¢
000 000 000 000 000 £ NOIIYIS-XHanns 1T00-58%-000-9202
000 000 000 00" 0 0070 SI4IEOTI AMANAS C¢00—-583~-000-902
2070 £L°66 000 0G0 0g-eeL’s THOONI LSTEEINI 000~¥99-000~302
0070 000 007 ¢ 000 0070 XYT AIMEIO¥Ud TYNOSYEd aI¥ann G00-0Z%-000-90%
goto 6T EBEZEE 00°950 7185 00°950°186 P0"GETHGS SHOTIOETION XYL INMIIND 000-0T%-000-308
000 adea
STTUBASYH
UMOE ST - 907 Pund
ASYIHOEd) ASYITYCONI (TORNONEY) TUREON  IESUNd JECNTRNY hACcolafati (THWEONEY) THHON NOIIATHISHA WEAHAN 19
1Z0Z/82/Z0 HINOH 1202/82/20 T2-0Z0% TYNTOTHO 0Z0Z/0E/90
W04 ALIAILIOY FONYIVE dLX 12-0Z02 FONYTIHLD ONE

Lgz/zt :ebeg

85 99 :peiaTdwo) IeeX TROSTJ %
TZ02/82/20 9NIGNE JOI¥dEd

JIHSNMOL A509 ¥0d L¥0dad HHALIAGNHIXH OGNV ENNIATT

dmr, ssow gQ
HIGgEHRd :=xesn

W& 6E:%0 TZ0E/EC/E0



(00-0G¥) (£¥-12v '2e) 000 0o o (50°9957LE) SHIALTANEAXT ¥ SEANIATE IO L3N
00" 0S¥ 0T ECV've 00°000°1S 00°000°TS 9L TLS 0¥ SEENLTIANTAXE TYIOL
000 LL7000°2 00°000°TS 00°000°1G TLS007E SHANEATE TYLOL
NS XEEIENAD - 60Z PURE
Q0" 0S¥% 0z 2Zv 've 00 000°TS 00°0001LS 54 TLE 07 SENALIANEIXE TVLOL
00T 08% 0z zeZv ‘vz 00" 000°1s 0000015 9L TLS 0% 000 2deg TeI0L
6o-o eTo R Q0o 000 000 YEISNYIL C00-666-000-602
Co"o [ R A A 00°000‘0E 06°000°0€E 0O 8986 AYIIO0 TYIIAYD 000-0L6-000-602
0070 00°00% ‘2 00°000°T 00°000°T 000 HSNEIXE DSIH 000-656-000-60T
000 oo 00"000°F 00°00C‘¥ 00°00E SHIVAEY ANOLS HAVYED TOO~DE6-000-602
0005w 0z°218°‘6 00°000°GT 00700061 ST 28T 0T ADNENIINIYRH 000-0£6-000-602
000 0oto 00°0 00°0 (s]oads] ONISIIMEATY TYOHT 000-006-000-602
000 000 0C°0 0070 000 SENT 000~0£8-000-602
00°0 000 00" 0 eJolls! 00" 0 SHATAYNS TYLIOTIINGD 000~T08-000-60Z
0070 00 000007t 00°000% T9°T1¥9 $EITAANS 000-92L-000-60¢2
0o 0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 SUSHREANT (ESUNTHIEY G00~TEL-000-60¢2
600 0070 sl Rds} 0o-o 00°0 ISNRARE FIYOICEN/YOIA 000~5TL-000-602
0o o +Tolls} 000 000 000 SEOTAMES 0F0-204-000~602
000 000 Q0" 0 000 00°0 NOIXES INUISISSY 0E0-E0L-000-602
og-o 00" 0 00°0 000 co"¢ NOLKAS (3Z0-20L-000-602
000 adad
saIniTepuadxy
0G°0 LL7000’E 00*000°18 00°000°1G TL-G00’E SAONEATS TYIOL
00°0 LETOBC'T 00 000°TS 00°000°1S TLT500°E 000 adeg TelCl
00 0e"o 00088 ’LY 00" 0BE’LK 00°0 SYTISNTAL C00-669-000-602
060 00 00°0 0o°o 000 SIJITOEY XYANAS 000-589-000-60T
00° 0 LLTO 00-02 600z L6 HHOONI ISHMEINI 000-%99-000~602
00°0 00" o 0c-0 000 000 SEDIAEHS 000-9%9~000-60¢
00°0 00°0 000 000 o' o SEEZ HEISNTLEL IOT 000~5%9~-000-602
0070 0070 007009 00° 009 00" 0 INTHMOONE/SETYS I0T 000-$%9-000-602
000 o000 ‘e 007 000°€E 00000 00°000°¢ SETYS IOT 000-£¥9-000~602
00" o 000 000 00" 9 000 TATIVEIS ININAY-SEES 000-809-000-602
000 3dsa
SINUILDYT
aNnE FEEIENED — 602 PUNg
HSVEYDEQ) FSYIUONT (TYWEONTY) TYREON IE90Ng dEaNIHY 1asandg {(THMONSY] TYRMOR NOIIII¥ISEQ TEEHON T
1202/82/20 HINOH  IZ0Z/82/20 TZ-0202 TENIDIYO 0z02/0E/90
FONTIYE LA 120202 HONYTIYE dNH

F0d XLIIATILOY

PN\MH :sbeg

85 90 :peNeTTNO) Xeax TessTd §

1zZoez/8e/

dTHSNMOL FSOW ¥0X I¥OdEd FUNITANZEXA ANV HNNTATY

JNTANE GOTHEd

dmI, 8809 :€d
HIgEHd I=EN

WA 65150 TZ0Z/E0/E0



00"0&T 00°08¢7T a]s R3] 00" 0 (00 08L) STUALIANTEXH 3 SEANEAHY IO IEN
00° 068 00058 ogro0z’‘e 00-00E°2 000662 SHYALIANIIRT TYIOL
00°000°T 0o-ocz’e 00-o0e’‘e go-o0z’z 00-002‘2 SEOANAATY TEIOL

ONOA EONYNHINIYN FATYd AYMAILIO - 0ZZ DUnd

00058 00°0S8 onT00ee 0o-ooe’e C0"066°‘€ SHANLTANEIXE TYIOL

00°0s8 00068 0o-00T ‘e 00°002°2 007 066°2 000 3deg TE3OL

2070 0G0 0070 000 0070 DS TH~ SURISNYEL 000-666-000-022

Coo 0o 0 0070 000 © D0"8% SAOENTITAISIH 000~-556-000-022

00°0S8 00" 058 00to0z’z 0000z’ 00-9vEs’Z FONYNIINIYR QNY SUIYdHd 000-0£6-000-022

000 adsa

saaxnyTpuadxy

00°0C0°T 00°002°2 co-o0zZ'‘e 00°00Z'2 00°002°2 SEANTATY TYI0L

00700077 ontooz’e 00°00z272 00°00g°2 00-p0z’‘z 000 3dea Te3or

0070 000 0070 00" 0 00" 0 ) SHEASNY, 000-669~000-02¢2

0o CoeT op-ooz'e 00-goe’e 00"00e’e 00°00Z°2 ) SINAWNSSESSY TYI0WdS 0B0-2L9-000-02T

000 060 0o 0 octo 0o0°0 THODNI ISEMEINI 000-%95-000-022

goc 3deq

SENUDADY

ANOA FONYNIINIVH FATHO AUMHILLIO — 0ZT PUnd

ASYRYOHG) HSYREONT (TUNHONEY) TVHON IE90nd CAqNIHY 1Esaond {TYRECHEY) TYREON NOTIZTEDSEA HEEHAR TD

1Z0Z/82/20 EINOW  IZ0Z/82/Z0 12-0202 TYNIDINO 02Z0Z/0£/90

90A ALIAILIOY FONYTYE ATA TE2-02802 FONYIVE QNE

8G°99 :peloTdwon Ieax TROSTI % dmy osod :dd
TZOZ/82/20 SONIGNE JOI¥Ed STEEREI 14980
Lg/%T :oBeg ATHSNMOL ESO¥ ¥0& I¥0dTd MENITCNFEdXE (NY HONTATY HI 6€:%0 TZO0Z/E0/L0



{55 9%&) (62" %¥E) 00°000°TT 00T000°TT EGTLEZTYTT SEMALIANIAXSE ¥ SEANIAXY J0 LN
Gg-9%kE 9GT9%0°T 00°000°L 00" 000°L PEE69 79 SEAIALIANAIXE TYIOL
600 9g 2oL 00"00078T 0000081 LB 0ZB LT SEANEATY TYLOL
19gdD - G¥Z pung
567 9¥E GG 5F0 T 0a° 000 ‘L 00T 000°L FE L6910 SIMNLTONTIXE TYIOL
56 9FE SGTOFCT oo o00’L 00 000‘L PETEED T 000 3dsa Te3CL
000 0070 oc-o 060 0o o WHISNEEL 000-666-000~5¥%¢
oo 0o- o 00" 0 00" 0 00°0 INIRIINOE TITIL 000—-0L6~000-GFE
0 o 000 0070 00790 0o e SINTHEACHINI NOIIYNHONY/SMIv¥d T00-0£6-000-6F2
000 00°00L 00°006°‘¢€ 00°00¢°’€g 00-00s°E ETYIEd EWOE HONIW 000-0E£6-C00—-S%T
56-122 G- 12e 000 00°0 000 SNINSITENd NV HNIINIWd 000-006-000~5%E
00° 82T 00°SZT, 00°008°¢€ 00'00s’e FETE6T’E SADIANES DITENd 000-£08~000-G6%2
o0-0 060 00" 0 0ot o 00°0 SUEIVEYE TVHAIDHIHONY HAOHTI 000-208-000-5%¢
000 0G0 000 0o o 000 NOTIWELSINTHAY 000-0ZL-000-5¥E
gop adag
saangTpuadxy
00'0 92" Z0L 00 00078T 00000 8T L8°028°LT SHANIATY TYIOL
000 9g Z0L 00°000°8T 00-oo0’8r L870Z8°LT poo adeq Te30l
0C°0 0070 50" Q 000 0070 HEISNTIL 000-669-000-5%C
000 9z z 00" 0 00" 0 gc g SONTATATC 7 ISTYHAINT 000-799~000~5%E
Q00 00°00L 00°00078T 00700081 6 ZIB LT ALNNOD-SIJTHOEA 000-88S-000~5FZ
000 3dsg
SeNUDARY
9909 ~ SZ Pund
ISYTIOEQ) ASYTEONT (THHONTY) TVREON LE9409 QHEANIHY IFoang (TRONSY)  TUHEON NOTIITEDSHA WEEHRON T
TZOL/8E/ 20 HINOW TZ0E/8TZ/E0 Te-0202 TYNIBINO 0ZOZ/0E/90
¥0d XLIATIOY ADNEIVE LA TE~0Z02 FONYIVE ONE
- 8§99 :p838TINO) IeIX TEOSTE % dml es0d rgd
TZ02/82/ JNIQONE gqOoIdud

Lz7/ST :ebeg

JTHSNMOL HSO¥ ¥Od 1MOdw™ TYNIIANEAXE aNY ZONIATY

4Id8dd 3Iesn

Wd 6£:70 TZ0Z/E0/EQ



0070 000 cotc g0 0 [0 STANTTONEINH 3 SHANHATI IO LEN
00-0 0o-o 00°0 co-0 00°0 SHANLIAREIXE TYILOL
oG 0 08 0 [sIopt] 000 000 SHANEATE THICOX
tdSN - L¥Z PUnI
s34 Re] 0070 go-oQ 0070 00 0 WMMDBHQZHmMH TELOL
000 0070 0070 000 0070 000 3dsg TE304
00" 0 oo.q 000 oo a 0" 0 ALNADD QF SaIEAD0d4 E€I¥S JS5N TOD-EE6-000-LTT
00" Q 0G0 Q0°Q 00740 00°0 LINHRAYE NMOOd ~ dSK TO0-ZE£6-000—-LTFZ
co"0 Q0" 0 00" 0 000 [ ] R] NOIZYLITIGYARY — 4S8N T00-1£6-000-L%E
000 Q0°0 ga° o g0t o oo 0 NOILITORAG IDEL0odd — d8N TO0-C0EE-000-L%Z
00" 0 go-o g0"o gt o 0c-o HENIIXH EOVHTIIR dSN 000-098-000-L%7
go-o co-C oo go-e 00°0 QALYITI LNYID - SHSNEIXE C00-008-000-L%C
000 pg-o Go0"0 0o o 00°9 LNERII T LTS 000-8TL-000-L%C
000 Qo0 0 cog o co"0 00°0 SEXYL TIOFGAWE 000~STL-000-L¥CT
000 Gon 0070 00" 0 oot o SONTINSNI HITVEH dSN QC0-POL-DCO-LEC
000 060 00°0 06-0 gote dSN - SHSUM 000-20L-000—-LFE
000 adsa
gssanlTpusdxy
0o-cC 00" g 00°0 00°¢ 000 SEANTATY TYIOL
00°0 000 0o0°0 0070 00°Q 000 3dsg TR3OL
og-o co"0 000 000 0o HRCONI ISEYHLNT 000-%29-000~L¥FZ
0070 0070 00"t 00" 0 00°C SEIYS dASNOH 000-685-000-L¥E
0070 0070 Qoo oG- a co-o SINHHESEAEHITY INTED — 48N 000-889-000-LF%Z
000 3deq
sanuasayg
dsH - LPZ PULd
FSVTINHEA) HESYMEONI (THRIONEY) TEEI0ON Id900d CHANIRY T LERAnY {("TYHNIONEY) THREON NOILZEEDSHEHT AAFRLN TS
TZYE/BE/Z0 HINOW 1202/82/20 Te-gcz0e TYNIOTHO 0Z0Z/0E/20
¥0d ALIATIILIOY HONYTIYE QLA 1e-020¢ HONYTIYE aNE
8¢ g9 :p3raTduo) IesL TROSTE % dmy wsoy -gd
LZ/91 :abeg dTHSNMOL ES0YW 904 L¥0dMyd WENLIANHIXHE OGNV HONIARY Ha 6£+F0 TZCZ/E0/€EC



0Z"0Z8"T 00-8TT'TY 007005 9L 0070053 E0°LLDYEL STHNLTANITLKE TELOL
00 ZIY '€ 9z 6G1‘9% 00008 °TL 00°005 TL LETZTR 8L SEANIAHY TELOL
$ONOE NOIIDTEASNI ONIQTIING - 6% Pund
0Z 0e8‘zZ 00" 8TIT TV 00-00s‘9L 00005 "9L E0°LLOEL SMINLIANIAXE TELOL
oz oze'e CO"8IT'1F 00" Q0S7SL 00°008’9L £0°LLOTEL TLE 3RO TEIOL
00°0 000 00" 0 00" 0 00°Q SUAISNTIL 000~666-1LE-BFZ
0070 Q00 0070 000 0o HSNTIXE SNOENYITIISIH 000~566-TLE-6FE
000 000 00" 0 0070 000 SINSHESERGHTTE NOILATIOSTad 000-526-TLE-6FE
oo 0o o Q0" 0 0070 0070 AONYMOTIY FOVITIR 000-098-TLE-GFT
000 0070 0070 060 0c-o SANOHATTLL 000-0S8~TLE-EFT
g0 co"o 000 Qo0 000 SNOIIATIOSINS/ SONIITIN/ SENT 000-0E£B-TLE-GFE
0e"0 00"90T’Z 00"0D0'ZT 007 000°2T 00798091 ISNAIXE QYAHIYAO EDIAIO 000-0Z8-TLE-6FE
527913 GT F0G‘E 0ato00’L 00°0007L £5°%702°G VOLOAISHI DNIENOTI 000~£08-TLE-6VT
0% 612°T 08 EET'EL 00" 00078T 00°000°6T 08°ELG BT MOLOFASNT TYOIHIOITH 000-208-TLE-EFE
0076 0070 00" 0 000 00" ¢ SONILEEN JHHIO ZO0-108-1LE-6FE
oo 00700979 00°0058°2T 00°06S'2T 00° 086’8 INFOCRYH IINGES THO-108-TLE-EFE
0o o 0o-ouE’e 0076 oc-o 0070812 SEOTAIES TYALOVIINOGD 000~ T0B8-TLE-6FZ
000 00°0 0070 0070 000 HENEIXT ONITIVH/ VLS04 000-6CL-TLE-EFT
000 0c-o0 Qoo 2070 060 SEITE4NS 000-92L-TLE-BFE
000 000 ao- o 0070 000 SESNEAXE GESINLNIET 000-TZL~TLE-GFT
0070 0G0 080 000 0070 SAXYI INAWAQTAWHNL 000-6TL~TLE-6VZ
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 NOILAGTAINGD dMIL/ LNIWNEI 1T 000-8TL-TLE-6FT
00°0 00°0 0G0 000 00°0 ISNITIAXE HIEITANR/ DI 000-$TL~-TLE-6FT
00" 0 8070 000 000 0070 SESYM TYDTIITD 000—E0L~TLE-6FT
G1°¥86 G0°%L0‘R 00°0 (oToRls] CLTLIS0T YOIDAISNT TYOINYHOEH TOO-TOL-TLE-GFE
0070 00 008’9 00000792 00°000'92 00-sE0’'eT TYDINVEDER/IOLOTASNT SHIATIAY 000~TOL-TLE~EFZ
TLe 3deq
gsaInaTpusdxy
IR AR > 92 GST’9Y 00 00S"TL 00°008’'IL LE"ZT8 8L SEANFAMY T¢I0L
00°2Iv '€ 00" LIT'9F -00°005°TL 00°005'TL 00" TEZ 8L 1. 1deg Te3}OL
000 000 00°0 Qg0 000 SITASHIAL 000~663-TLE-ETT
o0 00t o 00" 0 000 oc-o THOONI LSTMALNT 000-799-TLE-BYE
00968 00°66F°6 00°0007G% 00 000°sT 00°6£9 ST SIINNEd TYDTNYHOHEW 0S0-9LY-TLE-EVE
0¢-0 000 co-o 00°0 0070 SITHYEd TTEM SHO-9LF-TLE-BFE
00" 8LS 00°922% 0000078 00°000°S 007 LEL'S SLINSES INTTROTL 0F0~9LF-TLE-EFT
00°L02'T 00°FZ0/ST 00000 ‘g2 co-coo’‘ee 00 SLF'EZ SIINEHd TYITHLIOHTH 0E0-9LF-TLE~BFE
00°0ET 00°0Z8'T 00 00%°¢ 00-005°‘€E 00°65L°¢E METATS NYId 1Z0-9LF-TLE~EFE
00°T¥9 GO BFSFT 00" 000°se 00-000°‘se 00 GEZT ‘0L SITHENEd SNIAIIOE 0Z0-SLF-TLE~GYZ
1.e adea
0070 92" 8¢ 00°0 000 LE TEE 0p0 3deC TEIOL
0070 92" 8¢g oo 060" 0 LE"T6S SANIAIATG 3 LEZEHINI 000-%99-000-6%Z
000 2ded
SINUDLSY
aNad NOTIOEASNI SNIATIIOE - 6FZ pund
ESVEIOEC) HSYHNONI (IVONSY) TURrRION IESand JHANINY LEDHANE (THREONEY )} TYHION NOILITIISEd HHEERAN IO
1Z02/88/20 HINCH  TZ0Z/BZ/E0 12-020¢ TYNISTHO QZOE/CE/S0
W04 XAIIATILIOY TONYIYE dLA 12-0207 TONETEE ONE
i 869G POISTANOD ARSX TROSTI %

LZ/LT :9bea

TZ0C/82/
ATHSNMOL FS0E ¥0i I¥0ddyE HEALIUNEIXH ANV SANTATI

INIAINE JOoTdEd

dmy, osoyg gd
AIggEd X280

Hd 6£:%0 TZ0Z/E0/E0



STINLICNIIXE ¥ SEANIATY J0 JEN

08°T6S STTLED'S (00-0007S) (00-0007S) FETSTLG

aN0d NOTIIDIISNI DNIQIING - 6F¢ PUnd
ASYRIOHC) ISVAIONI (TURRIONHY) TYRION IIDHING CAANIRNY LEIANE {THRIONEY) ‘TERECN NOTLETIOSHT EIEHAN 1D
T202/82/20 HLNOH TZ0Z/8Z/20 A rATYA TANIDTEO 0z0e/0E/90
dOod ALIALILOY HONWIVE QLA Tz-020¢ HONYIYE NI

85799 :pe3eTdwo) IE9X TRISTI §
T20Z/82/20 SNIANT aOTHIEd
1z/8T :ebeg dTHSNMOL FSOY ¥MOd I¥OdTY TIALIANTAXE NV HONIATS

dmy, =509 ga
HIggHd :=x=50
Wd 6€:%0 TE02/E0/¢€0



Z LELL Ti 8eL’ee 00" LOE’ET 00 Log‘zT GG 566 08 STINIIONTAXT 3 SAONTASH 40 IEN
000 €1°90¢ 0oto00 0eE 00000702 0070 STINLIANEIXE TYIOL
QE LELIL YET VY0 ee 00°L0EZE 00-L0g’¢E G5 GG60E SEOANEATY TYLOL
ANAE 9 F & - G5 PUlLd
000 £1°90¢ 00°000‘02Z 00-o00‘02 00" 0 SMINIIANTIXE TYIOL
00" 0 goto 00°000°02 00-00002 00" 0 £6L 3daq T=IOL
oe-o co-o 00°600°02 00-000°02 Co°0 SESYEDENd LNIWIIADH 93d 000-GL6~£6L—GET
0C- 0 00°0 0070 000 00" 0 SEIIAEES TYNLOTILNOD 000-T08-E6L-SST
000 000 0070 Cotg 0070 SATIAINS D& Q00-LZL-E6L-5S2
0070 00 000 00°0 000 SESNIAXE (ESHNdRTE 000-TZL~£6L-5ST
g6l 3deg
0070 £1°90€ 000 00°0 0070 0co 3deg TEIOL
00" o 000 00" 0 000 0070 HOYYHD INIWIINOE DEd 000-8$8-000-552
co-0 000 00°0 0 0 000 ONITIYH/FI9YIS0d 000—-6TL~C00-S5E
000 00°0 00°90 00" o 00° 0 NOIIOETHINGD IEY¥ ¥EADTARI 000-8TL~000-55¢%
0¢T0 GL 1T 000 000 000 NOTIAYI¥INOD dMI QEW/Y¥III 000-¢TL~000-GST
0g0 00° 0 00°0 000 00°0 ASNEIXE TONVIASNI HITYEH 000~-¥0L-000-552
0070 BE"78% 00°0 00°0 00" 0 SESYM—JOIYIIS ININAY HATIYD 000-TOL~D0D-5C2
o0 3deg
SSINYTPUSERE
8Z LEL’L ¥Z F50°C2 00" LDE’ZE 00 L0E’ZE 57666 '0¢ SHANEARE TYIOL
BELELL FZUEF0 LT 00" LOE 2E GOTLoE’2E 6§5° 956 “0¢ 000 2dsg TEIOL
00°0 00°0 000 000 go-'g (§I) SYEASNVEL 000-669~000-GEC
BT LEL L 2L 5L6°¢EC 00°005°1E 00" 008’1E ZETLOT0E SLAIEANTY DEJ 000-L99-000-G5Z
0070 25°89 00" L08 00" L08 £9°LP8 SONEAIAIC/ISEIRINT 000-¥99-000-552
o00 adea
SINUIADYE
anoa 9 E 4 - 667 pung
ISYAMDHET) HSVHEONTI  (TURHONEY) TVRE0N 1I50nd GIANIHY Iasand (TYIIONGY) TYIRION NOTLIZTEDSEA FAGRON TS
12Z02/82/20 HENOW  TZ0Z/8Z/¢0 12-0202 TENIDIEO 0Z0Z/0E/90
¥WOE ALIAIILIOY FONYIVE QLX T2-0202 HONYTIYE ORI
i 8599 :pelerduo) ARSX TeOSTd % dm] ®soy :d9d
1202/82/ ONTANE JqoTddd

Lz/61 isbeg

dTHSNMOL dS0Y Y04 IHOdHd HEALIANEIXH JNY HANNEAMT

HIgdEd X980

Wa 6£:170 TZ0Z/E0/E0



00" 90 89 "6 00°2Z0E‘s 00-20E’s 6T"96%'6 SMENIIONAIXE ¥ SEONIATE A0 IEN
0070 000 0079 00°0 0070 SEINILTANIIXE TYIOL
oo 89°6¢ 00" Z0E’‘E DO 20E’S 6179696 SEANTATY TYIOL
TONQE TEOIDALSYHANI — Z0% PULE
00°0 00°0 octo 000 00°0 SMENIIGNESKE TIOL
00°0 0o 0 0070 000 00°0 000 348 T®30L
060 oeto 600 000 000 FLISNYIL 000-666-000-20%
000 000 00°0 Qoo 00" 0 INTHAYd LSTEEINT 000-566-000—-20F
00°0 000 (o]0 Rds] 0oto 0c-0 INAAYE TY4IONTET 000-T66-000-20F
a0-0 00°0 000 0070 000 SOOANVTTHDIS TH/ AYTIIA0 TYIIAYD Z00~0L6-000-20F
0070 00°0 000 00°0 00°90 AITIYS DITHAL/ZVIIN0 TYLIIYD T00~0L6-000-20F
000 00" 0 00°0 000 0070 ANYT ? OOTE/AVII00 TYLILYD 000-045-000-20%
0070 00°0 000 co 0 00°0 SACENVITIDSTRH 000-556-000-20F
co-o 00-0 00" 0 0070 000 STENLTANZEAXE I0Y HODWIHL 000-0E6-000~20F
000 0070 00" 0 6Ot 0 0070 SEDIAGES TULRISVLINOD 000-T08~D00-20%
e 0 0c 0 00" 0 0070 co*o SHITAANS 000-92L~000-20F
oo 3dsqg
soanaTpuadyy
00°0 88752 00°20e’s 00-¢0e’‘s 6T°969°6 SEONTATT THIOL
00" 0 89762 00" 20E’6 00°zZ0E’s 61796976 - 000 3deg TE3ICL
00°0 0G°0 0" 0 00O 00°0 SAOENYITEOS TH/ SYTISNYIL Z00-663-000-20%
0o ooto 000 000 000 ALEAYS OI71E0d/SELISNTIL 100-669-000~20%
0c-0 00" 0 oc-o 0c-0 00 GRYT % DQTE/SYLISNTIL 000-~669~000-20%
000 0090 00° 000’8 000006 8T°"BLE’E SHANIAEY I0Y¥ WODHITHEL 000-ZL9~-000-20F
00" 0 897562 00°20€ 00-20g T0°8TE : ISTAINT 000-%99-000-20F%
00°0 00°0 0070 00" 0 Q00 EHOONI LNWD 000-085-000-20%
000 3deqg
soNUASYT
anog SINIONISTEINT — Z0F PURI
ASYIIDEI) ASYEEONT {(IVEONSY) TYREON IEDANE JECNEHY IEoang (TYRGONEY) TYIEON NOILETEOSHEA WAGRON T
1Z02/8Z/20 HINOR  TZOE/82/20 12-0202 TENISTHO 0Z0E/0E/20
¥90d AITAIIOV ADHYTEE ATA TZ-0202 FONYTYE aONd

Lz/02 tobeg

85°99 :pejeTdwop Ieej TEOSTA §

Telz/8¢/20 HNIANE JOTIEd

JTHSNMOL HSO¥ ¥Od IHMOdHY HMALTANEIXNT GNY HONHATE

dmr @s0g :€q
ATdgHEa sx=s

Wd 6€:¥0 TZ0Z/E0/E0



00°0 1gew 00796 00796 28201 SHTIQIIANZEAXT ¥ SHANIATY O IEN

00°6 0070 o]¢ s ] go-¢ 00"0 SMINLIANIIRE THEILOL
[Hloage 127 2% 0026 00726 z8'eltl SHANIATY TEIOL
¥ R L - T0L PUNE

00°0 IARAY 00796 00796 2B Z0T SHNNIATY TEIOL
Qo 0 12°Z% 00°96 00-96 287201 000 3deq Te3OL
0070 00°0 0070 000 0070 SANNA SEHIO - SYMASNYEL 000-669-000-T0L
0070 T2 T¥ 00-96 0096 Z8 20T AHOONT LSTYHLINI 000-¥99-000-T0L
000 3dsda
SInNU2.42°

¥ 3 L - TOL PUE

HSYEMOEA) HSYENONI (TYWHONSY) TYHEON  I39adNd JIANIWY LE2dng {TYIEONSY) TENION NOILITEDSHEd FHEHAR 1D
1202/82/20 HINOH 1202/82/20 T¢-0eue TTYNISIE0 0z0Z/0E/20
H0d ALTATIOVY FONYIVE diX 12-0202 AONYTYH ONI ,
85799 :psier o) JAesk TeOSTd § o dmI 98509 19Q
120Z/82/  JNIQNT JOI¥Ed FIEEE (4950

ﬁN\ﬁN rebeg JdIHSNMOL de0d Y04 LMOdHd HEALTONHIXE INY HONHATS Wa 6S:%0 IZ0Z/E0/€0



Sy "EE {€9-¢8) Q0" LET 00" LEF PGTGEE SHANLTONEIXE ¥ SHANZATY 0 JHN

0o°0 T9°6T5 00" €9T 00°£971 2106 STIATTANIIXT TEIOL

ST EL 86°9¢EV% 00 008 00" 002 89°G%E SEANFATYE TYIOL

SONOE XKWL — E0L PUNE

00" 0 197618 CO0°EBT 00"€E9T z1°06 STAOLIINIIRE THLOL

00°0 T9°618 00"EsT 00 €97 Z1°0% 000 3deg TeE3O0L

[HOA 2%°9¥E elendes 009 0o~ 0 SYIASNY AL 000~566—000-E0L

Qato S6TELT 00°€9T Q0°€9tT g1°06 SAOHNVITHOSTH 000~-556—-000-E0L

0co adsa

SaInlTPuadiy

ST e 86 "9EV 007009 c0-00% 98 °8%E SHONIATT TYILOL

CF EE 86°8EY 007009 007009 99°GPE 000 3d=g TRIOL

S¥"EE BE DLV 00°008 Q0009 99" EFE SANHAIATT 3 ILSEJHEINT 000-%99-000~E0L

000 adeg

SINUBLBY

aNnNd X¥i -~ €04 PULE

HOVHEOEQ) HMSYHYONY (TYRHONGY) THEON  IE9CAE dEINIEWY LASONT {TORIONTY) TYREON NOTLATHEOSHA HEERNN 1D
TZ02/82/20 HINCH 1202/82/20 T€-0202 THNIDTEO 0Z02/0E/90
god ALTATIOVW FONYIYE diX TE-0202 JONMTINE ONE

8G-gg9 :poleTduo) IBSX TROSTE %

Lz/zz :9beg

TZ0Z/8Z/Z0 ONIANE CQOI¥Hd
AIHSHMOL HS0Y ¥0d LH0d®Ed TENLTANAAXE CONY dNNIATI

dnT sscy go
HILHAT X280
Wd 6E:¥0 TZ0C/E0/E0



5L°986°S TO"TIZ 2T {00°EFT!} (00 E¥T) 8E£°2Z95 SEMALICNHEANE % SEONIAM JA0 LEN
0070 0T"sT0'e 00°18% 79T 00" 1I8% ‘31T 9T°"G8T’CT SHENLIANIIXHE TEIOL
5.°985°% TT°92Z°%T 00°8EE’9T C0"BEE'9T PSTLTIL'ST SEANFATY TYIOL
CTIOMINOG JHEM EMVT HSII - F0L PULd

0070 CT-6T0"T 00 T8% 9T 00°T87 ‘9T 9T 59T ‘ST STINITANTAXE TYIOL

o¢- 0 01°570°2 00" 18F 9T Q0 18% 91 91 G9T’GT co0 aded Te3oL

00°0 00-0 0070 0070 00°0 SNZASNTIL 000-566-000-F0L

0070 0T %4071 00 08% 00°08F 00°L3F SACENYTIZIS IN 000-566-000-F0L

0070 00" 6£6 00 TO0‘9T 00°TI0079T 00 05E’'FI ’ TONVNIINIYH WIYT 000-DE6-000~F0L

00°0 000 000 GO0 9T 8¥E ONIHSITINd-FONENTINIVH 1/3 000-006-000-%0L

000 adsa

gaansTpusdxyg

5L 986°S T1°922°¥%T 00°8EEOT 0O BEE'IT PSULTLIST SHANIATE TYIOTL

GL°986°G T 922 %1 00°8EE’ST CO-BEE’'9T PG LIL ST gog adsag Telol

00" 0 00" ¢ 000 000 0o o SUTISNVIL 000-669-000~-F0L

5L°986°¢ 05 QST 5T 00" T00 9T 00°T0079T §6°69675T SINANSSESSY TVINNIS 000-Z2L9-000-F0L

00" 0 T8"SL 00 LEE 00 LEE 66 TST HAOONT TSTIEINT G00-599-000-%0L

000 3ded

SaNU3LAY

TOTINGD dEIM TIYT HSIA - TOL pUnd

ESYTEOEA) FESYHNONI (TUREONEY) TUREON  1I500d GEININY IE9ang (TYRMONEY) THHEON NOILdTE08HU TITHON 1O

T1202/82/20 BINOW ~ TZ02/82/20 TE-020T TENISTIO 0Z0Z/0E/90

¥0d ALIAIIOY HONYIWE QLX IZ-0702 SHONYIVE CNH

o 85°99 :pelRTTTO) IBOL TEISTL & T dmz wsow s€Q

. 1202/82/. JNIOGNY JOTdEEd qTggEg :I9SA

Lz/€z :9bea JIESNMOL FSO¥ ¥Od I¥0dTd TINLIANAART aNY TONIATI Wd 6£:B0 TZ0Z/E0/E0



0B I6L°E 8¢ 5S¥ ‘6T gp-ies 00" LES (TT"66T°L) STINIICNEIRE 3 SEANSAMY J0 IEN

00°0 007088 'T 00° 069 7€ 007069 ‘€T 00°ST¥’'1E SEHALIANIIXE THIOL

08°16L‘E 8Z°S0T IZ 00" LIZ %2 00" LTIZ FE 68°G12°'%2 SEANIEATY TIIOL

QNI OYS OYWNEYNd ENYI — G0L DURd

00°0 00089 °T 00°069°¢€E 00°069°¢€E 00°ST7‘1E STENLIANAIKT TYLOL

00°0C 00°088°T 007069 'ge 00° 069 ‘€T 00° 51Ty 'Ig 000 3deq Te30%

oc o 00°0 007069 00°069 00069 SOOENYITIOSIH 000-556-000~50L

0G0 00°069°T co-oog’ee 0o 000°E? 00"segLi0g HONMENILNIVH 000-0£6~000~504

000 adag

seIng Tpusdxy

08 16L‘E 8260112 00 LIz ¥ve 00" LIZ ¥E 68°ST2 72 SHANIATY TYIOL

08°T6L’E 8Z°G0T°12 00 L1292 00°LTEZ PE 68°GTIZ 7E 000 3d8Q Te30l

0060 0070 0070 00" 0 00" 0 WEISNTIL 000-66%-000-50L

0G0 Qoo 000 . 0o 0 0070 HNOONY HEEIC 000-085-000~G0L

08 T6L’E 9E£°008‘02 oo-oo0’ee 00 000‘€e 00°D00‘EZ SINIWSSASSY TYIDEAS CO0-ZL9~000-50L

0070 6 ¥09 00°LTEZ T 00 LIZ’T 68°GTZ°T HNOONI ISEYHINT 000-¥99~000~860L

<000 3dea

SanUuaADY

aMnd a¥s YYREYEE ENYI - G0L pung

EOYEYOR() ESYMIONT (TWRMONEY) TUHON IE504d CEANERY raoand {TYRIONTY) THMON ROILATEDSEA HFAGRAN TO

120%Z/82/20 EINOW  TZ0E/8E/€0 12-02802 TYNIDIEO 020Z/0E/90
oA ALIATIIOV HONYTIYE dLA 120802 FONYTYE ONE
86799 :poleTdmol ISl TeDSTd §

Lz/yz :obeg

JTHSHMOL HSCH ¥0d II0dEY HENLIANIAXE ONY HONIATY

TE02/82/20 SNIONT QOIVAEd

dmz 2509 :gd
HIgEEQ -AIE8N

Wd 6£:%0 TZOEZ/EQ/E0



ZL 6D 9T Z6°ZETTY 00°026 00" 096 86 €06 ‘ST STINIIANIIXE 3 SAONEATA J0 LEN

000061 TETEOL'BT 00880789 0089089 00°0E7 ‘0% STMINIIANIAXE TYIOL

ZLTGPEILT FT°956 709 0082068 00°820°'69% BGTEEE’LY SEONIATY TYICL

LaNnd EYYT OOISdIL - L0L Pund

00 00S T ZZ'E€0L’8T 007890789 00°890'89 G0 0ER ‘06 SHINIIANEAXE THIOL

00-006°T 22 E0L'8T 00°890°89 00°8%0°89 00" 0ER ‘0S 000 adead TSR

Q070 000 00" 0 0070 00°0 SUHISNTIL 000-666—000-L0OL

0070 000 008%0°T 0078902 007 086°T SNOENTITIOSIN 000-546-000-L04

00°005°T ZZTEQL'BT 007000799 00°00099 00°0GP“8Y EONYNALNIVH S¥YT O0ISIIL 000-0E6-000-L0L

000 3d=g

saxnj Tousdxy

ZLUGEG LT PT°966 709 00°8Z0’69 00°820 ‘69 BEEEELY SEONTATY TELOL

ZLTGFGLT PI°9€6°09 00820769 007820769 85 E€ELTLY oco 3deq Te3OL

0C-0 0c-0 0ot o 00°0 0070 SUTISNTIL 000-669-000—-L0L

ZLTGRS LT S8 GLY 'BS 007000799 00°00079% LET 000799 SLNAWNSSASSY TYIDEIS 000-ZL9-000-L0L

000 6270821 00820 ‘e 00°820’E TT ege’T FHOONI LSTIHINI 000~799-000-L0L

0op aded

SanuUzARY

aMAE EYYT 0DISdIL - LOL pUng

ESYTIOHA) HSYISONI (TYHONTY) THMEON  IESd0d8 GEANENY hcals fatc (TYIRIONEY) TVIRION NOILITIQSHEA YHEHAN 19

TZOZ/82/20 HINOW  120Z/82/E20 1z-0202 TYNIDIEO Q0ZQZ/0E/20

¥OA ALIAILIOY EONYTYE dLX 12-0Z0€ TONYIED aNF

Lg/cg  iebeg

8S'99 pPSISTTOD AeeX TROSTI §

Tzgz/82/.

JTHSNMOL ESO¥ ¥OI JMOLEY WMNLIUNSAYE ANY FONEATT

NIANE JOIdEd

dmy, 25094 :9Q
. FIGHEA X980
Wd 6E€:%0 TZ0Z/E0/E0



9v 089 L6°1GE°T 00 0g 00°0¢ LY 96671 SEEALIONEAXT 3 SHANSANY IO IEN

TLIL GL™LYF 00°%19°2 00°FT12°C SZ°E09 STINLIONEARE TEI0L

LT €5 ZLT618'T ([0 R4 2= 00579 ‘2 ZLT665°C SANANFARY TYIOL

ISIHOIT SHMOHS ATIOH — 188 pURg

TL TL GL® L9 00° %192 00 ¥I8 2 Gz €09 STINLTANAIXE TIICL

ILTL SLTL9T 0091972 00" 318’2 GZTE09 co0 adea TeIOL

0c- 0 [oToRllo] 000 00°0 oo FTASNYEL 000-666-000-158

0c-o 000 00-9L co-eL Q- 9L SOOERTITIDS T 000-556-000-T98

TL TL GLTLOY 00°8eEs’‘e 00-8eq’e YZ LES SEILITILA 000-026-000-T98

ooo adsd

saxniTpusdxy

LT ZSL ZLT6I8'T 00" %792 00 BV 2 CL 66572 SEONEATY THICL

LT 25 ZLT6T8'T 00°¥¥9°2 00°%F9 ‘2 ZLT68S'T . 000 3deq TElOl

0870 0c-o oc-o 000 000 SUAASNTIL 000-669-000-T98

LT ZGL 8% 68L'T oC-ges ‘ez 00885’z Z6°8£G’'2 SINEHSSESSY TYIDEIS 000~¢L9-000-T28

00" 0 ¥z'og 0C°50T 007807 08708 THODNI LSEEEINI 000~¥99-000-128

coo 3dsq

ssnusAxyg

SIHSTIT SEMOHS ATIOH - 198 pung

ESEDIOEA) ESYENONI (TYWHONEY) TYRNON IHSCNE OEINEWY hrcrolefat:s (TOTIONEY) TURION NOTLIATEISHA YEEHON ID

1202/8%/20 HINOHK  TZ0Z/BZ/20 1Z-0202 TENIDTHO 0E0Z/0E/90
¥OA ATTATIOY HONYIVE LA TZ~-0Z02 HONYIYE AN
8699 :pojeTdwoDn IvSL TROSTE %

Lg/9z  :wbeg

TE0¢/82/20 DMIANA dOI¥Ed
dTHSNMOL ESOW ¥Od IE04MY FTUNLIANTAXE ANV FOANTATT

dm], =so¥g -gd
HIGEEa I950
I 6E€:%#0 TE0Z/EQ/EOD



LB BEZL BET (99°67Z'8F1T) (00°89879€ET} (00898 "9¢€T) 91" ZIS‘8ET SEMALIONAIXE 3 SHANIATY J0 LEN

LE EBEES 767989 °20G°T 00°6IF‘ECE’'T Q0 617 ‘c0E’e 857948°88L°T SUNAA TIY — STINLTANIIXA TIIOL

P ETLZ8T BT LEF'PGE’T 00°1S5°99T°2 00°T155°991°2 ¥(°88E'626°T SaANNd TIY - SHEANIATY TYIOL

0070 000 000 000 000 SIEALIANEAXE ¥ SHONIATE I0 IEN

00" 0 Q00 000 0070 000 SHENLIANAINS TEI0OL

£o0°0 0070 000 0070 0c-0 SHONIARY TYIOL

) ! SLNEWISTANT — 698 pund

0670 0070 000 000 0070 SENNETANEGKE TEIOL

00°0 00" 0 0070 000 00" 9 000 3deQg T230%

000 00°0 0070 0070 Q00 SEAI RICSTATY T00-8TL-000~-5298

000 aded

- saanitpuaduy

000 0oto 000 060 00°¢ SHANTATY TYIOL

0G0 000 a0 0 00" o 0070 oco 3deg TeIOL

0¢°0 000 00°0 000 0n-0 SSOT/NIYD ¥h 100-%99-000-598

000 1dsg

SSNUBLSE

SINFHLSTANI ~ 498 PUNLI

ASYEEOEd) SSYTUONT (TURHONEY) TYIRON IE90nd JEANIWY IE9ang (TYREONEY) TYIRNON NOILdTHDSHEI FEEHAN T
1E0Z/82/20 HINOW  TZ0Z/8Z/2Z0 12-0202 TYNIDTEO 0Z0Z/0E/20

AONYTIYE dIE 1Z-0Z02 TONYTEH aNE

d0d ALIAILDY

s

LE/LE ebrg

8G°99 :pe3dT MY IBOL TEOSTI %

dIHSNMOL AS0¥ ¥Od I¥OdEY FANLIANIAXE ANV INNIATT

TZ0T/82/¢

dmg 9s0d 180
: ATdddq &3S
mem”onNcN\MO\mo

JNICGNE dordidd



A3/03/2021 04:48 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 02/28/2021

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Page: 1/22

Current Year

GL Number Description Bey. Balance Balance
: * ok ok Assets ER S
1¢61-600~-001-008 CASH-~CHECKING-SWEEP 367,672.73 627,046.84
101-000-003-008 INVESTMENTS 944,737.10 950, 116.82
101-000-003-001 cD's 267,477.64 27%1,724.28
101-000-003-002 OAKLAND COUNTY POOL 250,934,22 252,214.8¢6
101~000-003-003 MICHIGAN CLASS 20,585.23 20, 600.45
101—-000-004-000 PETTY CASH-TREASURER 120.00 12¢.00
101-000-004-001 PETTY CASH - GENERAL 100.00 100.00
101-004-018-000 PETTY CASH 0.00 0.00
101-00G-019-000 A/R CBBLE TV COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
1031-000-020-000 BA/R ENVIRONMENTAIL INFRASTRUCTU 0.60 0.00
101-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.60 0.00
101-000~027-000 TAX RECEIVABLES 0.60 0.00
101-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/PERS. 0.00 0.00
101-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.60 0.0C
101-000-035-001 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS 0.G0 0.00
101-000-056~CG00 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000~-067~000 DUE FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.0¢
101-000-067-203 DUE FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND 0.00 0.0¢
101-000-067-204 DUE TO/¥ROM BIG TRAIL MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.0¢
181-000-067-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
101~Q00-067-206 DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND 25,000.00 0.00
101-G00-067-209 DUE TO/FROM CEMETERY FUND 30,000.00 30, 000.60
101-Q00-067-245 DUE TO/FRCM COMM DEVELOP 0.00 : 0.40
101-000~067-247 DUE TO/FRCM NSP FUND 0.00 0.80
101-000-067-249 DUETO/FROM BLDG INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000~067~255 DUE TO/FRCM PEG FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000~067-402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTUGRE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-701 DUETO/FROM TRUST & AGENCY {7132.30) 267.70
101-0G0-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 2,942.96 2,942.96
101-000~067-704 DUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
e 20-067-705 DUE f0/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR 0.00 0.00
106 .00-067-707 DUE TO/FROM TIPSICO LAKE MAINTENANCE 60,000.00 60,000.00
101-000-067-861 DUE TO/FRCM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0.00 : 0.00
101-040~-078-000 DUE FROM STATE 178, 058.00 178,058.00
101-000-078-001 DUE TO OAKLAND COUNTY ¢.00 ) g.00
101-000-078-002 DUE TO/FRCM GENESEE COUNTY .00 0.00
Total Assets 2,146,895.58 2,393,191.81
¥k Tdiabilities ***
103-000-201-000 DEFERRED REVENUE 0.00 0.60
101-000-232-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 10,387.00 5,808.99
10i-000-203-000 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
1031-000-234-000 WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101-080-285-000 ACCRUED LEGAL PFEES 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-000 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 0.00 0.00
101-040-214-001 DUE TO OPER TRUST FUND 0.00 0.00
101~000-214-249 DUE TO BLDG. INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-228~G00 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 .00
101-000-229~-G00 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 £.00
101-000-230~000 MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS .00 3,025.69
101-G00~231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT .00 0.00
101-000-232-000 FSA ¢.0¢ 0.0G
101-000-233~-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
101-0400-234-000 GARNISHMENTS 0.00 0.060
Total Liabilities 10,387.00 8,834.68
*%x% Fund Balance ***
19. 00-390-000 FUND BALANCE 2,131,575.84 2,131,575.84
101-000-398~000 INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE ‘ 13,481.24 13,481.24
101-000-399-000 INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B (8,548.350) {8,548.50)
2,136,508.58 2,136,508.58

Total Fund Balance




03/03/2021 04:48 BM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 2/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 02/28/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Current Yeaxr
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
Beginning Fund Balance 2,136,508..
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 247 ,848.65

Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

2,384,357.23
2,393,191.91

3]




03/03/2021 04:48 M
Usexr: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FPOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 02/28/2021

Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND

Current Year

Page:

3/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
—
; *%% Bgsets *¥k
201-090-001~0090 CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD - 1,888.77 5,087.12
201-000-003-0090 INVESTMENTS 1,50¢.00 1,500.00
201-000-026~000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE .00 0.60
201-000-067-703 DUE FROM TBX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 3,388.77 6,587.12
*%* [iabilities ***
201-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
201-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 (.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%* pund Balance ***
201-000-390-00C0 FUND BALANCE 3,388.77 3,388.77
Total Fund Balance 3,388.77 3,388.77
Beginning Fund Balance 3,388.77
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures 3,198.35
Ending Fund Balance 6,587.12
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 6,587.12




03/03/2021 04:48 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 4/22 ¢
User: DEBBLE Period Ending 02/28/2021
DB: Rese Twp

Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year

GL Numbex Description Beg. Balance Balance

**% Bsgets *E¥

203-000-001--000 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 15,462.41 19,605,92

203-000-0043-080 INVESTMENTS 31,500.00 31,500.00
203-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECELVABLE ] G.G0 0.00
203-000-067-703 DUE FROM TARX FUND 0.00 ¢.00

Total Assets 46,962.41 51,105.82

*%% Tighilities **%

203-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 925.00 175.00
203-000-214-000 DUR TO/FRCOM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities ’ 925.00 175.00

*%% Fund Balance *%*

203-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 46,037.41 46,037.41
Total Fund Balance 46,037.41 46,037.41
Beginning Fund Balance 46,037.41
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 4,893.51
Ending Fund Balance 50,930.92

Total Lizbilities And Fund Balance 51,1085.82




03/03/2021 04:48 BPM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 02/28/2021

Fund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND

Page:

Current Yeaxr

5/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
ERNy
*%% Aggets k¥

204~-000-001-0G0 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE (12,063.64) (4,776.41)
204-000-002~GC0 TO RECORD SAD CASH ACCOURT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
204~000-003-G00 INVESTMENTS 15,000.00 15,000.00
204-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE ' 0.00 0.00
204-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0,60 0.00
Total Assets 2,936.36 10,223.59

*%% Tiabilities *¥*
204-000-202-0G00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 48.62
204-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.0C
Total Liabilities 0.00 48,62

**% Fund Balance **¥
204-300-390-0600 FUND BALANCE 2,936.36 2,936.306
Total Fund Balance 2,936,36 2,936.36
Beginning Fund Balance 2,936.36
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 7.238.61
Ending Fund Balance 10,174.97
10,223.,59

TFotal Liabilities And Fund Balance




03/03/2021 04:48 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 6/22 7
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 02/28/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Ralance

*¥%¥% Bggets ***F

205-000~001-000 WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH“CHECKING 1,806.70 4,288.81
205-000-003~000 INVESTMENTS 6,500.00 6,500.00
205-000~026-000 RECEIVRABLE ASSESSMENTS 0.40 0.00
205-000~067-~703 DUE FROM TAX FUND “0.00 0.00

Total Assets 8,306.70 10,788.81

kkk Tiabilities *%%

205-000-202-000C ACCCUNTS PRYABLE .00 0.00
205-000-214-00C0 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.0¢ 0.00
Total Idabilities 0.00 0.00
*¥*% Fund Balance ***
205-000-380-000 F/B WILLIBMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 8,306.70 8,306,70
Total Fund Balance 8,306.70 8,306.70
Beginning ¥Fund Balance 8,306.70
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 2,482,11
Ending Fund Balance 10,788.81L

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 10,788.81



03/03/2021 04:48 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 02/28/2021

Fund 206 FIRE FUND

Page:

Current Year

7/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
e
* &k ASSetS * &k

206-000-G01-000 CASH~-CHECKING 208.42 {567,791.58}
206-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 252, 438.74 324,931.76
206-000~C03-801 CD'S 0.00 G.0¢
206-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQUENT 0.00 0.00
206-000-056-300 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.c0
206-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 252,647.16 (242 ,859.82)

**% Tiabilities ***
206-000-202~-G00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE G.00 0.00
206-000-214-G00 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 6,00 0.00
206-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHCLDING ¢.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

**% Fund Balance ¥***
206-000-390-000 BALANCE-BEG, OF PERIOD 252,647.16 252,647.16
206-000-391-000 STATICN 2 FUND BALANCE 0.90 0.60
Total Fund Balance 252,647.16 252,647.16
252,647.16

Beginning Fund Balance

N Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures
; Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

{495,506.98)
{242,859.82)
(242,859.82)




03/03/2021 04:48 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 8/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 02/28/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*%k Aggelhg ¥k*F " i

209-000-0G1-00C CASH-CHECKING ' 208.49 (22,995.89)
209-000-002-010 CASH-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 2,307.39 2,308.11
209~-0¢00-003-0090 INVESTMENTS : 30,093.05 30,093.05
209~-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 32,608.90 9,405.27

*%% Liabilities ***

209-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 782,20 0.60
205-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 30,000,00 30,000.00
208-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
2038-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.¢0 0.00

Total Eiabilities . 30,782.20 30,000.00

*%% pund Balance *%¥

209-000-320-000 BAL. AT BEG. QF PERICD 1,826.70 1,826.70
Total Fund Balance : 1,826.70 1,826.70
Beginning Fund Balance i,8286.70
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures (22,421.43)
Ending Fund Balance (20,5584.73)

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 9,405.7




03/03/2021 04:48 PM

DB: Rose Twp -

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 02/28/2021

Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND

Current Year

Page:

9/22

GL: Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

—

;%% Bgsets ¥hH
220-000-0G1-000 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 2,118.13 2,468.13
220-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
220-000-026-0090 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
220-000~067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 2,118.13 2,468.13
*%% Liabilities **¥
220-000-202-000 ACCQUNTS PAYABLE 1,060.00 0.00
220-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAIL FUND 0.00 G.00
220-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 G.00
Total Liabilities 1,000.00 0.00
*%% pund Balance **%

220-800-390-040 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 1,118.13 1,118.13
Total Fund Balance 1,i18.13 1,118.13
Beginning Fund Balance 1,118.13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 1,350,00
Ending Fund Balance 2,468,13
2,468,13

TPotal Liabilities And Fund Balance




03/03/2021 04:48 BEM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 02/28/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 245 CDBG

Page:

Current Year

10/22

i

GL Numbexr Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Dssetg Fr* ‘
245-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 6,827.53 6,483.24
245-000-035~-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
245~000-081--000 DUE FROM COUNTY 5,800.00 5,800.00
Total Assets 12,627.53 12,283.24
*x+ Tiabilities *%¥
245-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,5G0.00 1,50C.60
245-000-214-101 DUE TC/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 . 0.00
Total Liabilities 1,500.00 1,500.00
*%% Fund Balance %%
245-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 11,127.53 11,127.53
Total Fund Balance 11.,127.53 11,127.53
Reginning Fund Balanae 11,127.53
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures {344 .29)
Ending Fund Balance 10,783.24
12,283.24

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




(3/03/2021 04:48 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 11/2z
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 02/28/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 247 NSP
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

~,

**% Assebs **F

247-000-001-G00 CASH - CHECKING ‘ 0.00 0.00
2477-000-002-G00 TO RECORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
247-000-003-C00 INVESTMENTS G6.00 0.00
247-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE C.00 0.00
247-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY G.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00

*%% Liabilities **%
247-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0,00 0.060
247-000-214-101 DUE TC GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.G0
247-000-214-245 bUE TC CDBG 0.0¢ 0.00
2477-000-216-000 DUE TC COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

**% pund Balance **%
247-000-390-000 BAL AT BEG CF PERIOD 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
0.00

Total %Liabilities And ¥Fund Balance



G3/03/2021 04:48 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 12/22
User: DEBBIR Period Ending 02/28/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND
Current Year )
6L Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
kk Kk Agsets * k& ’ k
249-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING~SWEEP 106,571.41 108,556.72
249-000-003-0098 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
249-000~035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
249-000-067-101 DUR FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-371~035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 106,571.41 108,556.72
kkw Liabilities ***
249-000-202-0040 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4,931.95 1,880.00
249~000~214~000 DUE T GENERAL FUND (AUDITCORS} 0.00 0.80
249-000-214-002 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
249~-0300-229-000 FEDERAI GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
249-000-231-00C VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
249-000-233-000 CEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilitias 1,931.95 1,880.00
*%% Pund Balance **%
249-000-3986-0060 FUND BALANCE 101, £39.46 101,639.46
Total Fund Balance 101,639.46 101,639.46
Beginning Fund Balance 101,639,
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 5,037.26
Ending Fund Balance 106,676.72
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 108,566.72

[




03/03/2021 04:48 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BRALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 02/28/2021

Pund 255 P B G FUND

Current Year

Page:

13/22

GL Numbex Description Beg. Balance Balance
* &k Assetrs wFhE
255-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 188,864.47 21%,602.58
255-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65,10b.56 65,105.56
255-000-01%-000 L/R CABLE COMMISSIONS 0,00 0.0C
255-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 283,970,003 276,708.14
**% Tiabilities ***
255-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
255-000~214-101 DUBTC/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
255-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
255-000-229-0G0 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING - 0,00 0.00
255-000-230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTIOCNS 0.00 0.00
255-000~231-0C0 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 .00
255-000-232-000 DEFERRED COMP-AETNA 0.00 .00
255-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCO 0.00 .00
Total Liabkilities 0.00 0.00
*%% mund Balance ***
255-000-390~-000 FUND BALANCE 253,970.03 253,970.03
Total Fund Balance 253,570.03 253,970.03
Beginning Fund Balance 253,970.03
Het of Revenues V& Expenditures 22,738.11
Ending Fund Balance 276,708.14
fotal Liabilities And Fund Balance 276,708.14




03/03/2021 04:48 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 14/22

Usex: DEBBIE Period Ending 02/28/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

s

k%% Aggatg *FF

402-000-001-000 CASE~CHECKING 73,376.31 73,401.99
402-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-000 A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.00 0.00
402~000~035-00% A/R — REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000~067-10% DUE, FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 73,376.31 73,401,998

*%% Tiabilities #***

402-000-242-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
402-000-214-000 DUE TO//FROM GENERATL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*#*%% Fund Balance *¥%

402~000-390~-000 FUND BALANCE 73,376,311 73,376.31
Total ¥und Balance 73,376.31 73,376.31
Beginning Fund Balance 73,376.31
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 25.68
Ending Fund Balance - 73,401,998

Total Liabilitie= And Fund Balance 73,401.99




03/03/2021 04:48 PM Page: 15/22
User: DEBBIE

DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 02/28/2021

Fund 701 T & A
Current Year

GL Number Descripticon Beg. Balance RBalance
‘mxz Y&+t Agsatsg *EK
701-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 39,917.87 43,117.53
701-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS .00 0.00
701-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-067-10% DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (267.70) (267.70}
Total Assets 39,650.17 42,849.83
*#%% Liapilities **%*
701-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 {102.82)
701-000-214~-703 DUE TOQ/FROM TAX 0.00 0.00
701-000~214-999 DUE TO OTHER 0.00 0.00
701-000-2292-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
701-000-230-000 DUE TO OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 5,854.50 6,236.50
701-000-230-001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE 713.25 713.25
701-000-230-002 PARK PASS PAYABLE 234.00 234.00
701-000-283-000 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 32,745.60 35,623.87
701-000~283~-001 FORMRITE DEPOSITS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 39,547.35 42,704.80
**% Fund Balance ***

701-000-390-000 BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 102.82 162.82
Total Fund Balance 102.82 102.82

- Beginning Fund Balance i02.82
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 42.21

Ending Fund Balance 145.03

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 42,849.83




03/03/2021 04:48 BM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

GL Number

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCWNSHIP
Period Ending 02/28/2021

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Description

k*k Bssets Wk

703-000~001~000
7(3-000-003-000
703-000-G17-000
703-000-026-0G00
703-000-084~-101

Total Assets

*%% Liabilities *%%

703-000-202-~00C0
703-000-214-0G0
703-000-214-1061
703-000-214-201
703~000~214-203
703-000-214-204
703-000-214-205
703-000-214-206
703-000-214-220
703-000-214~664
703-000-214-701
703-000-214~-704
703-000-214-705
703-000-214-707
703-000-214-861
703~000-214-910
703-000-215-C00
703-~000-215-001
703-000-215-002
703-000-220-000
703-000~-221-00C
703-000~222-000
703-000~-222-010
703-000-225-000
703-000-225-010
703-000-225-020
703-000-225-030
703-000-225-040
703-000-225-050
703-000-225-055
703-000~225~065
703-000~-225~-070
703-000-225-075
703-000-225-076
703-000-226-000
703-000-226-010
703-000-226-020
703-000-226-030
703~-000-226-040
703-000-226-050
703-000-226~055
703-000-226-060
7(3-000-226~065
703-000~230-000
703-000~275-008

TA¥-CASH CHECKING

INVESTMENTS

TRANSFER FUNDS

TAXES RECEIVABLE~DELINQ.-REAL
DUE FRCM GENERAL FUND

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST
GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS
APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS
EVELINE DR TRX PAYMENTS

FISH LARE MAINT TAX PAYMENTS
DUE TO WILLIAMS DR SAD

FIRE PUND TAX PAYMENTS
OFTIWAY RD

TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST
DUE TO/FROM AGENCY

F/I, WEEDS-DUE TO SAD FUND
LAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS
PIPSTICO LRAKE TAX PAYMENTS
STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS
MISC OUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
TIPSICO LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT
PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS
GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS
TIPSICC LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT
COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS
OAKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS
DOG LICENSES

HOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS
FENTON SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS
OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT
0.C,C. TAX PAYMENTS

GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAY PYMT
M.C.C.TAX PAYMENTS

STATE OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT
HURON CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY
COUNTY PARKS & REC

200 AUTHORITY

ART INSTITUTE

HOLLY SCHOOLS INTEREST

FENTON SCHOOLS INTEREST
ORKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST
OCC INTEREST

GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST
M.C.C. INTEREST

STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST
QAKIAND COUNTY TAX INTEREST
0C OIS INTEREST

DUE TO OTHERS

TAX OVERPAYMENTS

Total Liabilities

*%% pFund Balance **¥%

703-000-390-000

BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Page: 16/22
Current Year
Beg. Balance Balance
2,606,18 49,793.29
0.0¢ 0.90
.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
(2,350.64) (2,350.64)
255,54 47,442 .65
.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 4,306.00
0.900 0.00
0.00 400,00
0.00 15.23
0.00 1980.0C
0.00 9,265,44
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
¢.00 (108.85)
0.00 2,062,09
0.00 0.00
0.00 54.48
0.00 125.00
0.00 100.53
0.00 0.00
0.00 87.57
0.00 1,441, i
0.00 0.0u
.00 929.13
.00 0.00
0.00 {7,376.78)
0.00 22,979.98
0.58 1,795.11
0.00 844,39
0.00 4,671.09
0.00 3,442.,45
0.00 5,768.34
0.00 958.8¢6
0.00 1,595.31
0.00 439.61
0.00 871.81
.00 0.00
0.00 0.c0
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
.00 .00
-0.00 0.00
0.00 578.36
.00 (8,1867.21}
0.00 47,269.74
255,54 255,
255.54 255,54
255.54

¥




03/03/2021 04:48 BM BALANCE SHEET POR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 17/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 02/28/2021
DB: Rose Twp -
fund 703 TAX FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description ) Beg. Balance Balance

7 Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures (82.63)
Ending Fund Balance 172.91
Potal Liabilities And Fund Balance 47,442, 65




03/03/2021 04:48 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rese Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCWNSHIP
Period Ending 02/28/2021

Fund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTROL

Current Year

Page:

18/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Bgsets *FF
704-000-G01-000 F/L. WEED CONTROL-CASH/CHECKING 5,182.62 1'7,393.863
704-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 7,500.,00 7,500.00
704~000-026-000 TAXES RECERIVABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000~067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 .00
Total Assets 12,682,62 24,893.63
*%% Jighilities *¥*
704~-000-202-500 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
704~000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 ¢.00
704-000-214~205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.60
*#%% Fund Balance **%¥
704~000-320-000 FUND BALANCE 12,682.62 12,682.62
Total Fund Balance 12,682.62 12,682.62
Beginning Fund Balance 12,682.62
¥et of Revenuas VS Expenditures iz2,211.01
Ending Fund Balance 24,893.63
24,893.63

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




03/03/2021 04:48 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 02/28/2021

Fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND

Page:

Current Year

19/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
e
k*% Asgets *rF
705-0060-001-000 LK BRAEMAR~CASH/CHFRCKING (13,756.14) 5,699.14
705-~000-063-000 INVESTMENTS 60,000.60 60,000.00
705-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.60 0.00
Total Assets 46,243.86 65,699.14
*%% Tiahilities **%
705-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0,06
705-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0,00
*#% Pund Balance ***
705~000-390-0060 FUND BALANCE 46,243.86 46,243.86
Total Fund Balance 46,243.86 46,243 .86
Beginning Fund Balance 46,243.86
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 19,455.28
Ending Fund Balance . ' 65,699.14
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 65,699.14




03/03/2021 04:48 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 20/22

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 02/28/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

khk Assets wx¥

707-000~0C01~000 TIPSICO LAKE/CASH-CHECKING 88,482.78 130,715.70
707-000~003~000 INVESTMENTS 125,000.00 125,000.00
707-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE ¢.00C 0.00
707-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 G.00

Total Assets 213,482.78 2585,715.70

*#%% Tiabilities #*%*

707-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000~214~-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 60,000.00 60,000.00
Total Liabilities 60,000,000 60,000.00

*%% Fund Balance *¥%

707-000-390-0G00 TIPSICC LAKE FUND BALANCE 153,482.78 153,482.78
Total Fund Balance 153,482.78 153,482.78
Beginning Fund Balance 153,482.78
Net of Revenues VS Bxpanditures 42,232.92
Ending ¥und Balance 195,715.70

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 255,715.70




03/03/2021 04:48 EM BALANCE SHERT FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 02/28/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS

Page: .

Current Yeax

21/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
Sy
k#% Assets *H*
861-000-001~000 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 5,741,931 7,093.88
861—~000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 3,0600.00 3,000.00
861—-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
861-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINGQ,-REAL 0.00 0.00
861-000~-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 8,741.91 10,093.88
%% Jiabilities **%
861-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE .00 0.00
861~-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.06
861-000-214-090 TAX COLLECTICN FUND 0.00 0.0C
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*¥* pund Balance **¥
861-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD #,741.91 g,741.91
Total Fund Balance 8,741.91 g,741.91
Beginning Fund Balance B,741.81
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 1,351.97
Ending Fund Balance 10,093.88
10,093.88

Tetal Liabilities And Fund Balance




03/03/2021 04:48 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 02/28/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 865 INVESTMENTS

Page:

Current Year

22/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
%% Assetg *H*E
865-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 0.00 .60
865-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets 93,873.05 93,873.08
**%% Tund Balance **¥
865-000-3380-000 FUND BALANCE 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Fund Balance 83,873.05 93,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05
Total ILiabilities And Fund Balance 83,873.05

H




087 8G6°ZZ

1 S3USWRSINASTI 85 IO TE3ICL

00°0 1S}09YD PTOA (0 SS97
06°856 22 ISYOSYD 8L IO TE3IOL
TSTIYIOL NED

G669 SYELIVA g3M ARLIYH F3EM 0Z%22 NED TZ0Z/E0/E0
L6709€°T -008-682~T0F1/50IE/ATI A0 Q9/ONIHSITENS SIAITISMIAN MITIA SMAN MITA B1vZeT NED TZ0Z/E0/ED
£5°GET 000-068~68Z-TOT/HOYVK - Y34 SHENOHd SNg SSETMIIM NOZIIHA NOZTUZEA gIvEY NED TZ0Z/€0/€0
00-088 TOT/000-068-666—-T0T/SEOIAYES TYTHCIINYD ol ‘EONYNEINIVA IASNOS IASNAS Livze NED T1202/€0/€0
05756%9 000-92L-682-T0T/SEITad0S IOTIIO HEL IICTED SSHENISHT SEIJYLS Ng S$HETAYIS 9THFZZ NED TZ0E/E0/€0
00°08 000-Z0L~-0TP~TOT/ALDES OTY Y47 TZ0T HEd HOTEYHS FJ0TaENEd HOTUYHS SIPEZZ NED TZ0T/E0/E0
00" 0% 7-T0T/SADIAGES LINSNOD SNINNYTd XHYOANYD OIQNLS FIIOENIAYS IS ¥1¥2< NED 120T/€0/€0
0z ezl Z-T0T/EOVRTIIN YEENSYRIL AIRJEG TZ0T €Hd NOLESMY ¥0Id HOIHSE £1%2 NO9 1202/€0/0
00-69¢2 6-000-602/9¥'Td RIFIEWID FEEFL ZZ0Z-TZ0Z ONI ASTMAYHIING IEMD0Y ITI00Y z1%ee fatcea) TZ0Z/E0/€0
00°82T 00-60Z/9¥Td XEALANED SNIMOOWH £20Z-1202 ONI ISTHEELNG IE¥0Cd IEHo0d 1i%ee HED TZ0T/E0/E0
00521 -000-602/99T3 WAD ¥IINAD ES0d £20¢-120%2 ONI ESTHUEINT IHMD0Y IFA009 0T¥CT HID 1202/E0/€0
00°02T 000-0£6-59Z-TOT/O¥Tad TIYH 4TI0 TZ0Z-120Z ONI ASTMJEHING LE¥O0d LEMO0Y 50722 NED 1202/£0/€0
00-00¢g 0£6-502-T0T/ SOYId HOIJAAO dML/ZE0Z-T202 ONI ESTHASEING IEID0d kAce:relar:y 80%22 NES 1Z0Z/€0/€0
257 GTF 000-858-687-T0T/ASYAT ANIHIYH HSVLS0d SEMOY AHANLId EMOFAINIIL L0vZe NAD 120Z/€0/80
GL7906 9 TOT/SHEA RANYOLIY ZIHSNMOL TZ0Z AU¥ANYL OTId TITHIAZAOW J NHOC TTIHIATIA 90%22T NED TZ0Z/E0/E0
0879¢ 000-088-CTZ-T0T/EOVETIIN HOIYW - ACHN LIYId TIANTI hfiae:ss sovee NED TZ0Z/E0/E0
GL7LE 000-9Z.-682-T01/5HITddAS EDIIIC 3L MNVE WYISOWTI WYLSOYTI v0%ZZ NED TZ0Z/€0/E0
00°vE -G92-T0T/CI 9QY AYOMOIH JHAd TTHAM WADON AD¥ENT SUHRNSHOD ADENISNOD €orze NED 1Z0E/E0/E0
LOTLLT 000-208-682-T0T/LENYIINT IDIIIC dMI HIEY9D LEYIH0D EYDLSVOR0D Z0vZZ NED TZ0E/E0/E0
LT 0LT 0£6~-59Z-10T/STITAANS TYTHEORINYC 3% JME PSEH# NOIIWEOLYOD SYLNID SYLINID TO0FZE NED TZOET/E0/E0
00°gZ¢ 0L-TLE-6FZ/SHOIIDTAASNT DNIATIIOH AIVANVL ONI SHIYIDOSSY NYRIEOM TISITIYED HISITIYD 00¥%22 NED 120Z/EC/E0
00 00T T T00-T08-TLE~6FZ/HANTVITE RAUVANEL ONI SEIVIDOSSY NYKIEOM FTSITHYD ATISITIED 66EZZ NED TZ0Z/E0/E0
08°2Z2°T -6/ A0LOHdSNT ONIERATd % EDEKW ZMYONgHd HETEM YNILSTUY HSTIM BEEEZ NES 1202/€2/20
0V LES’T -I0L-TLE-6PZ/E0LDHEASNT IOETE ¥ HOEW €34 WAATIN DAOJ UHAYIMT LBEZT NES 1202/E8/¢0
00°0¢ 000-0£8-68Z~T0T/JIHSENENHER- TZ0T VIR J0 WEId9HD AINOOD GNYTMYO YIHDD0 96£2¢ NS TT0L/EE/ 0
86" TIZ¥ 000-026-592-T0T/2TEI0TTH ADIAIO dMT AOWENT EEd TELA S6EZT NED TZNE/E2/20
A 000-026-692-T0T/I8 NITINYEd TIVHE 070 AO9ENT FId THEA A1 XAA NED T20E/22/20
06°2LT T/2TNYd HOSIAMIEANS HAOVIAEY TTYD ADTAYES ALTE0OES IEAQD NoES IHEACD £6822Z NED TZ0Z/22/20
og-go9z 000-0Z6-§9Z~T0T/SYD FEILIIO dML ADEHNT SIEROSNOD AOENISNOD ZEEZT NED 1202/22/20
00°€6T 000-026-53Z~T0T/S¥D TIVH IO ADYENT SHHHASNOD ZOUNHSNOD T6E£ZT NED 1208/22/20
0T TL T/000-%0L-TLT-TOT/HOEYH NOISTA ¥ TYINZQ ONI SLIAGNSE TIYISAUYMTY HEYDSAYMTY 06€ZT NED 120€/82/20
00°0L0’T 00-602/000-0E6—S92—TOT/ONIMOTd MONS MY STIYM SITYECN SITEN GRETE NHD TZ0E/9T/20
00°GLS /SLIIATENAS A0 QEIT NI HSYD 1207 XE¥NEdsd YALEDAYIS NYSAS WHLHIOWISS 88£7T NED 1Z0E/91/20
00°8L8 /TEOZ KEYNEgadi SIIJAENEY J0 OFIT NI HSYD ONYEDS ¥ QIAYG SNYHDS LBEZT NED T20Z/9T/20
€€ 12T 48-68¢-10T1/120¢-82-¢ - T[-¢ ESVHT ¥WHTIOD ORI ¥Sn HOOIM HOOIH 98£22 foic i) TZOE/9T/ 20
917 0% 000-098-STZ-TOT/EOVHTIN SMIETD HHATTIR ZTEAET WATTIH cgezz firicea! 1202/91/20
LO"LOY SENOHd FO1JI0 TZ0¢ ‘87 933 - TZ0T 1 €34 SSENISAT ISYOWHOD ng ISYOHOD F¥8€2Z2 NID 1202/91/20
LETQ68 T ILE~TOT/SE/08 EHEAYEEI dEC 3 S0SIAMEINS jric=ralz Hsgod £BEZZ NED T202/2T/20
(NOHIHOD) INNCOOV JUIoCd 'IYWIENHED NED umd

JUNOWY woTadTIosaqg SuIel IOPUSA I0puan HoIUD ueg axed AOBYD

cr T

tafeg

170Z/€0/€0 — Tz0I /20 WOYE EIVA MOTHO
JTHSNMOL FSOY €0& WZISIOEM MOHHD

i, dMI 9S0¥ 1€A

. dIgdEg -xesn
Wd S0:50 ITZOZ/E0/€0



€0°6F9°T

rgUsWSSITNYSTd O FO TEI0L

oot o ISYDSUD PFOA O S897
€0°G%9°T IsYDOYD 9 FO TelCl
ISTYILOL d¥S

007 0LL 000-0£6-000-702/SNIMOTd MONS TIVEL £Id SEITATES HOOUIAS NAVHEATAL TIENEITE L CZET avs TZ0E/E0/ED
£0°06 D00-0€6-000-F0C/1I¥4L 2189 ¥03 (INVS WHNACE T YIATAS HHEHECE ¥Zee a¥s TZ0T/E0/E0
007"GLT 00-0£6-000~-£02/ANITIAT SNIMOTd MONS €3I OTENOAIR WHITTIN T TENOGOR LZEC a¥s IZ0E/EC/EC
Q0"CZT £6-000~-C0E/TE0Z/6/T INITEAT OMIMOTIMONS GIENOIOR WY ITTIM TTEROCIN ZCEL a¥s 1T0E/22/20
00" SLT £6~000-£02/120Z/5/2 ONIMCIEMONS ENITHAE JTENOIDH WEITIIN TTIROGIR TCEZ ays 1202/22/20
0C-0%E 000-£02/T202/91/2 % 1T/GT/Z DNIMOTIMONS QTENOIOW W ITTIIM QTYNOIIR gzee aus TT0Z/E2/T0
ONIMOEHED INTHSSESSY TYIDHdS J¥s Ju=d

JUNORTY ucT3dTIoseq SWeN IOPUIA IOopuan 9D Iueg ajed HoIUd

o/ T

1ebeg

T70Z/€0/€0 — Tz07 /20 WOMI WI¥A MOTHD
ITHSKMOL ESOY e0f WHISIOWY MOEHD

s, AME DSOM tgd
THYEEHT SXBSN
WA §0:60 TZ0Z/E0/E0



BE"G08’LES ISUSWRSANAS T 5 IO TEI0L

Qo0°0 ISYDOUD PTOA ) SS9T

8E"S08'LES 1508yl § IO TEBIOL
TSIYLOL XML

£Z° 8%

ST LT TEIOA ZT¥Td - SLINUWAVA XYL NI 8§14 .

80°1¢€ IONTOEEWE /UL ~ SINUTWAYd ¥WI INOd TETE EHEASYETEL ALNAOD ONWINYO YHELALOIYO 1128 B 1202/€2/¢0

907 €T SINANAYE XYL QNOL TYIENID aNad TPIENTS dIHSNMOL FS50d ADAMIASCE 0128 XYL 1202/£2/20

28°88

G078 AEI0A - INAd RYI AIVIQOIHAINI FHSENTD

gE8 € QIINDOTIV- LA XYI EIYICHNYEINT FESINID STOOHDS EOVIQHNEHLINI FESENED SID 6028 XHL TE0T/EE/C0

85°TGT SINTHAYL XYL STOOHIS NOLNHI STOOHDS NOINZA HOSNOINZA 80z8 KYL T20Z2/€2/20

06756992

00 0ES‘T SIRAL WL ¥Q XOLIWHOEdY

go-oeo’e SINIWNAYE XYL ¥d ENITIAR

00061 J¥s 9Q SHYITIIM

TE°8ET’Z WAE XTI INIYH ®MYI HSIA-INIVH 09 T4@ SId

00°009 G AEMILIIO

8y 08¢ SINAd XYL ONIIEODIT IZZELS— SMIOHS XTICH

L 608°¢E aNnd G¥S 0L ENa-SagIM T/4

£TTLESZT LNHHAYE INENIZAOMIWNI M1 CIISJIL

£1°0068°€ SINAWAYI XYL AYWEVEE EIYY a¥s 4IHSNMOL FS0d TYSAMIASOT L0zZ8 XYL TZ0T/ET/E0

87 628 SLT

TEQES'EY QEIOA ZHMIA - SINIWIYE XYL QNOI TITd

L6 262 ETT AONEDWANT/TALd ~ SINHWAYd XYL qNOA FIIA MHRIASYTIL AINO0D @YTIAVO YIIILIONYO 9028 p-hn 1202/E2/C0

9%°980°%8 SIMANAYE XYL ANOI TYEINED QNAE TEIANTS JIHSNMOL XS0¥ AB8IMIASOT G028 EEL TZ0Z/€T/20

88 20726

6L°7I¥ ‘88 QEIOA ~ IHAE ¥¥L FTIYTEIREEINI HISHNED

60°886°¢ ARIYIOTTE—IHAL XYL EIVICHNSHINI HESENED STOOHIS WOYICTRIHAINT FTISANED SI9 y0Z8 XYL 1Z0T/EE/20

TT 6LP“8GT SINSWAYE XYL STOCHOS NOINEA STOCHDS NOIMIA EDOSNOLNEA £028 HEL TEOZ/E2/TO

ONIMDHEHD XYL KXWl Xu=d

aunouy uotadTaonsag SweN IOPUSA IOPUBA 29D yueg a3eg A2IUD

. s dmy, @80 TEd
Hmom\mo\MOIHNDH”\NOEOMMMHQQMUMMU o

- ;T iebea ZTHSNMOL TS0¥ 804 YILSIHEY ¥OFHD Wd 90:G50 TZ0Z/E0/€0



| 40 | 8bed

TL19T 1168 LZ'9Le$ £Z'66E'2ZES |70°999'v5T$ V10l
9/'LEB'FZES G768 06'/$ £2°96E'TZES 8L LGP'ZS (aNN4 3¥14) 90442 AIDTVALNNOD GNVTAVO
96'62£'252% 9622l $ 98'/$ 00°0% 98'vL2'2sTS S0../ dIDTVALNNOD ANV DIVO

| LNAWLSIANI
£€99/6'GZ0'L$  |8L'9/E'GH Gy'009°020°1$ wlol
68°7.£°500°LS |68 ¥.E'GH 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'000°18  [(ST1IQ AMNSYIYL) ODYVYH ST1IM
¥2°109°02$ 62 1% 00°0% 00°0$ G¥'009'02$ (100d) SSVY12 NYSIHDIN

INJINLSIANI

96'€LE'G0VS 8Z°0v5$ 0L'096'1.9% SLyS6EreS TVL0L
00°000°052% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°000°052$ (VYN YNvE QdO44¥31VM) a0 LNIWLSIANI

96°C/E'65L$ 00°0$ 62075 01°096°'L9% Gl '¥GB'E6S (VN MNVE QHO4HILYAN) DNIMDIHD
" | ININSSASSY TVIDIdS

8.°/SG'CrS L1'9% 00'882$ 19'8//8 L1 ¥0'Z9S V1oL
00°0% 0003 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$
8/ 1£6CHS 11°9% 00'882% 19'8//% LL1¥0°2Pe OINVE F1V1S IHL) ONOIHO

AONIOY ANV LSyL
19'986'GETS 8.8 806EL'PLZ LS [SL659'0¥ES ¥G00¥'60L 1S vioL
00'0% 00°0$ 00°08 00°0% 00°0$
19°'G86'GEZS g8/ 7S 306EL'FLC LS |S1BS90PES 599601 1S [OINVE JLVLS IHL) ONDIOIHD

, anNnd Xvl

3

Gz 9vS 129% pr'L187298 (8L LU/ PEES  |159L9'6v8% 101
9,G88°89¢5 0008 00°0$ 0003 9,°688'8925 ___ (MNVE FLYLS AZTIVA NOUNH)AD INIWLSIANI
98 LLrees  00°¢€s 00°0$ 00°€$ 98°'897°€es __ (INvE ALVLS) SANNH TVHLINI/ONIMOIHO
2295708 90918 00000076 |£09L0°001§ (6L ciGrps  (INVE HVISOVIH) SONIAVS TVIONINNOD
17 099%2cs |06 /5% Yy L187858 G122 ¥6CS  |0L6VL2iGS  (MVISOVId) ONIOIHO
aNN4 TVHINTD
U
ONIONT LSTUALNI sLig3a 1iS0d3d | ONINNIO3 1202 "NV 40 HINOW 3HL ¥04
FONVIvE YNVE dIHSNMOL 3504

“ JH¥0d3aY SAHFANSYIL dIHENMOL HS0d




SUPERVISOR TREASURER

Di Scheib-Snid L4 Paul J Gambl
mr(l;:s)cﬁsﬁ-ﬁs;gl “ T ownshlp Of Rose (za:a) 6341291

CLERK TRUSTEES
Debbie Miller Oakland Co unty Patricia Walls

(248) 634-8701 MiChigan Glen Nobie

CDBG ‘REPORT -
As of Febluary 28 2021

2019 Minor Home Repair . $2,190.89

¥

2019 Public Service (HAYA) élened {7 $3,500.00
2017 Public Service (HAYA) Balance g 749.77
Slﬂllbulldmg S . et §8 125,00
S $4,104.77
Total funds available 7 $6,315.66
\

e e e ]

Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442




MONTH

Telephone calls/emails received:
Property inspections:

Violation notices issued:
Violation notices open

Violation notices resloved:

Notices issued for the following violations:

Dogs:

Trash & Debris:
Vehicles:
Grass:

Building:
Other:

Citizen office visits:

Reporting David S. Plewes

MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD REPORTS

February

AR
IR
!Hoooww Dll!ﬁl




QUALITY LIFE THROUGH GOOD ROADS:
ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY
"WE CARE."

Board of Road Commissioners

Ronald J. Fowhes
Commissioner

Andrea Lalonde
Commissioner

Mancy Quarles
Commissioner

Dennis & Kolar, P.C.
Wanaging Director

Gary Plotrowicz, P.E, P.T.0.E
Deputy Managing Direcior
County Highway Engineer

Department of
Customer Services

2420 Pontiac Lake Road
Waterford, M1 48328

248-858-4804

FAX
248-338-0675

www.rcocweb.org

February 17, 2021

Ms. Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor
Township of Rose

9080 Mason

Holly, MI 48442

Dear Ms. Scheib-Snider:

The Road Commission for Qakland County (RCOC) will be offering its dust-
control program again this season. Enclosed you will find the 2021
Application Form and Instructions that we send to our previous year
customers. I your township plans to participate financially in the dust-
control program, a letter confirming the amount of township participation
must be received by the RCOC Department of Customer Services -
Waterford Office no later than April 16, 2021. Unless this letter is received,
we will assume the township is not participating in the 2021 Program.

The dust-control program will run again as it did last year, with pricing being
applied per application. Pricing has remained the same, as illustrated on the
table below. Townships that wish to cover all local and subdivision streets
will get the “blanket coverage” rate while individual locations will receive
the “individual” rate. This pricing allows the customers the option of
selecting the best program to meet their needs,

Order 2021 2021 2021 2021 2020 12020
type Cost/ftper | Cost per Annual Annual Annual -| Annual
Application 1000 ft Cost—4 Cost~5 Cost~ Cost -
Apps Apps 4 Apps | 5Apps .
Blanket $0.0675 _ $67.50 $270.00 $337,50 | $270.00 $337.50
individual | $0.1130 $113.00 $452.00 $565.00 | $452,00 | $565.00

RCOC will continue the flexibility to this program as well: A township that
originally signs up for four applications may adjust to a fifth application,
provided the notice is given to RCOC prior to the completion of the third
application. RCOC’s goal is to best fit the customer’s needs and budget.



ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY
2021 CHLORIDE PROGRAM -- GRAVEL ROAD MILEAGE REPORT

PRIMARY GRAVEL ROSE TOWNSHIP

Milsage updale Jr2018 sjw

Road Nam;

|Locatien

Footage

. |Borders

5,767

Rose Center Hisleory Ridge to Tipsico Lake
Rosa Center Milford to Hickory Ridge 11.914
Rose Center Milford to White Lake 13,329
Total Primary Feet: 31,010
Total Primary Wiles: 5.87

LOCAL GRAVEL

|Footage .~

Hickory Ridge to Tipsico Lake

5,054
Bethke Fenton to Hiclory Ridge 821
Bone Tipsico Lake to Hiclkory Ridge 5,063
Bone Hickory Ridge to Taylor Lake 2,645
Buckhorn Lake Fenton to Davisburg 7,880
Buckhorn Lake Davisburg to Rose Center 7,876
Buckhorn Lake Rose Canter fo Demode 3,529
Buckhorn Lake North of Munger to 5. Twp Line 7,875
Chana Rose Center fo Milford 1,775
Davisburg Milford to Buckhorn Lake 3,954
Demode Milford o Fish Lake 9,661
Demade Tipsico L.ake to Hickory Ridge 5,130
Demode Fish Lake to Hickory Ridge 5,280 |added in 2018 {was missing from mileage)
Eagle North of Davishurg 8,559
Eagle Davisburg to Parker 4,918
Eagle Parker to Ranch 7,860
Eagle Ranch to Township Line 8,600
Eagle N/of Neal south to Twp Line 2,113]  Springfisld twp
Flsh Lake Township Line to Demode 11,350
Fish Lake Demaode to Rose Center 4,361
Fish Lake Rose Center fo Rattalee Lake 11,240
Fish Lake Rattalee Lake to Fenton 2,576
Hensell Rattalee to Davisburg 7,838
Hickory Ridge Fenton to Houser 2,378
Houser Figh Lakea to Hickory Ridge 2,597 Holly twp
Joel Parler to Rosell 2,635
Munger Milford to Fish Lake 10,742
Qakhurst Davisburg to Rosell 7,944
Parker Eagle to Township Line 2,800
Parker Eagle {o Oakhurst 8,059
Peppst Rose Center to Pool 9,012 Deervin
Pool Pepper to Eagle 2,839 Beenvin
Ranch Eagle to Rose Center 7,665
Rattalee Lake Weber to Terrace 5,817
Rattalee Lake Terrace to Milford 8,684
Rattales Lake Fish Lake o Milford 7,363
Rattalee Lake Fish Lake to Taylor Lake 2,708
Rosall Josl to Water 5,650
Sackner Tipsico Lake to Hickery Ridge 5,065
Taylor Lake Rattates Lake to Rose Center 10,883
Terrace Davishurg to Rattalee Lake 5,283
Tipsico Lake Rose Center to Township Line 18,720 Pags ¢ of 2




LOC

AL GRAVEL - Continued

ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY
2021 CHLORIDE PROGRAM -- GRAVEL ROAD MILEAGE REPORT

Road Ni ocatlon orclers
Tucker Wiof Weber to Section 1 Marker Holly twp
Water Rosell to Dead End
Water Narth of Munger
Weber Rattalee to Tucker {border road) Springfield twp
Total Logal Feet: 261,401
Total Local Miles: 49,51
SUB LOCAL GRAVEL
A4 Fddtagé3-=' ‘IBorders::
ALDEN ST 376
BIG SCHOCL LOT LK N 1450 removed 2015
BIG SCHOOLLOTLK S 2,000
BLUE WATER DR 1,278
CHIEFS ST 172
CLINTON ST 640
COLE ST 1,080
FRANKLIN ST 665
GREEN COVE DR 838
HIGH ST 280
LEONARD ST 487
MASON ST paved - 744' in 2019
QRCHARD ST 235
PELLETTCT 320
PELLETT DR 1,850
ROSMAN DR 790
RUTLEDGE BR 415
SOUTH 8T 240
STARMEN ST 527
TANNOCK DR 905
TIPSICO TR
W OF HICKORY RIDGE, NORTH 4,860
W OF HICKORY RIDGE, SOUTH 1,120
WEBERDALE RD 1,722
Total Subl.ocal Feet: 20,799
Total SubLocal Miles: 3.94
Local + Sub-local Total Feet = 282,200
Resident cost {4 applications) @ 0.1130/ft per app = $127,554.40
Proposed Blanket Program (4 applications) @ 0.27/it = $76,194.00
Proposed Blanket Program (5 applications) @ 0.3375/ft = $95,242.50

'Per Programming 9/2012-Btwn Starmer and Alden 214 and Starmer to south Is 273 = 487"
*Demode - Fish Lake to Hickory Ridge- 5,280' missing from list (added 2018)

Page 2 of 2




INSTRUCTIONS FOR
2021 DUST-CONTROL PROGRAM
ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY

To participate in the Road Commission for Qakland County (RCOC) 2021 Dust-Control Program,
‘asmpiete the following steps:

e For best assurance of scheduling timely service, orders and payment for seasonal dust control
applications MUST BE RECEIVED ON OR BEFORE MONDAY, APRIL 26, 2021.

e The afttached form must be completely filed out and submitted by mail to the Road
Commission for Oakland County, Department of Customer Services, 2420 Pontiac Lake Road
at County Center Drive West, Waterford Township, Michigan 48328. Some townships wili
accept orders at the township offices. Please check with your township to find out if your
application should be placed there gr with the Road Commission.

e The cost of dust control treatments will be $0.1130 per linear foot per application for individual
orders of four applications. Pricing has remained the same, as illustrated on the table below.

Order 2021 2021 Cost 2021 2020
type Cost/ftper | per 1,000 ft | Annual | Annual
Application Cost - Cost -

4 Apps | dapps |

Individual | $0.1130 $113.00 §452.00 | $452.00

.~ o Some townships participate in the cost of dust control so please check with your township
office regarding their participation as it may change from vear fo vear.

Additional requirements are as follows:

1. Description of the road to be treated must include township, road name, linear footage and
EXACT location of starting and ending points. Orders without this information will be returned
and must be resubmitted by April 26, 2021. :

2. Orders must be for at least 1,000 consecutive linear feet of dust control with the following
EXCEPTIONS:

a) Where there is more than one short subdivision street (under 1,000 feet) we will accept orders
where the combined footage is in excess of 1,000 feet provided the streets adjoin one another.

b) Orders for less than 1,000 feet in subdivisions will be accepted provided the full 1,000 foot
payment is made, i.e. $452.00 for four applications.

c) On local “mile type” roads, orders will be accepted for a minimum of 600 feet with no more
than one skip. Orders greater than 500 feet will be limited to two skips. This does not apply to
subdivision streets.

3. Only ONE check should be sent to cover each order. Make the check payable to:
ROAD CONNMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY

+ Mail or drop off your order to: ROAD COMMISSION FOR CAKLAND COUNTY
2420 PONTIAC LAKE ROAD
ATTN: DEPARTMENT OF CUSTOMER SERVICES
WATERFORD, Wil 48328




4. **Please note that due to the ongoing Coronavirus pandemic, RCOC offices remain closed
to the public. Applications can also be dropped off at the drop-box at the door to RCOC’s
Paul Van Roekel (PVR) Service Center in Waterford. The box is located at the entrance
facing County Center Drive West near the flagpole.***

a. To avoid delays in processing your order, please make sure you have coordinated your order with
orders being placed by your neighbors (connecting orders).

6. Private roads cannot be included in this program.

If you have a question concerning our program or need a copy of the application form, please call the
Department of Cusfomer Services f{oll-free at (877) 858-4804 or send us an email at
desmail@rcoc.org.

APPLICATION SCHEDULE

Our goal is to have the first application completed by approximately the last weekend of May.
Subsequent applications will follow every 4-6 weeks. Please note: The timeframe between
applications may vary due to unforeseen circumstances such as weather, equipment breakdowns,
material supply and other factors.

DUST CONTROL MATERIAL

The dust control material that is spread will be mineral-well brine (haturally occurring salt waier — see
below for more details about the brine used) at an application rate of 2,000 gallons per mile. The

width of the application will be 20 to 22 feet. No special width or double applications will be provided.
"tersections and extremely wide roads will not be fully covered. Due to our spreading schedule, it is
.acessary to limit the number of applications to four.

FACTS ABOUT MINERAL-WELL BRINE

1. Mineral-well brine atiracts moisture from the atmosphere and the ground. It is this moisture which
acts as a binder con the “fines” in the surface aggregate, preventing them from becoming airborne.

2. Periods of minimal rainfall and low humidity will result in less moisture atiracted to the surface of a
gravel road on which mineral-well brine has been applied. As a resulf, the effectiveness will be
less during these periods than during periods of high humidity and more rain. The amount of
moisture attracted determines how effectively the dust is controlled. During dry periods, the
application may be light in color or appear to be streaked.

3. A number of conditions are detrimental to the effectiveness of mineral-well brine with high traffic
volume being the foremost. Sandy soil, lack of binders in the gravel and lack of shade trees all
have some adverse affect on mineral-well brine.

4. We do not accept applications for mineral-well brine on roads which have been oiled. Mineral-well
brine cannot penetrate the oiled surface and either “runs off" or “puddles.” it is suggested waiting
one or two seasons prior to purchasing brine for this type of road.

5. Even under normal conditions, it ié assumed that dust will not be completely eliminated and we do
. not make any promise or commitment to that effect.

2021 Chloride Tnstruction Mailing
Page 2




Debbie iIIe _

"y

rom: Jennifer Musulin <devotedbarnvisits@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 6:55 AM
To: Debbie Miller
Subject: Concerns

\i\

To whom it may concern,
| wanted to write and give my unigue perspectives on what a benefit havin

e G ‘l )\‘jg\! o 'Hl
-}hﬁ Devoted Barn'in Rose Townshlp

has been and what it can be. | have volunteered with The Devoted Barn for 6 years. In that time, | fell into the role of
tour coordinator which includes work with families, schools, boy and gir! scout troops, community events, and any other

group occurrence,

While | have given several tours to some amazing Rose Township residents, most of my tours are out of towners
who follow our rescue. When they come to tour the barn, they help stimulate local economy through purchase of gas,
food, and often lodging. They visit other attractions in the area to extend their day, as many drive 3+ hours to come
tour. Some of my local tours were families who will be reaching out to schedule either school visits or to have me bring
animals to their schools.

Recently | have given and have scheduled several tours with different local boy and girl scout troops. I am
coordinating some major projects with entire troops and individual scouts. My son is a boy scout and | know the amount
of work and passion that local families put into their troops and the upstanding citizens they create. With the recent
pandemic several have been thankful for the chance to safely have an activity for their children.

| just committed myself to developing a summer reading cooperative program with Holly library system. This
makes my innher teacher heart extremely happy. While | know this is not specific to Rose Township, the residents
“ertalnly will benefit from this program. | am excited to watch this program form, and grow for many years to come.

This month will be the first Service Hour Sunday. It is a chance for students who need service hours for clubs or
school to earn those hours. Working with our youth to teach and model compassion is a cornerstone The Devoted Barn
was built on. Within two days of posting about the opportunity, | received several emails from local families who had
been actively searching for a place to perform community service hours. | am excited to grow this program into a major
benefit to local families.

| enjoy working within the community to foster positive relationships that benefit the residents, the township,
and the animals. | drive an hour and a half one way several times a week to make these things happen. | do this because
I have found most of Rose Township to be welcoming and a pleasure to work with. | hope that we can foster a mutually
beneficial relationship that will be great for the residents and businesses of Rose Township.

Thank you for your time reading my perspective. | have learned quite a bit about local government in recent
years as my father has been a city manager for the last 8 years. | know your job is difficult and often thankless as you are
often tasked with hard decisions. | also know your primary focus is creating a township that the residents can be safe in
and are proud to live in. | know that The Devoted Barn can help make this happen.

On a personal note, | have been looking at homes in the area so we can move because we have fallen in love
with Rose Township as a family. Whenever | had questions about properties, or really anything at all, everyone has been
so helpful and pleasant to deal with. It has just cemented our decision to move to the area as soon as we can make it
happen.

Thanl you,

Jennifer Musulin

Devotedbarnyisits@gmail.com
(734) 777-0629

-.,Eént from Mail for Windows 10




Debbie Miller

3

rom: Lisa Willing <dooriron13@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 12:11 PM
To: Debbie Miller

Subject: The Devoted Barn

Good afternoon:

| have lived in Rose Twp. for over 10 years. | absolutely love it here and could not imagine living anywhere else. I grew
up in Holly and nothing felt better than to return to my old stomping grounds when my husband and | decided to
purchase our home. One of the many things | love about this Twp. is the animal sanctuary that also resides here, The
Devoted Barn.

My 2 daughters and | became involved with the barn in August 2020. My Holly middle school student had been
inducted into the National Junior Honor Society and was fooking for volunteer hours. Because of our families deep love
and respect for the rehabilitation of animals, we chose to do her service hours with the Devoted Barn. Little did | know,
at the time, that the barn would be a life-changing experience for us all. The barn gave us a place to look forward to
going in the middle of a pandemic that had altered all of our lives. It became much more to us than a place to just get
service hours. It became an extended family and still is as we continue to volunteer there, even after all service hour
requirements have been met.

It has recently come to my attention that the Twp. is in a legal battle with the sanctuary and it weighs heavy on my
eart, | felt that the township needed to know what happens there and how many animals it helps, including local
‘nimals. | fostered two pregnant mom cats in November that were dropped at the barn doors, Between the two of
them they had 11 of the cutest kittens you have ever seen and they have alf gone on to find their forever homes, but not
until the barn made sure both moms were spayed and all cats were vetted.

The barn has taught my girls that it's OK to not be perfect, because animals are not always perfect either. Animals and
humans all have imperfections. This has been a valuable lesson for self-conscious middle school aged girls. The barn has
taught my girls compassion as they have learned to love animals that are maimed and have been abused in former
homes. The barn has taught me that in all of this chaos there are still good people with hearts of gold in this world and
that is priceless.

In the eyes of our family, the Devoted Barn is one of our township’s greatest assets. | know that our tax dollars support
the township’s lawsuits and | felt that | needed to make it very clear that we are against this lawsuit. 7o me, it would
seem that a township would want to promote its assets and work with its residents for the bettering of the community
as a whole. After personally experiencing what happens there, | find it hard to believe that any form of government
would go after an animal sanctuary of all places; Especially one that is ran as well as the barn. The animals there are
living their best life because the barn was able to provide them that. | find the lawsuit embarrassing. | want to be
proud of the township | live in and that has been altered.

| appreciate you taking the time to read my letter. | hope that one day you can see with your own eyes what happens
there and all of the positives it brings to our community. | have learned that integrity is doing the right thing, even when
nho one is watching. The barn is instilling that in our community and I could not be more thankful.

Sincerely,

--.:?sa Willing
Rose Township Resident




Debbie Miller

o terenia thommen
Cc: Dianne Scheib-Snider
Subject: RE: Devoted Barn

Ms. Thommen,
| am forwarding your request to the Supervisor, Dianne Scheib-Snider to answer your guestions. | can only provide you

the costs for the litigation.

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC Il
Rose Township Clerk

9080 Mason Street

Holly, M| 48442
clerk@rosetownship.com
Phone: (248) 634-8701

Fax: (248) 634-6888

From: terenia thommen <t.thommen@att.net>

Sent;: Friday, February 26, 2021 7:12 PM

To: Debbie Miller <Clerk@rosetownship.com>
abject: Devoted Barn

Ms. Miller,

I'm writing in regards to the townships litigation against the Devoted Barn. | am curious as to what the viciation is, as
well as what steps were made to resolve the issue prior to litigation. | would like to know, what has been the cost thus
far that we have paid to litigate this case? Although | realize there are 2 sides to every story, | understand the main issue
revolves around a neighbors complaints of barking. To add insult to injury, | understand the neighbor has been added to
the townships planning commission board. This whole situation doesn’t smell right. | don’t agree with our tax dollars
being spent on neighbor disputes. This is not an isolated incident that the township has conducted themselves in this
manner and it must stop. | personally went onto the Devoted Barn’s Facebook page. | viewed each outdoor video and
there was only one video that | could faintly hear dogs barking. | also watch a video of the staff explaining this litigation. |
truly believe that they have attempted to address and resolve the issues, yet the township has failed to accept anything
less than the dissolution of the Devoted Barn entirely. This is unacceptable. Once again, | am absolutely opposed to my
tax dollars funding this litigation any further, | look forward to receiving the documentation I've requested regarding
actual violations. Notices of violations that the establishment failed to comply with prior to litigation action and the cost
to the taxpayers thus far.

Thank you,
Terenia Thommen
4090 South St.
Holly, 48442

Sent from my iPhone




